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Susan 3hellnan • 

And lfow, to-wit, 'fuesdlq, Pebru&J7 26, 1914, beginning 

at 9135 A.K., EDS'l', the trial 1n the abOYe-eaptloned matter 

vas continued betore the Honorable Charles P. Gree•J, Pre•ident 

Judge, and a Jur7, in Court 1loora Bo. 1, at the L;reoming Count;y 

CCN.l't House, WilllAJ'AIIpOrt, Penna., at Wicb time and place the 

Detendant wa present with bia Counsel anc1 the toll.ow1ng 

proc .. clin&s wre b&da 

B7 The CGIIU"t 1 

P:rocae4, Mr. ~el. 

SlJSAll SHELL\WI, being ~ sworn according to law, 

teatlt1e4 as toll.owa 1 

B7 Kr. vterro 1 

o~r. 

(Slde Bar consultation not 11&4e a part ot the record.). 

~IDe'! BWIIJIA?.'IO. 

By Mr. Brtela 

Q. State ~ tull n&M, pleuet 

A.SUAn Sheltawn. 

Q. Wben do 7o.1 lift! 

A. 809 Main street, Soutb W1111amaport. 

Q. Do ,.ou know the Detend.ant, X1JI Hubbard? 

A. Yea. 

Q. 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do ;you lmow 11' Coll.een 11M teni&bt is tbe g1rUrien4 

ot na Jlt1bbudf 
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Susan Jhell.r.1an. 

Q. Did you have occasion to receive some letters trom 

Colleen Whitenight to keep ror her? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can you tell us exactly or approximately when that 

was? 

A. I don't remember exactly when she gave them to me, 

all I know she gave thea to me after, shortly after she 

received them. 

Q. Well, can you give us an approximation, whether it 

vas months or weeks? 

A. At leut a month, probably over a month. 

Q. I show you marked as COIIIIDonwea1th' a Exhibit No. 116, 

and asJqou it you can identity that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What is it? 

A. It is a letter that Colleen saw me to hold tor 

her and it 1• a letter tl"OJI KiJI. 

Q. Crosa examination. 

By Mr. Pierro: 

Ro questiona. 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

~ I ask one more question? 

By The Court: 

Yea. 

By Mr. Brtel: 

Q. Was this atter Kim was arre1ted? 

A. Yes, it vas. 
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Doria 3hell.man. 

(Excused ~rom witness stand.). 

(Ot~-the-record discussion.). 

By Mr. Pierro: 

'l'his ia Commonwealth's Exhibit llo. 114, whi · · •.s 

adraitted. 

By The Court : 

What is the date and time on thatt Mr. Fierro 

had or baa no obJection to Exhibit Ko. 114, that is the receipt, 

and that 1s &daltted. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit Mo. 114 admitted into evidence.). 

DORIS A. SKI?'·'MAII, being du.ly sworn according to law, 

teatiried as ~ollovs: 

By Mr. BJ"tel r 

{Commonwealth's Exhibit Ko. 117 marked tor identification.). 

Q. State your f'ull. nama? 

A. Doria Shellman. 

Q. How olcl are you? 

A. 48. 

Q. Where do you Uvef 

A. 8o9 Main Street, South Wllliaaaport. 

Q. The girl who Just teatltled, Suaan Shellman, la 

ahe yCNr daughter? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did JOU have the oeeasion to discover some iteu ir. ~ 

her pune, apec1t'1call7 letters 1 

A. Yea. 
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Doria 3he1lman. 

(Excused ~rom witness stand.). 

(Ott-the-record discussion.). 

By Mr. Fierro: 

'l'his 1a Commomrea1th' s Exhibit lo. 114, wh1 · •.s 

adJaltted. 

By 'l'he Court: 

What is the date and time on thatt Mr. Fierro 

had o~ baa no obJection to Exhibit Ko. 114, that is the receipt, 

and th&t is ada1 tted. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit Mo. 114 admitted into evidence.). 

OORIS A. SlfET,.T.KAlf, being duly awom according to law, 

teat~ied aa ~o1lawa: 

By Mr. Brtelr 

(Commonwealth'• Exhibit Ho. 117 marked tor identification.). 

Q. State your 1Ull nama? 

A. Doria Shellman. 

Q. How old are you? 

A. 48. 

Q. Where do you Uve? 

A. 8o9 Main Street, South W1111auport. 

Q. The girl who Juat teatitied, Susan Shel1man, ia 

a he yoar daugbte r? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Dld you have the oeeasion to discOYe~ some iteu ir .. ::11 
her pune, apec1t1call7 letters? 

A. Yea. I 

martinis
Typewritten Text
When did you do that to the best of your recollection?

martinis
Typewritten Text
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Doris Shellman. 

A. I am not sure, but it was about two weeks ago, 

maybe a little longer. 

Q. Would ;you deacribe how that came about? 

A. I vaa 1n her room cleaning, IIL&king the bed and 

straightening up and I waa looking tor some Kleenex and I u no·;; 

in the habit or getting in her pocketbook, but it vaathere, and 

I waa looking tor Kleenex and I saw those letters. 

Q. What did you do? 

A. I vaa concerned and I took tbeDI out and looked 

at thea. 

Q. I show you marked as CODmonwealth'a Exhibit Mo. ll.6, 

can you identity that? 

A. Yea, that is one o~ thea. 

Q. I show you •l'ked aa Commonwealth's Exhibit llo. 11.7, 

which is an Bxh1b1t ot three it ... t 

A. Yea, Slr, that is the other one. 

Q. You saw both o~ those? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You extracted them 1'1'011 tbe purse 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Croaa exaaln&tion. 

B7 Mr. fienoa 

llo questions. 

(Bxcuaed troa vitne• atand.). 

CABL 1. PEliS'fJmMACHER, beiq dul.7 swom according • 

to law, teatltled aa tollowa& 
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Doris Shellman. 

A. I am not sure, but it was about two weeks ago, 

maybe a little longer. 

Q. Would 70U describe how that came about? 

A. I vaa in her roaa cleaning, lll&king the bed and 

straightening up and I waa looking tor s0111e Kleenex and I &11 no·~ 

in the habit or getting in her pocketbook, but it waathere, and 

I waa looking tor Kleenex and I saw those letters. 

Q. What did you do? 

A. I wu concerned and I took theta out and looked 

at thea. 

Q. I show J'OU marked as Ca.onveal th' s Bxhibi t Mo. U6, 

can you identity that? 

A. Yea, that is one o~ the•. 

Q. I show :rou •med aa COIDlODWe&lth' s Exhibit Bo. 1~7, 

which ia an Bxhibit o~ three it ... f 

A. Yea, Sir, that is the other one. 

Q. You saw both o~ those? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You extracted the• ~1"011 the purse 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Cross examin&tion. 

~ Mr. Pierro& 

Bo questions. 

(Bxcuec:t troa witne• atand.). 

CABL B. PEJISTBaiACHER, being dul.7 sworn according • 

to law1 t.•t1t1ed aa tollowa& 
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Carl Penatermaeher. 

DIR!X:'I EXAMIJIATIOI 

By Mr. !1-tel: 

Q. State your tul.l name • please? 

A. Carl Eugene Fenstermacher. 

Q. Your occupation? 

A. Office Manager tor Stroehmann' •· 

(ca.aonwealth'a Bxh1b1t Bo. 118 marted tor identitication.). 

Q. I show 70U what haJJ been JD&rkecl as COIIIIIOnwealth'a 

Exhibit Bo. 118 and uk you can you ident11Y that? 

A. Yea, that is an application • .1t1a applied to our 

Plant. 

Q. Tbat is hia handwriting on the application? 

A. That, I do not lmow1 but it he tilled it out, it 

would be hia. 

Q. Croaa eX&IIl1nat1on. 

CROSS BXAMDIATIOK 

B7 MJt. i'ierro a 

Q. Kr. Penatermacher• do you have recorda with you 

ahowins when 1C1a Hubbard vent to work tor your C0111p&n7? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you have thea with rout 
A. Right here, Sir. 

Q. Will 70\l please tell the Jurr when Kill Hubbard 

~t to work .6r 7our C011pa1171 

A. Tbe 24tb••••••••• 

B7 Kr. lrtela 

I object. this is not relevant. the Application is the 



c~~l Fen~te~ach~r. 

only thing I called him, if he wants to call him in hia case, 

that is different. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

He is still a Commonwealth witness. 

By The Court: 

The Gbjectlon is over ruled. 

A. Cctober 24th. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

729. 

Q,. Was that the firat tir.te that Ki:-:t Hubhard went to wor:~ 

for your Cor1pany, accor-ding to your records? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you know uhat time he went to lrork? 

A. 4:00 in the afternoon. 

Q. Do you know what Plant he \lent to ,.,ork in? 

A. At the Plant on Lycoming Creek .Ror,d.. 

Q. Do you know who his boss or '3upe:rvlsor is, '\ihateve ?" 

they may be called, who was his boss on that shift? 

A. It would have been Terry Andrews. 

Q. Did you say that you are the Mana~er? 

A. Office Hanager. 

Q. Ot this particular Division? 

A. That is correct. 

Q. Do you know rthether or not your Company ha:1 any 

policy concerning the 1sauance of equpment? 

By Mr. Ertel: 
. .._ 

Objection. 
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Carl Fenstermacher. - George Johns. .'1 

: .. Jt, 
By The Courta 

The objection is sustained. 

By Mr. Fierro a 

Q. Do you have any reeorda aa to when equipment ma:~ have 

been issued? 

A. lfo, Sir. 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Objection. 

By The Court t 

It waa anawered, I will permit it to stand. 

B7 Mr. 71erro: 

No turther questions. 

(.Bxeusecl t'l"CII vitneaa stand.). 

OEOKOB JOBBS, being d\1l.7 awom according to law, 

teatitled aa tollow.a 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit Bo. 119 marked for 1dent1t1eat1on. 

DIRECT EXAMIBATIO. 

By NJa. Brtelt 

Q. 3tate your f'UU name? 

A. George Johns. 

Q. Your occupation 1 

A. Aaa1stant Principal at the South Williamsport 

High School. 

Q. Mr. JohM, do you know K1II Hubbard? 

A. Yea, I do. 

Q. Was he a student at the South W1111amaport High 

School? 

A. Yea, he was. 
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Carl Fenstemacher. 

Q. That is all, I have no t'Urther questions. 

By Mr. Fierros 

'J.'han1t JOU1 Mra. Hub bard 1 you 111&1 step down. 

May she be excused? 

By Kr. Ertel a 

She r!J&7 be excused. 

By Mr. Pierro a 

You '1!!111.:'1 be excused. Your Honor, may we ccme to 

Side Barf 

t~cuaed trora wttneaa stand.). 

( Sidll Bar not macle a part o~ the record. ) • 

B7 'l.'be Court 1 

Tbe De1'enclant ta excused ~or 15 minutes. 

excused. CCNJ't is receaaed. 

(Recessed at 4a15 P.K. and reconvened at 4a55 P.H.). 

TheJ~ 

CARL l'EliSTEKACBER, :prev1oua]7 nom, recalled to the 

witneaa atand and teattned aa tollowaa 

DIR!Cr EXAMilfA'fiOB 

By Kr. Pierro a 

Q. We ha4 your name before, please repeat tt tor the 

recordf 

A. Carl Fenstemacher. 

Q. What ia .,ou.r occupation? 

A. Office Manage.r. 

Q. Ot whatf 

A. Strollzlann Brothers Ccmp&l)7, the Roll Plant. 

Q. Where ia that located! 
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· /) Carl Fenatcmacher. 
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A. 3375 LJcoadng Creek Road. 

Q. You "" mbpoenaed to bring certain records 

concernina K1a lilbb&J'd, weren't you? 

A. Yea .. that is correct. 

Q. Did you bring thoae recorda? 

A. Rigb't here • 

Q. Are theT the oft1c1al copies, ot'ficial records 

o~t!Mtc~t 

A. 'l'heae are notarized copies o~ the originals. 

Q. Are thq ard were they under your supervision as 

Plant Manager? 

A. 'I'bat 1a correct. 

Q. Do they show when K1.al Hubb&rcl went to work 

at Stroehmann 1af 

A. 'l'he7 do so. 

Q. Will you tell ua by looking at" the record, unleaa 

70\l haYe a ..017 ot it, would you plean tell u when lC1al Hubbard 

nnt to wom at Stroetu.nn Brotheraf 

A. At 4&00 P.M. on October 24th. 

A. 19'73. 

Q. Bow, Hr. Fenatemacher, aa the Plant Manager, do JOU 

tnow whetber certain equipment 1s 1s.ued to empl07eeaf 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do 10'1 know what emplo,.nt 1ttJa na given on 

October 24th! 

A. He vaa to vo11c as a Bater's Helper 1n our 3wet!t 
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Carl Fenst~her. 
909 

Rolls De})artment. 

~. In that IMpartment, aa, do you know as Plant Manager 

whether equipment is issued to thoae emplQrees'l 

A. It is issued to all. employees. 

~. 'ro &ll'l 

A. To all. 

Q. Let 1 a just talk a bout Kim, ot eourse he was one 

o~ the emp~•• now what equipment on OCtober 24th ot l&at ;rear 

was issued to X1JI Hllbbal'd or &rrT rtew employee that went to work 

at 10UJ" Plant 'l 

A. lfoJ~m&llT • when a person is put to work he is given 

a hel.Mt and a unU'cma and that is it. 

Q. When you sq "a unJ.t'Ol"!!l" • what does that mean'l 

A. Pants and shirt. or dress in the cue ot a woman. 

Q. llov• I ara going to show J'OU marked for identittation 

u C~th's Bxhibit Ko. 115. and I want J'OU to look at 1~. 

1~ ;you wish 7011 'll'l1q remoYe 1 t trom the bag. unless you don 1 t need 

to, that ia up to ,-our 

A. That la the brand. 

Q. That was, that la what brand? 

A. 'lbe brand we isaue at ou.:r Plant. 

Q. You han juat said this 1s the brand, that 

COIDIDOI1Walth 1 s Kxhibit Jlo. 115, that 1a the braad helmet that 

ia la.ued at ,-our Plant? 

A. That 1• eorreot. 

Q. Ia that correct? 

A. That la correct. 
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Carl Fenstemaeher. 

Q. Cross ••• I am sorry. do you know lfhether or not 

this equipment is issued when the man goes to work or be"foN he 

goes to wortt'l 

A. I cannot de:t1n1tel.7 aq, it could be either time. 

llorm.al practice is when a man goes to work. 

Q. Oka,-, croaa examination. 

CROSS EXIJ.IIKA'fiOlf 

B7 Mr. !rtell 

Q. Mr. F'anatemacher, I believe we do have one part 

or ,-our record that is not there, 1a that correct? 

A. Yea, the Empla,ment Al=illle&tion. 

Q. Do yo~~ know when he applied to stroehmann' s? 

A. I bellne the .Appll~ated wu dated lGl0-73. 

Q. You don'' know, o-r course, who interviewed him 

or wbeD tbia w.a made out do you, or did you do it? 

point. 

Plalltt 

A. I ~ have .. I cCNl.dn 1t truth1"Ul.l7 sa;v at this 

Q. You don't ltnowt 

A. No .. we get too mAft7 peop1e 1n, I don't recall.. 

Q. Inc14entall.7, do 10\1 know what ti.DI he quit your 

A. His last day ot work 70U mean 1 

Q. Yea! 

A. llo, not w1 thout loold.ng 1n the :tile. 

Q. WCNl.cl JO\l looltf 

A. I would guess the Wednead&J' after he started) the 

tollowinl We4neactq. 
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Carl Fensteaacher. 

Q. Will you check 'l 

A. sure. 
Q. Pleue'l 

That 'tf'OUld have been October 30th at h&U'-p11.11t 

~... That waa his l&at dqf 

Q. Ia it you.r normal. pollq when a man quits to have 

b:L. '" his un1tora ancl helmet t 

... . He diet not quit aa au:h, that waa his last day o-r 

Q. He juat never came baclt'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. You don't know 1.t he surrendered his helmet and 

. ~ 'ro rq knowledge • he did not. 

Q. But ;you didn't receive itt 

A. I d14 not receive it. 

• 

Q. Do you know 1t ~od7 else could have received it? 

A. Very poaa1ble. 

Q. Bow, tbia he~t, do ,-ou have serial numbers on th .. ? 

A. lo. 

Q. so there 1a no wq to know that particular hei.t 

came troa ;yw:r particular e stabliahment f 

A, Juat b7 the brand name. 
/'.·.·.~. ~~~ 

Q. Do yO\l know how maJ1T helmets w1 th that brand name are 

diatributed 1n this area! 



Carl Penstecaeher. 

A. In our Plant probably 200 a year. 

Q. Do you get them &ll back 1 

A. lot neceaaari~. 

912. 

Q. How about other establishments in the area, does 

anyother establishment have them? 

A. I know the other two Stroehmann Plants have the 

same brand. 

Q. You don't h&Ye the records t"ram the other 

stroehmann Plants, do you? 

A. Ko. 

Q. You don't know it he worked there at them, do you? 

A. Ko. I do not. 

Q. Did be gi-n 8Z17 previc:Na emp1Q7ment on 

Commomreal.th'a Exhibit Bo. ll.8 which you had with ywr tiles? 

there. 

A. I don't bel18'Ve, no, there is nothing marked on. 

Q. Hothing at all? 

A. The u.s. Arrq is the ~ thing that w.a shown 

Q. I have no tu.rther questions. 

By Kr. Fierros 

I don't either. Mq he be excused! 

B7 Mr. Krtel z 

(Excused tram witness stand.). 
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Carl Fenstermacher. - George Johns. 

By The Court a 

The objection is sustained. 

By Mr. Fierros 

Q. Do you have any reeorda as to when equipment mq have 

been issued? 

A. lfo, Sir. 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Objection. 

By The Court 1 

It was answered, I will permit it to stand. 

B7 Mr. 71erro: 

No :rurther questions. 

(Exeu.sed t'roaa wS.tneas stand.). 

OEOROB JOBIS, being dul.7 nom according to law, 

testified as tollowaa 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit Bo. 119 marked for identification. 

DIRECt EXAMIBATIO. 

BJ NJt. zrtels 

Q. 3tate your t"ull nama? 

A. George Johns. 

Q. Your occupation T 

A. Aaaistant Principal at the South Williamsport 

High School. 

School? 

Q. Mr. Jomt.., do you know Kill Hubbard? 

A. Yea, I do. 

Q. Was he a student at the South Williamsport High 

A. Yea, he was. 
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George Johns. 

Q. I show you marked aa Commonwea.l.th's Exhibit no. ll9, 

can you identity those? 

A. They are excuses that were given to me as Attendance 

Ottieer,tor Kim's absence. 

Q. Vas 11m authorized to write his own excuses? 

A. Yes, he was. 

Q. Are they signed by Kim? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Kow, there is sane writing on one ot them, is 

there not, that is not Kim's? 

A. Yea, at the top the dates are mine. 

Q. Cross exarain&tion. 

By The Courtz 

Mr. Fierro. 

CROSS EXAMIRATIOK 

By Mr. Plerroa 

Q. You are here to identity Kim's handwriting, in other 

words, that you are tu111ar With it, are you? 

A. llo, I ara teat1ty1ng that theae were given to me 

tor excuses. 

Q. You are not familiar with hia h&ndVTiting then, 

are 70'1? 

A. No. 

Q. llo 1\trther questions • 

(Excused l"l"Ola witness stand.). 

B7 Mr. lrtelr 

Ve otter into evidence Commonw&lth's Bxhibita Nos. 

116 through 119. 
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John Gencavage. 
732. 

By The Court: 

Any objection? 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Yes. 

By The Court s 

The Court will reserve its' ruling at this time. 

JOHlf s. GENCAVAGE, being duly sworn according to law, 

teatiried aa rol1owas 

DIRECT EXAMINA'l'IOII 

.y Mr. Ertel& 

~. Would you state your f'ull name? 

A. John s. Gencavage. 

Q. What is your occupation? 

A. I am questioned Document Examiner at the State 

Police Crime Laboratory in Harrisburg, Penna. 

Q. How long have you been a Document Examiner? 

A. Approximately ten years. 

Q. D\lring that periOd or time, how many documents 

have you examined? 

A. 'l'bouaands. 

Q. Do you examine thoae documents to determine the 

handWTiting and whose handwriting they are? 

A. Yes, Sir, that ia part or ~ work. 

Q. (To The Court.). I orrer this man as an 

e~rt •• being a Docl.UDent Examiner as to handwriting. 
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John Genc:a.vage. 
732. 

By The Court : 

Any objection? 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Yea. 

By The Court r 

The Court will reserve its• ruling at this time. 

JOHB 3. GENCAVAGE, being duly sworn ac:c:ordlng to law, 

teet1~1ed aa to1lawaa 

DIREC'l' EXAMiliA'l'IOll 

.y Mr. Ertel& 

ll. Would you state your .t"ul.l name? 

A. John s. Gencavage. 

Q. What is your occupation? 

A. I am questioned Document Examiner at the State 

Police Crime Laboratory in Harrisburg, Penna. 

Q. How long have you been a Document Examiner? 

A. Approximatel.7 ten years. 

Q. During that period ot time, how many documents 

have you examined? 

A. Thousands. 

Q. Do you examine those documents to determine the 

handwritin~ and whole handwriting they are? 

A. Yes, Sir, that is part ot rq work. 

Q. (To The Court.). I orrer this man aa an 

·~rt •• baing a Document Examiner aa to handwri t1ng. 



(' 
",_ \tf/ 
'--.2-

Jobn Oeneavage. 

By- Kr. Fierro: 

733. 

Your Honor, we are willing to stipulate as to 

whatever Kia Hubbard wrote, but the District Attomey don 1 t 'W&Ilt 

the stipulation, he wants this man to teat1t1 about it and waate 

time. 

By Mr. Ertelt 

I object to the apeech. 

BT Mr. Pierro t 

We are wil.l1ng to stipulate. 

Br 'l'he Court a 

Are you will.J.ng to stipulate thatExhibita l'foa. 116, 

111, 118 and ll9 ••••• 

By- Mr. J'1errot 

All that I saw is one, I can show m:1 Client the 

rest ot th~ and we are willing to stipulate it he wrote them, be 

wrote thea. We don • t need this teatimor17. 

BT 'lhe Cow1a 

AnT obJection f 

By Mr. Brtel.a 

I have no objection it he stipulates he wrote the 

letter. 

B7 The CO\Irt 1 

Would 70U ahov them to hJJaf 

B7 Jlla. P1en-oa 

He was not willing to stipulate. 

By 'l'he CO\lrt t 

Show h!Dl all tour. 
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John Geneavage. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

May ve approach Side Bar? 

By The Court I 

Yes. 

(Side Dar conau1tation not made a part of the record.). 

By The Court: 

Do you have any objections to thia Gentleman's 

qual1f1cationa, Mr. Fierro? 

By Mr. Pierro& 

lfo. 

By 'the Court : 

You mAT proceed, Mr. Ertel • 

By Mr. Ertel r 

The stipulation is not on record. 

734. 

Q. Mr. Qencavage, did you have the opportunity to examine 

Exhi.bit Ho. 116, 117, 118 and ll9? 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

Q. Did you sake a c:amparison ot their handWTiting? 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. Did you determine whether or not they were written 

b7 the same penon t 

A. Yea, Sir, in rq opinion they were. 

Q. Can you ahow ua vh7 they are? 

A. Yes, Sir, I &II prepared to lllllke a demonstrat1oa. '" I 
By Mr. lrtelr _, 1 

We don't ao dispute that, your Honor, his qua111'ic&t1o ~ 

or how he arrived at that coneluaion. t 
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John Geneavage. 

The statement la on the record. Proceed, Sir. 

A. I have the photographic ecmpoaite which I 

prepared ~or the var1oua handwritin«s 1nvo1Yed in this case, 

1~ I ~ step down? 

Q. Yes, Sir. 

A. (Wltness leaves stancl.). Thi.a la a laJ"Be photograph 

o~ vanoua excerpta ot the h&ndwriting inYolYecl. 'rhe handwriting 

under the capUon"Queat1oned" 1a part fd the handwriting t!'CIIl 

ConuiOilWMlth' a lxh.1b1t Mo. 116. The h&ndwrlting under the 

caption "Standarda" is speclllen handwriting submitted to me 

u beina apec1Mn h&ndwr1tl.ng or na Lee Hubbard and is listed 

as c.-.,nwealth's Exhibit lo. U8 and U9. 1'bls is merely 

an nl.arpd photofP"&Pb or vartau.a ct..ra4tertatics o~ the 

hUclwrttinc 1n question and 1n order that I might de~Danstrate 

tbe Yartowa eharacter1at1cs vhich incUcate and help me arrive 

at the coaclua1on that 1 t wu wr1 tten by Ml'. Kim L. Bub bard. 

It we .taat so qu1ckJ.7 ovel" the tcma. the manner 1n vb.lch the 

"X• is made, the stroke down. avS.nglng the b&l'poon attect into the~ 

upper cue ''X", the approaeh stroke into the "i", the "m", 

the temlnal stroke 1n tbe "m". U 70'1 COIIpant thla with the 

standud. J'OU will aee a variation vblcb is eall.ed a natural 

varl.atJ.on 1n handwrittns. U a person vrltes their signature 

ten times, ~ dll VU7 ten tt.a, at no time wUl 7011 be 

able to auperimpoM one stanat\ll"e upon the other. People have 

natural var1at1cna in hanftr.lttng, tbat is vha\ I aa apealtinc 

about, ao fO'I v1ll see tha\ auperticial cU.nerence in tbe u:pper 

11ne ot the Staadards • but 1r J'OU cCIIIplft v1 th the "1UJa • on the 
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seeond line, J'OU will see the variations going back into the 

identical eharac:teristies. Just quick.lJ again, the manner in 

wbieb the "H" 1a made, the tree stroke moTement, the same thing 

here, 1~ you look at the very small approach, stroke, tenain&l 

stroke ot "a" and going into the "r". But you will aee 

identical characteristics 1n the queationed"Hubbard'' and the 

standard "Hubbard", the a1Ja1l.arityot the "s", the manner in 

whieb the word "to" is made, you will see the same thing here. 

'lbe aoYelDenta 1n tba "o", the V&7 it is tel"'d.n&ted, the 

a.pproacb stroke ot the "a" &long with the approach going into 

the "n" • see the a.ame thing here. 'the "a" a011ewhat sets a.bOYe 

.;~ 

.. .., 

the bU8 line 1 aud you must ctr&w an imaginar;y baae line, the app roP~ 

stroke into "n" 1 the atop ot tbe pen a.tter the "n". In the vord '-1 
"n!cbt" 7CN see tbe .- tld.nc, tbe approach atrolte 1n the "n" 

1J'lto ~· word "noiJia", but this is .raicroscopie, you see see the 

atop a:tter the term.ln&tion ot the "n". 'ro get down into the 

word "tbinsa", 10\l w1ll ••• the small. "t", the proportion or the 

"til" e011b1nat1on and ,-w see it again in the atandarda. 

YCN will aee tbe mcnement 1n the 11 g" 1 yeN will see the same thing 

1t J'CN look at the rtlOYement in terminating "s" in the word 

"tbinca". It goes up and down, there is a ve'r7 •vooping motion. 

Yw w1l.l. ... tM same thing here~ and part ot the terminal 

stroke on the queatianect "s", it is interl.ineated with the bue 

Une. It ia d!tficult to ... , but it 1s present. 'law, ve go into 

the b&Dclvr1tinc~ U ve ju.t look at tbe ttxn the s1.milarity 1n the 

"K•, tbe •1n1• comb1n&t1on, JCN v11l see the same thing, approach ·~ 
stroke• the dOwnward approach stroke, the downward approach 

stroke td the printed "n" • dovnvard. up and a11cht~ ott on an 
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angle, tend.n&ting. You will see the same thing here touching 

the "g". You vUl. see the manner 1n 1fb1ch the printed "e" 

1~ made, almo•t l1ka a.n uppercue "e", ve17 minute, tel'!llinating 

1n tbe center o~ the "e•. You w1l1 see the same thing here • 

.Again the "Hubllard" uppereue, the "1", the manner 1n whicb it is 

made, the MOVement, you 1f1l.l see the same thing 1n the Standard 

"l". A1'ter taking &11 o~ these things into consideration, 

it la yq oplnion that the person that wrote these standards 

al•o wrote the Queationed banclwrl.ting. 

~ Jtr. Ertel a 

Q. How, will you take COiiiillO!lVe&l'th' • Bxbibit Mo. 116 

and po1n" out where you got the words in CODDcmve&lth' s 

Bxb1bit Ko. U6! 

A. The name "1t1m Hubbard" came o~~ o~ the envelope. 

'rbe 1101"4 "to• was tbe sixth line tl"'OII the top, it is the 

besinning o~ the, the beg1rm1ng ot the sentence on that line 

atarta with a numeral "3", "You CGIIe to •••• ". ~t is the 

word "to" • when I so• that and the word "and" I got tro:a the 

1.0\h Une down. That line begin• witb "h0111a". 'n1e word "mght" 

was on the laat line o~ the t:ront page. 

Q. In other vorda, Hr. Genaavage, you tound them through­

out the le-tter! 

A. Yes, I took various sections o-r the questioned 

writln& ancl &lao the same ls true ot the standards. 

Q. 'rbanlc you, talte the stand. C1'08a examination. 

A. (111tne•• ntume<l to stand.) 
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Nr • .P1errof 

By Mr. Fierro a 

I have no questions. 

By 'l'be Court I 

That is all• Sir. 

(Excused trona wttneaa atand.). 

By Mr. Ertela 

1'ben we ozrer Hoa. ll6 through 119. 

B7 Hr. l'1errcu 

I have to look at them. 

Show them to Mr. Fierro be:f'ore I rule. 

We agree they anau1d be admitted into ev1denee. 

( C Ofti!BOI\we&l th' a Exh1b1 ta Hoa. l.l6 • ll7. US and 119 adm1 tted 

into nicleDce.). 

By 'lbe Court 1 

They are admitted ~thout obJection. 

B7 Xr. Brtel1 

I would like to talte the opportunity at th1a time 

to read 1lo. 116 to the Ju1"7. 

~ ':he Court I 

An7 obJection? 

... .., 

Tea, I don • t think he ahoulcl read 1 t at thia ttm.. 
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(Side Bar C01Uiultation not made a part o~ the record.). 

(Mr. John Gencavage retUl"Tled to vitneaa stand.). 

Dr Hr. Zrtel1 

Q. Will :rou read the letter wbicb is COinii!On1re&l th' a 

lxhibit Bo. U6 to the Juzy, pleue! 

139. 

A. The letter begins "Hi Colleen. 'rheaes are the thing a 

;you should know an4 i:t I &a Wl"OI18 about anything write and tell 

about it because we got to knoW it. 1. You called me at 

4130 ••• •• "• there is a lead into a panmtbasia or whAt appears 

to be ••• " (~. because 7o.1 l.oolted at the clock and you ll&S closing 

ear17 that dar••••"• there is no clOsinc o~ parenthesis. 

"2. You called me at 1100. 'Wb7, because 7CN looked at the clock 

&D4 70'1 were n~ ~ to came down r-t.". Again, the "Why'" 

began witb an open parenthes1a ud no closed. "3. You come to 

rtr1 hOU.se at 1120 7a25.". Another openins parenthesis and 

"Wb7, because you look at the clock when 70\& got to m:1 house.", 

no c~1Dg parenthUu. "4. You at-.,.4 at ray bouae and vera 

witll • untU about 12:45. !b&ta when J'O'l went heme and I toll.cN 

you home and when 70U got home and when home, and you eall.ed 

me &baut 1105 to see 1:t I sot hoaa Ok. "• aJ'l4 tbea "rember ••• " 

rember,. r • m b • r,. "':hat while you lleft at rq house we 

vent parking two tiM a 1. b7 the railroad tnacks 2. Up on tbe 

JIOQfttaln. After we~ parking the ln time, we atop 

a\ the bull Dlnpr and I talked to Ant s. ancl 1rtt got two coke• 

tbea w wnt hG1118. Raber that we saw a !!SGWie b•tore you got hOZIII 

the right or the 
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page at tbe bottom. Beg1nning ~ the second page, the 

rear side ot tbia page• "rember" • that ls r • .ca b e r, n ••• tbis 

an4 thiDgs will tum 0\tt 01. Colleen J'Oll know, I mean, I hope 

··•lttl 

1'0\l lmOW t¥t I didn't kill &nJone. I hope J'OU believe me. because 

I w11l kill ~aeU' before I will go to J&U tor something that 

I dlciD'" ewn do. Love 10"~ al,.,.a Xill. P.s. Here is one ot 

ycNr caante tapea. Tape scmething to me Uke JOU were tal.king 

to •• 1'he7' doD 1 t llatell to the tapea, ao talk to me. I love 

1 ou ifbaDk you tor cmuything. ". 

Q. 'rbaft1t ,-ou, Otflcer, no queatl~.· 

11o quenions. 

( Ezeuaacl h"'11I witness stand. ) • 

B7 Xr • Brtel. a 
The CCIII!lOmlealth rests. 

Side BU. 

(~ Simi BAa.) • 

By Kr. Pierros 

Pint, the .Defendant demura to the evidence on the 

grcNDds that there is not suttloient tes'timon7 in th1a matter 

to cOftTlo' hJ.a beJ'On4 a raaaonable doubt, that tbe teat~ 

pl'OdQce4 br the ~wealtb ao tar la vague, conJectural, and 

1noluc11q the c1l"CU~Ua'tant1al evidence which ls the onJ.7 evldenet 

tba\ the Dehnae believes that the C~\h produced even it.::J 
1nnn'ic1en't to support a verdict. 

B7 'lhe Court I RefUsed. 
---- -----
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By Mr. Fterroa 

SecOI'ltlll', that the entire test~ produeed b:y 

the C<JIIIilt.lll1fe&ltb does not eatabllib ~'int Degree Murder it ao 

being the lAw, 1t belleved that Murder hu been established, 

bu~ no Mul-der 1n the i'irst De«ree baa been eatabllshed and 

wMn Murder ls established is merel:f Second Degree, and the 

CommGnW&lth must. go be:7ond that to prove Fint Degree Murder, 

'Nblcb 1ft this ease doe• not under a1l standards Mt by 1.aV. 

DJ' 'fbe Court I 

Retused. 

(DD ~ SIDB BAll.). 

By !be COQrt I 

PJooce~. Mr. i'1el'l"' • 

(Mr. Pierro opened to 3u:ry.). 

BJ' The Court I 

We w1l1 take a recites bef'ore you eall ycur t!rst 

witn•••· 'fhe Det'endan·t is excused. The Jury 1a exeuaed. 

conn 1a recesMCt. 

( Rec!eaaeda t 10 t35 A .K.) • 

(Recamenecl at 10a55 A.JC.). 

'&I 'J:be CO\lrt t 

Proceed, Mr. Fierro. 

B7 Mr. l'lerroa 

Joaepb Mendes. 
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JOSEPH A. MEI'IDEZ, being duly swom a.eeordlng to law, 

testified aa tollowaa 

B1' Mr. Pierro a 

~. 

A. 

Cl. 

• A • 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A • 

~i!'!&t. 13 your name? 

Joseph A. Mendez. 

Where do you work f 

Bethl.eMm Steel. 

Where do you live? 

1659 Hepburn Street. 

Are you married? 

Yea, Slr. 

Q. Joaepb~ laat October 19th do you know whether 

you ha4 any awointment with &ny'bod7'l 

A. Yea, Sir, I had an appointment wi.th Doctor Wengert 

who 1a a CM.ropractor on Marlatt street, I don't know the exact 

address, but it 1• jwat betore you tum ott onto the 'tumpike. 

Cl. What time wu your appointment? 

A. )f7 appointment waa tor 4s00 in the a:f"ternoon. 

Q. D14 you keep that appointment 7 

A. Yea. 31r, the appointment was not tor ma, it waa 

tor rq Wite. 

Q. Well, did J'OU drive your vita to that appointment? 

A. Yes, I did. 

Q. Were JOU drl.Ying or bert 

A. I was dri Ying. 

Q. Was the appointment kept, let'a put it that W&J7 

I \_Jj I 
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A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Do you know U it waa kept on time? 

A. I aza almost eertain, I have never been late for 

an appointment to Doctor Wengert's ofi'ice. 

Q. Do you knO",-; what time you lett your houae or whatever 

to go there? 

A. We lett the houae about 15 minutes before 4:00. 

Q. Where did 7ou sq you le:rtf 

A. 1659 HeplNm Street, that is above Grampian Boul.evard 

on Hepburn Street. 

Q. Doctor Wengert, you have al.re~ test1~1ed where 

his of't1ce waa at that time. How, Joseph, will you tell thia Jury 

aa 70\l were drtrtng. what JCN saw at the corner or Market Street 

and Weat Central Annuat 'l'b&t 1aa at that time on that dq? 

A. Well, a.a w pulled up to the comer the llght was 

red and we stopped, and I happened to be glancing off to my righthan~ 

side an4 then vas a 7GanS glrl approaching the comer, and the 

onl.7 thiDg that I can recall is that she h&cS the number "33" on the 

trout o~ ber jeraq, and just u she got to the comer why the 

llgbt cbanaed and we want on to our appointment, and that 1:1 about 

all I can tell you about it. 

Q. But you are sure or the n'W:lbe r? 

A. Abaolutel,y, that number 13 tbe one I wore when I 

p1Qe4 football and it juat atuck in rq zd.nd. 

Q. 

A. The n\lllbers vere white and the ahirt waa blue. 

Q. !his ia 'Wbat JCN saw? 
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A. That ia it. 

Q. You are sure ot that time, the day and what you saw? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Croea examination. 

By '1'be Court 1 

Mr. Ertel? 

ClOSS E.XAJIDIA'riOll 

B7 Kr. Xrtels 

Q. Hr. Mende&, 1'0tl were interviewed by the 3-tate 

Police on the 5th o~ NOvember, 1913, were you not, Sir? 

A. Yes, 3ir. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Do you reeall the 'rrooper who interviewed you? 

llo, Sir, I cCNldn't tell you his name. 

WO\lld :fOU deaeribe hllll, please? 

I would 8&7 he was about six t"eet tall and dLrk hair. 

Had a suit on with a tie. 

Q. Can 1'0ll tell me the color or the suit f 

A. He hacl a d~ suit. 

By Mr. P1el"l"'I 

We ob.ject to thia. 

Are you t1'71ng to ascertain lf'h() it was or do JOU 

know 'Wbo it waa' 

BT Jlr. lftela 

1 knoW who 1 t wu. 
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By Kr. Ertelz 

'l· Was there a:rl1'body with him, do you recall? 

A. When he ea.me to rq houae, no, S1r. 

Q. At that point, were you ever shown a picture 

ot Jenni~er Hill? 

A. 

Q. 

Hill! 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

~. 

A. 

llo, not up to that point, no. 

A:rter that, were you shown a picture of Jer.n1fer 

He sholrecl me a pict11l'8. 

You could not 14entU;r that, is that right? 

Not by f"ace, no, str. 
You said 70\l d.1d not, 7CU coul4 not identit'y 1 t 1 

Riaht. 
Q. And :rour CC'J!!IIIIent was that the girl had shorter 

hair tban the one 1n the photograph! 

A. What I thought. 

Q. An4 isn't it also true, Mr. M4lJ:ulea, that that 

is all. rou knew concernin8 tbia, that 70U coulcl not identity 

Jennifer H1l1 at th&\ pointf 

A. Ho, I never aaid I could identity Jennifer Hill. 

Q. Did your wite aee this girl '1 

A. lfo, abe 41clrl1t. 

Q. Inc1d•ntal.l7, Central Avenue and ~tarket street, 

what tiM approximate~ vena you tberef 

~·I A. It woulA haft b&4 to be between ten ot tour and 

41001 I couldn't exact~, I didn't look at 1111 watch. -
Q. She w.a on.l7 on the comer and JOU went through, 

13 that rlghtf 
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A. That is right, the light n.a red, aha got to the 

come:r to wait until the light changed in her f&ver, and then 

the light eh&nged against her and I went through and she had to 

stand there, I guess. 

Q. She wa.a standing on the corner liMn you left 1 

A. Yes, S1r. 

Q. Inc1dent&l.ly, was a!wt earrying anything? 

A. I couldn't even begin to tell you, Sir. 

/ 
:.~ 

Q. In tact, you didn't remember th&t at the time it she 

waa e&rrying arJTthing lthen the Police ON'1eer ta.lked to you? 

A. lfo, I &Ill telling you vbat. I saw, jUJit those two 

numbers, they stood CNt because or the prertous tact that I 
(· 

stated. Other than that, I don't remember a.nythiDg. You don't W 
~ stare at people waiting ror a light. 

Q. You d1.dn't see a Ollck bag 1n her hand'l 

A. llo• Sir. 

Q. 1lo t\lrther quest1cna. 

B7 Mr. rte:noa 

That 1a &ll, thank Y'OU. 

(ixcuae4 tram wltness stand.). 

PAUL BUBB, being dul.y avom according to law, 

testitted aa tollowas 

B7 Mr. Flerroa 

Q, atat. 1fiU"l' n&m~e? 

A. Paul Bubb. 

Q. Where do JOU Uve? 
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A. That is right, the light Y&a red, ahe got to the 

comel" to lnLit until the llght ehanged in her faver, and then 

the llgbt e~ against her and I went through and she had to 

stand there, I guess. 

Q. She waa standing on the corner when you lett 1 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Incident&l.l,y, vas abe carrying anything? 

A. I eouldn' t even begin to tell you • Sir. 

,-r 

'(jrl 

Q. In tact, you didn't ntmember th&t at the time it she 

wa:a carrying anything when the Police Ot1'1cer talked to you? 

A. Ko, I am telling you vha~ I saw, jwat those two 

numbers, the7 stoocl out because ot the prertous tact that I 

stated. Other than that• I don't remember &nTthiDg. You don't ~ 
~ stare at people YIL1t1ng tor a light. 

Q. You didn't see a Ollek bag in her hand? 

A. 110, Sir. 

Q. 1lo :turther questlcna. 

B7 Mr. flerroa 

That la all, thank you. 

(Excuae4 :tra:a witness stand.). 

PAUL BUBD, being duly avom according to law, 

teat1t1e4 &a follows• 

B7 Hr. i'ierroa 

Q. 3tate fOUl' na.? 

A. Paul Bubb. 

Q. Where do you live? 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

~. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

2207 West Mountain Avenue 1 South Willl&.I!US])ort. 

How old are 7ou 1 

Do you know lC.ll:l Hub bard 1 

Yea. 

Do you know X1Js Ifubbard' s car? 

Yea. 

D14 :rou know wh&~ it loake4 11lta around Oetober 19th? 

Yes. 

Can you describe 1 t to the Jury? 

Well 1 what do you mean 1 

What kind at car., ~t color? 

It waa 16? 014smobUa., Cutl.aaa. green, had 

a ~~4 up :tender. 

Q. Which :tender waa smashed up? 

A. The len tront. 

~. Paul., d14 :rou see lC1la on October 19th? 

A. I don't think so., no. 

Q. Did you aee Mike Grimes on October 19th? 

A. Yea. 

Q. B,- the lf&1', vaa there aeyone ll1. th you on that 

&t'temoonf 

A. Yes. 

~. WbO? 

A. lteith 3amp1eU and Jeff sampsell. 

Q. Vere JOU ridins o:r walltingf 

A. We was r1dift3 1n rq car. 
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~. In whoae car? 

A. Mine. 

Q. Were the Sampaella with you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you know what time you saw X1lt8 Grimes 1 Mow, 

we are talking about October 19th? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What time 414 7ou see him? 

A. Pive o~ tour. 

Q. Five minutes to ~ourt 

A. Ya•• 

Q. Wbat wu he do1Jlst 

A. He ,.,.. woJitina on his ear. 

Q. Are TOll sure ~ tba~t 

A. Yea. 

Q. YCN &re sure ot the time? 

A. R1&bt. 

Q. 014 you stop an4 talk to Mike Grimes? 

B7 Hr. irlelt 

I obJect, tbia ia leading a\ tbia time. 

Retra.ln tl"OJ!I leading. 

By Hr. Fierros 

Q. What 414 yw do caneemtna M1ke Gr!Hat 

-

A. Stopped and "beepe411 and said "H:l" and then took ·,w 

Q. Did JOU recognize h.lmt 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Paul, I am going to show you what has been ma.rked 

tor 1dantU1cation as Commonwealth' a Exhibit llo. 11.5, as we can 

&11 aee this is a white helmet, 1an•t it? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Paul, did y0t.1 ever see this helmet in K.1.m Hubbard' a 

car! 

BJ' Jlr. Brte11 

I obJect it ia lead1ng, and seecmd, he nenr 

est&bll:~hed he saw the car before the incident, he just snt:.l :- •••• 

By Mr. nerroa 

Q. Did 70\\ know Kim Hubbard's car baf'ore October 19th? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you know it :slnee! 

A. Yea. 

B7 The Court I 

The obJection is OYer ruled. 

B7 Mr. Fierroa 

Q. Look at this helmet known aa Exhibit lio. 115, did 

yw ner see it in K1Ja Hubbard's ear? 

A. llo. 

Q. Or on the ledge! 

A. lfo. 

Q. Or anpbere1 

BJ Kr. lrtela 

I obJect, tbia ia contant repetitive aading. 
By '!he Court 1 
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'!y llr. Pierrcu 

Q. Did 1'0'1 see 1 t ~ time ~ore Ol'" after Oe'tober 19thf 

A. Ko. 

By The Court I 

By Mr. Brte1a 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

JOQf 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Mr. Ert411t 

Mr .. Dubb, wre 70\1 1nterv1ftie<l bJ the State Pollee? 

Yea. 

-A' that ts..m. 414 ~ o~ do y-ou t.now wo 1nterv1.awed 

I don't know hla na.. 

B7 the man next to mef 

tea. 

Q. Dicl JOll tell him JOU wre not aun fOU seen, it 

70\1 seen the aceuaed, I • &OftT1 J'OU though'a JOU saw the cousin 

ot the MCUHd, Nlchael GriMa on the l9tbt 

A. lt1.tlht· 
Q. Yat~ thousb\ J'CU aaw hiat 

A. l aa podt1N. 

<l· Jo.t are po.1t1ve now! -.. 
A. Tu. ·-Q. Diet JOU tallt w1 th acmebod7 wbO made you post t1 n? 

A. Yea. 
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Q. Who made you positive? 

A. 'l'he boys that wre with me that afiemoon. 

Q. Who? 

A. Keith and Jett Sampsell. 

Q. 'l'hey told you that you saw him'l 

A. The7 didn't tell me, I knew I seen him. 

751. 

Q. Did J'CN tell the Pollee O:tt'1cer you were not sure, 

but you thought you aaw hill around 15 r 30, wbich would be 

3130 in the atternoonf 

A. That is ~t I told him then. 

Q. What made :f0\1 change your sto17f 

A. I got talking it over with the boya that were with 

ma an4 I talked to rq sister about what t1me I got hcxne that 

a.f'temocn. 

car? 

Q. You were talking to the SampaeU boya, again'l 

A. Yes. 

Q. They told you it waa :tive minutes to four? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Waa the Grimes boy' undemeatb hia carf 

A. Yes. 

Q. He ,.. undemeatb, wol1d.ng on the underside ot the 

A. Yes. 

Q. You &1'8 sure o:t that 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did Jo.A talk to Michael Grimes! 

A. Juat aa14 "Ju." to him. 
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152. 
Paul Bubb. 

'l. Did he crawl out t'ro!l under the car? 

A. Jlo. 

Q. Well., haYs rou talke4 to Mike Grimes aince thia timet 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did he tell you he was undemeatn the ear aince that 

time? 

A. Well., we didn't talk abCNt that. 

Q. Did 70\l tallt ~t it! 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did 70\1 tallt to aeybod7 else about the t'act he 

was undernea~ the car., sinee then? 

A. Juat the Supaella. ~ 

Q. That baa beeft since you talked to the Pollee Ot'ticJ.~ 
is that right! 

A. We might have discussed it since then, yes. 

'l· llo t"urther quaat1ons. · 

By '1'1\e Court I 

Mr. Pierro. 

B7 Kr. Pierroa 

Q. Yoa aq ;you alao talked to your sister? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Concemtns the time f 

A. Yes. 

Q. !bat la all. You may atep dovn. 

(bcuaed ~ vitneaa at&ntt.). 
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753. 
Je~rey S~sell. 

B7 Mr. Pierro I 

Ma7 he be excused? 

By Mr. Ertels 

I don't need him. 

By '!'he Court 1 

You m41 be exeuaed. 

J&PV.Rft S.ANPSBLL., be1Dg duJ.T nom according to law, 

tea\ified as toUon a 

B7 Mr. 

AYenue. 

Fierro a 

~-
A. 

Q. 

A. 

DIREC'f B!A!!l!!'liOI , 

State JOUr name and wbere you live? 

Jet:~ Sampsell., I live at 2210 Weat Mountain 

JeU., how ol.4 &N ~ou 'l 

1.6. 

A. Yea., I do. 

Q. We all know that school wa. out that dq, wasn't it? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yes. 

Do you know Paul Bubb t 

Yes. I do. 

What, ware you doina arvthins with him that attemoon 

Yes. 

'What! 

1 .... riding around w1. tb hilll. 

W1 th Mfboq elaet 

Yea, Xe1th S&q»aeu. 
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753. 
Je~rey s~sell. 

B7 Hr • Pierro I 

May he be excused? 

I don't need him. 

By '!be Court I 

You rtJA7 be excused. 

JBPIRBt SANPtmLL, being dulT 111f0m according to law, 

teatifl.ed as tollon a 

131' Mr. Fie rl"' 1 

Q. 

A. 

Annue. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

DtgC'f BXA!llt!'liOI I 

state yaur name and wbere you live? 

Je~~ Sampsell, I live at 2210 Weat Mountain 

JeU • how old &r. you 1 

16. 

Jeffre7,. do you remember laat October 19th? 

Yea. I do. 

We all know that school,.. out that dq, wasn't it? 

Yes. 

Do you knOw Paul Bubb 'l 

Yes. I do. 

What, ware you dotna MTthins with him that attemoon 

Yes. 

lalatf 

I vu ridiDg &.l"'WlCl w1 th hilll. 

W1 th an,boq elaef 

Yea, l'a1th saq,seU. 
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754. 
Je~tre7 Sampsell. 

~. Is Jte1th J'OUl" brother? 

A. Tea, he is. 

Q. Cu J'OU tell ua p&rticularl.7 w1 th West Central 

Avenwa., were you on that street that at'ternoonT 

A. Yea, I vaa. 

Q. Do you know about what tlmef 

A. Around tive ot tour. 

Q. Al"OWl4 tive ~ tour? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you see &n7b~ 7011 knew? 

.A. Yea. 

Q. Who? 

A. Mike Grimes. 

Q. Wbat ,... Mike doing? 

A. Be wa. 'WOrking on his car. 

Q. You are sure ~ this? · 

A. Yea, I aza. 

Q. You &l"8 sure o~ the timeT 

A. Yes. 

Q. Cross exutna.tion. 

By Jlr. Brtel: 

Q. Ia your brotMr here, Jeff? 

A. Yes, be la. 

~. Dlcl JCN eve• tell your brother that yoa didn't 

recall ... ina ~bing on October 19th as ~u u Mike Grimes! 

A. lo. 
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755· 
Jettrer Sampsell. 

he 

Q. You didn't tell him that? 

A. llo. 

Q. Where wu Mike Grimes at the time you aaw him! 

A. He waa under the ear. 

Q. Under the ear? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did he tell you what he waa working on 'I 

A. Yea. 

Q. What? 

A. The aJ.temator, I •an the :~tarter. 

Q. He was wol"ldng on the starter? 

Q. You are sure o~ that 'I 

A. Yes. 

Q. You talked to him about working on the starter? 

A. Yea, we did. 

Q. YeN had quite a conversation what waa wrong, cUd 

tell J'O\l vba\ waa ':(l'OI'.g with the starter? 

A. lfo, he didn't. 

Q. Yw are aure ot th&t time? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. How ara you sure ot the time? 

A. I, becauae I l'emellbe r we had to go heme at tour 

and it was tlve ot tour. 

Q. D14 rou aee Hike' :s tac:et 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did be c:rawl out trca under the c&r and atan4 up 
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756. 
Jettrey ~sell. 

talk t 0 J'OU 't 

A. He aaicl, "ll17a", ar.~.d he tal.ked to us a little bit. 

Q. Yw Jll8&n he got out troa under the ear and stood up 

&ncl talked to you 7 

A. Yea. 

~. Y CN talked to him f'ace to f"aee 1 

A. Xo, we didn't• he ...a acroaa the street. 

Q. Acroaa the street 'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. Well, diet you see his t'ace'l 

A. Yea, we did. 

Q. Wba~ side ~ tbe atftet were you on 1' 

A. We lfttnt on the right s14e, he waa on the lett !5ide. 

Q. YCN were going eutf 

A. Yes. 

Q. Were you going towards Market street 1 

A. Yea, w wre. 

Q. raw minutea? 

A. Ju.at for a aecond. 

Q. D14 you aee ~her car there at that time? 

A. Bo, w d1dn1t. 

Q. ilbo were 7CN vithf 

A. I vaa with Paul Bubb and Ieith Jampaell. 

Q. •aw, Jeff, han JOU tallted this over with Paul Bubb 

aince tile time Paul wu interviewed b7 the Pollee Ott1cer? 

A. Yea, I d14. 
I 

l 
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Jeffrey 3~sell. 

Q. Did you talk to &Q7body else? 

A. lfo, I cl141a1t. 

Q. You didn't talk to Hn. Hubbard? 

A. Bo, we cUcln•t. 

Q. Or Mr. Hubba.nt? 

A. lfo. 

Q. J[1Ja Hubbard' 

A. llo. 

Q. Yw d14n't talk to AZ17bod7 else? 

A. No. 

Q. R'o one? 

A. lfo. 

Q. All. right, no ru:rther question&. 

By Hr. Pierro& 

751. 

Q. Did you aq ~ou aaw no other car there at that time? 

A. lfo\ f'&Jdllar vith a., but I noticed some cars, but 

I didn't, JCN know, recognise a:rq. 'l'heJ were there, but I didn't 

know wboae thq nre. 

Q. All right, th&t ls all. 

B7 Mr. Knell 

Ilo question•. 

(Excusecl trora w1 tness atancl.) • 

BJ Xr. i'ienoa 

:~~ Mar he be excuaedf 
-~ 
_.,. B7 Mr. Brtel.a 

Yes. 

---·· --
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Je£trey Sampse11. - Keith Sampsell. 

B7 Mr. Pie rroa 

You. rrt1q be ~:D:cuaed, that means you don' ... 

va1 t aro1.uul, but please send your brother in. 

-rss. 

KBJ;,'l'H S.AMPS.ELL, being dul.y sworn according to law • 

testLt1ed aa foll~a 

DIBEC'l EX.AMilfAfiOll 

A. Keith Sampsell. 

Q. Where do yau llve, Keith? 

A. 2215 West Mounta.1n Avenue. 

Q. llow, how o14 are yw? 

A. 17. 

Q. Do you know X~ Hubbard? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Di4 70'S know Paul 1\tbt? 

A. Yea. 

A. Yes. 

Q. ~ tha't is because school was out and that 

is when Jomdf'er disappeared? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q_ 

Yea. 

Do you know what Y'OQ wen doing that a.ttemoant 

Yea. 
Do yeN knOw who yw were with tbat &tternoon? 

Yee, I •• moat17 with Paul. Bubb. 

' 
I 

~ 
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Jeffrey Sampse11. - Keith Sampsell. 

B7 Mr • 1'1e rro I 

Y«N l'flA7 be dXeused, that means you don'" 

wait &l'OlU\d, but please send your brother in. 

test~1ed &a tollowwa 

Diml:'l' EX.AMilfATIOIC 

A. Keith Sampsell. 

Q. Where do yau ll ve, Xei th 'l 

A. 2215 West Mountain Avenue. 

Q. Bow. how ol4 are you? 

A. 17. 

Q. Do you know ltil:a Hubbard? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Di4 70'1 know Paul Bubt? 

A. Yes. 

-rss. 

to law, 

Q. You recall that l.ut October 19th, don •t you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. ~ that is because school waa out and that 

is when Jemifer disappeared? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q ... 

Yea. 

Do you know what you vena doing that attemoaaf 

Yts. 

Do you lalow who YeN were with that &tternoon'l 

Yea, I waa moaU7 v1 tb Paul .Bubb. 

' 

I -., 
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1te1 th St'UllPsell. 

stre.tt 

A. I vu Y1 th him too. 

Q. Concerning West Centr,at Avenue, 'tfere you on that 

A. Yea. 

Q. Riding or walld.ng? 

A. Riding. 

Q. Whoae carT 

A. Paul Bubb 1 a C&7 • 

Q. Vbo waa dr1.v1ng1 

A. Paull3ubb. 

Q.. What time were you on West Central. Avenue, do 

A. I would aq it vas around t'ive ot four. 

Q. You would S&7 it waa .t1ve of f'ourT 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you aea &n7bod7 that you knew? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Whof 

A. H1ka Grimes. 

Q. What? 

A. JU.chael Grimes. 

Q. D1cl ycM talk to hlm! 

A. Well, I didn't talk to him. 

Q. Who cl14? 

A. Pa'QJ. cUd. 

Q. But 414 rou see Michael GrimeaT 

A. Yes. 
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Keith Sampsell. 

Q. What waa he doing? 

A. Be waa unclemeatb his car. 

Q. Wbat conversation did you hear pasa bet,.,..n 

Paul ancl MiehMl T 

A. He juat said •a.J.lo", &nd ha juat a&id "Hello", a.nd 

-left. 

Q. Where d1cl 70\1 so h'o!a there? 

A. Back up to Paul. • s hou.ae. 

Q. Cross examtnatton. 

B7 The Court I 

Mr. Ertal.1 

CJU)SS EXAHiliA'l'IOll 

137 Mr. b'telz 

Q. Bow long were ;you &t Paul' a howse'l 

A. Wbeft do J"OG meant 

Q. When you wen'\ back up theret 

A. I waalcl aq ma.Ybe 15 or 20 mimrtes. 

Q. Wbat d14 JOU do at Pau1' • houaef 

A. I WU Jua'\ talldng to hiat I coulcln' t aq what 

I wu talldng ab~. 

Q. Wba't til!e did ;you have to be heme tbat d&yf 

A. Oh, I waa supposed to go to vortt that dq around, 

well I -. suppoaed to be at work at 4zOO, bu\ I never vent in 

wttU later. 

Q. so 70'1 atqed a\ Paul Bubb' • houaa tor 20 

Jld.mltes JCN a..,_ appmd •telyf 

A. Ytta. I ttd.llk 4~ 

J, 

'trJI 

I 
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JCeith sampseU. 

Q. 'l'hen where did you gof 

A. Then I went to work. th& t dq. 

Q. Bow did you get to worttf 

A. I drove rq ear. 

Q. Where do you work! 

A. atsbel'•· 

Q. Die!,. do 70'l punch a tima el.Gok there? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Jtcw, do you remember talking to ONieer Barto! 

A. Yea. 

Q. He aaltecl you about October 19th, di.dn't he! 

A. Bight. 

Q. You told him 70U don't remember seeing either 

Kill Hub1Nu'4 or Mike Gr:baea on that ctq! 

A. I eat.4 I waa not SUN • 

Q~ D14 70U sa;y you didn't xeiiMber seeing JC1ke 

Grimes WOl"'d.na on his cart 

761. 

A. I said l didft't at that t1me,. I didn't remambera 

bu" I p\R 110ft t.bougb~ into 1t. because I was not that concemed. 

Q. That vas on the 1~ o:t l'ebruary yOtl talke4 to him 1 

A. WbDf 

Q. Ontcer Bartot 

A. Yes. 

Q. IDc1clen~ .. when you tal.lut4 to JWr.e Grimes what die! 

he taU JOQ vbat wu he vorkJ.ns onf 

A. He vaa 'NOlit1ng on_ the starter 011 his e.u- .. 
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lteith Sampsell. 

A. Ho, he did not tell me that. 

Q. He didn't tell you that? 

A. Ro. 

~. Dld he tell ~ else1 

A. He told me this & conple o~ dqs a:tter. 

Q. He tol4 you a couple ttqa later? 

A. Y .. , you knOW• 11ka we talked later on. 

762. 

Q. wen~ dld you aa:r what 70U did is sav lWI on tM 19th 

and a coapl.e ~ dap later after the 19th you aq he told you he 

waa wol"ld.ng on a atartort 

A. Yea, 1~ could havebaen later, I aa not sure. 

Q. YeN ncau b1a telltnc ,.ou that! 

A. Y••• l lmeV 1' ,.. a starter tbouSh. 

Q. Did yo! C.U Offl.eeP Bar1:o that! 

A. l!IO, tbat l.s hew I t • ..,.,ered. 

vaan•t 1tt 

Q. Tbat 1a btfmt J"''l talked to Otrtcer Barto, 

A. Right •••• no, wal' a l!dnute, m.' a.re you sa.ylng1 

Q. WMn dicl he te11 ,oa be ,.. VOl1d.ng on a starter! 

A. I den'' r-emer 1dlen be tol4 me that. 

Q. W&a 11i a tn da¥• atter October 19tht 

A. It coul.4 have been. 

Q. Wu 1 t a welt &ttert 

A. .1 .. nn aun. 

Q. waa it within a ltOfttbt 

A.~. 



l~ Keith Sampsell. 
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ot:ricer Barto then, had you not? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You d1ctn't tell Otticer Barto J'OU had this 

cODTera&'\ion, so you knew he vaa working on a starter on the 

19th? 

A. I didn't remember at that time. 

Q. Who reaindecl you ot thiaf 

A. Paul 414. 

Q. He c- ancl tol.d you? 

A. Yea, he told me. YCN know• you wou.ld not have 

re•Jibe:rwcl 1t, it ia jua't saa.thing, he works, )"OU know, li.ka 

eTe17bod7 von. on their car, 70U know. 

Q. WeU, Off1cer Barto gan 7011 an opportunity to 

think, did he not, when he t•lked to yau.f 

A. Oh, yea, bu'\ see l.1ke tbat dq I waa working on a 

cu, I t~aa 1n a ruab, I didn't ·have ~ &IV' time. 

Q. Inc14enta.11T, vbat 414 you conn rae about there 

at the tt.. 1Chen yO\l saw hill on the atreetT 

.A. YO\l M&D the 19tbt 

Q. Yeet 

A. We d14n 1 t, I JUst aald 1 ~ know, Paul said "Hello", 

and that waa it. 

Q. Dld M1b Grim• gat out trc11 underneath the carT 

A. h. 

A. Yea. 

Q. a. newr go\ up and talked to yout 

. --
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764. 
Xeith Ssmpsel1. - Robert F~iea. 

Q. How do y01.1 know 1 t was Mika Grime 3? 

A. Because he tumed and loolal and said "Bello". 

Q. Vaa he underneath the cart 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you see hia tace? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Wu he underneath the ear or underneath the hood? 

A. Undemeat.b the car. 

Q. Underneath the cart 

A. Yea, lq1ng towards the outside. 

Q. Bo turther quall'tiona. 

By Mr. fterroa 

'l'ha" ls all, step down. - he be exeuaed? 

By Mr. Brtel& 

(Kxcu.ae4 :tl'"OIIl wltne• stand.). 

lJOB!ll! o, ~& being ~ awom according to law. 

tea~1t1e4 aa tollowwa 

By llr • J'ieno I 

Q. lib&' 1a yow- namet 

A. Robert Otto i'ries, II. 

Q. Bob~ do 70U knOW Kim Hubbardt 

A. Ye8. 

Q. Bow o14 are J'O'If 

A. 17. 

Q. Where do JW Uvet 
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lCeith S&mpsell. - Robert Frles. 

Q. Bow do you know it "Has Mike Grimes? 

A. Because he tumed and loolB:l and said "Hello". 

Q. Waa he underneath the ear? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you see hia tace? 

A. Yea. 

764. 

Q. wu he undemeath the ear or underneath the hood? 

A. Undemeath the car. 

Q. Un4erne&tb the car? 

A. Yea, l.q1ng towards the outside. 

Q. Ko t\trtber questions. 

By- Mr. fterro 1 

'l'ha1; is all, step down. May he be excused? 

By Mr. Brtela 

Yea. 

(Bxcuae4 :tl"'OIa witne• stand.). 

l\0!!1\! 0, J'RDS& being ~ SYOm according to law, 

teat1t1e4 aa tollowwz 

By llr • Pierro I 

Q. llb&t 1a YOW" namet 

A. llober\ Otto i'r1es. II. 

Q. Bob, do 70U know K.1.m Hubbard? 

A. Y••• 

Q. Bow olct are JCNf 

A. 17. 

Q. Wbere 4o 70\1 llvet 



Robert Pries. 

A. 2020 West Southern Avenue. South t11111am.sport. 

Q. Bob, J'OU recall. l&at October l.~hf 

A. Yea. 

Q. ~'ere you 1n school. that dq1 

A. llo. 

Q. Vu school out f 

A. Yea. 

Q. Bob• d14 70\1 see X1m Hubbard on October 19th? 

A. Yea• I d14. 

Q. Where! 

A. ~Dinger. 

Q. 'leU thia JU'Z'7 • thia JUZ7 heard a lot o~ time a 

&bod the lba-Dinpr, waa 1 t 1a ancl where it is located? 

A. It ia locatecl on SCNthem ATenUe and it is a Drive-

In BaR&urant. 

Q. YO\& aq you saw lC.SJs at the Bum-l>inger that dq? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Wbat tiMf 

A. J'rcra 4:00 W\Ul arouncl quarter a.tter :tour. 

Q. untU aroun4 a quarler after tov! 

A. Yea. 

Q. Wh&\ 414 you clo at quarter after tour! 

A. I waa s1tt1nc out behind the m.-.Dtnpr 1n a car. 

Uaten1na to a aterr o. 

Q. \lba' tS. 41cl JOU l•w the llult-.Dinprf 

A. AJ»oat quarter atter ••• wu. I vaa h.e at twent7 

after :toar, ao baueTer laas it takes • to get- trca the l!wD-Dblgor 
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Robert Pries. 

766. ' 
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to my house. 

Q.. Hov long does it ta.ka you.? 

A. About three minute a. 

Q. Is that drlrtng or valldng'l 

A. Driving. 

Q. Wb&t time do you think that it was th&t you left 

the Efwii-Dinprf 

A. About quarter attar tO\U'. 

Q. Wbat tiM cU.4 you get hemet 

A. !Went,r &tter. 

Q. Uow do ycu know you got home twent7 a:f'ter tour? 

A. Beeauae I waa going to go riding after I got home. 

and I ll&llted to ... what tU. it was ao to see how much time 

1 t vaa I coul.d go Ul' and ride. 

Q. liheft 7ou let't the Hum-Dinger, where was Kim? 

A. Standing on t ha ledge on the side or the building. 

Q. When 70\1 left, wu lC1la still. there f 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you know K1.ua Hubbard's carT 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you know ii before OCtober 19tbf 

A. Yea. 

Q. can JOU tell the JurT what ldnd o£ car &rut eolorf 

w 

A. I\ was an 01411110bUe Cutlus, and llk.e, I don • t know,_ ,. 

llu a slw!e ot green, I couldn't tell you exaot}J what color 

1 t wu, but it wu l1ke a f!J'Hftiah color. 

Q. Wu there anrthins visible that vu vrongt 
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Robert Fries. 

that was kind ot ottaet. 

Q. Wbieh tendert 

A. 'lhe lett tront. 

767. 

Q. Bob• I am going to show 70U mal"ked tor 1dentif'1e&t1on 

purposes as Exb1b1t Jlo. 115, take a look at 1'• we know it is 

a hel.Mt, 414 J'OU ner aee this he~t in JC1m Hubbard's car at 

_, tS.t 

A. h. not that I can remember. 

Q. Cross examination. 

By The c CW"t l 

Mr. Ertel! 

A. i'raa about 3130 to about quarter a.tter. 

Q. Quarter attar tourt 

A. Yes. 

Q. YO\U' name 1a Robert Fries. Jr. 1 

A. Yea. 

Q •. You Uve a\ 2020 West SOUtbem Avenue! 

A. Yes. 

Q. That is in South W1111ama~t 

A. Yea. 

Q. You are a tr1en4 o~ lC1Dl Hubbard' at 

A. Yea. 

Q. Goo4 triendt 

A. Yes. 
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irobert ~ies. 

Q. Close per'1'onal friend? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Would you consider youraelt hill beat friend? 

A. One o't his beat. 

768. 

Q. Do you reeall on the 26th or October • 1913, be1n~ 

stopped 1n a trattie eheck? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do 7CN recall aqing to tbe Pollee Ottieen that 

you saw the victim on the &:tternoon she wa. reported .udaa1ng, and 

at the time TeN saw her wa:a 1n the area ot the IAlbbard home 

around 3t45 P.X.t 

A. Yea. 

Q. Y0\1 were at the Hum-Dinger tram 3:35 to 4,151 

A. I thougb"' the vtlale thing emu- an4 tried to t1gure 

out exact17 where I was an4 It couldn't have been tha airl. 

Q. Yet on the 26th ot October. that is onl.7 about 

six or seYen dqa &ttel' she-. rd.ssina :rou MY the girl, ancl 70u 

know J~r H111, don't ,-wt 

A. Ko. 

Q. Yo.& don't lmOif Jenni.ter H1l.l7 

A. llo, Jus" a picture ~her 1n the paper. 

Q. ...,.r saw her at &111 

A. Hever. 

Q. At tb&t tiDe TeN wen sure TO'& saw the victim! 

A. I thoqbt I did. 

q. And 1\ 1I&S around the Hubbard hGMt 

A. Yea. 

Q. yog told the Pollee O:tt1eers arou.n4 3&45, waan't itt 



Robert Pries. 

A. I bellne ::o. 

Q. llow1 I want to get this atrai£ht about thia 3:30 

to ~al5 at the Hum-Dinger, what time did n .. Hubbard show up there? 

A. I bell• it •• around 4aoo. 

Q. Who was ha with, it aJl1'0ne1 

A. I 41dJl'• notice 1t he waa with &n7'body or not, 

I didn 1 t a.. h1JS w:t.tla a~ in particulal", Ulta U ha got a ride 

down or not. 

Q. t'Oll c:tan 11: know who he -.. u1 th f 

A. lfo. 

Q. Y a.~ d1dD' t see b1.m arrive? 

A. Ina 1n ~a back ~ the lot, but. :I cou1dn't tell 

Y0\1 lfb&t 41Nct1on he enten4. 

Q. Wu AM Stet.ta there at the r~ame time ha was there? 

A. l'ea. 

Q. Did Ard l.eave. before b1mf 

A. Yea. 

Q. Diet Arct, how much time beton that, be~ore you that 

Al"d 3te"• left! 

A. I imeain• about t"1ve. m&Jb• ten mlmttes. 

Q. so Ard St.\'ta ~n around 4a05 or 4r10f 

A. Yea. 

A. Y ... 

Q. D14 Da Jlu1>bud ever teU JOU he vaa 1n th&t 

comf1elcl 11here J•mU'er Jt1ll waa toun4f 

A. Be sa14 he hu been J)&1"k1n« down there already. 
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aobe!"t Pries. 

In that corn~ield, didn't he? 

lVh1ch comtield• you know, I eoul4n't tell you, l>ut 

I imagine down in thAt loeation. 

~ D14n' t you tell me when I interri.tnted you priol' 

to thu ease,~ in the p~sence or Corporal Barto, he told you h~ 

ha4 been 1n that eorntield where the gJ.rl. had been? 

~ Yea., he did dcnm, I don't know 1.t t.he e.xa.et same 

3po\ where she was t"omul. but in there. 

Be had been p&ndng in that eorn1'1el.d? 

Yes. 

He told l"0\1 that'l 

Yea. 

Diet be taU ;rou what cla7 be was parking in that 

comfiel4f 

eart 

@ lfo, it 'WaS before thJ..a thouP')l. 

Q. IncidentaJ.lT,~ yoq saw an ear ring 1n K1Dl Rubb&rd 1 ~ 

A. Yes. 

Q. You drew a p1ctu.re ot that ur nns ror u.s? 

A. Y .. ,. S!.r. 

(COC'GOftWWal.tb's ~bit !to. 120 lD&l'ke4 tor 1dant.U1cation.). 

Q. Th1a ,.... drawn in~ presenee, w.• 1t notf 

A. Yes. 

Q. And it ahows the cunoe in the G7lvan Dell Road,~· 

c1oem'~ itt 

A. rea. 

(Y It sbolfs tbe road going baclc to the tanks, does 
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~obert Fries. 

lt notT 

A. Yes. 

0 Didn't you identify that &3 tho pl.Aco where hs told 

7ou he had "-n pal'ldngf 

-- (;I~ he haa been parking in the eorntield • 

. You can get in'o- 1t !"ram the back ·alao. 

Q. Blrt 1n that com1'1eld wheN that road lf'&S• :mere the 

uoo G&a ' 

(9 Yea. 

Q. 'l'h4tn 70\l drew ua a pJ.cture o~ an c&r ring you 

saw in h1.s car, 414 70U not f 

A. '~'••· 

A. Y••• 
Q. Then ,-ou eMf\ ..gad 1 t and made 1 t l.1ke thia? 

A. llo• tb&t there 1a the same thing. 

Q. '~ben JO\I made iu over here a. littJ.e bit d1t'terentt 

A. zro. X wu just dnw1.ng it. 

Q. Inc14enta1l.J', ~ <:hanpd that eua r1n8 after you 

aav & pio~ ~ JennUer H:S.U w1tb an ear r1n8 1fhich I presente11 

to JOU. 414 ,_ ~' 

.&. Ho. I didn 1t. 

~. You don't reeall h&Yln« seen this p1ature? 

A. Ye•, l ., tile picture, but I didn't change the 

4J"awi.Dgt l hl4 1\ 1n '6/ Jd.nd tfh&t tJ1e e&JI l'ift! looked llka 1 1 t 

,.. not OM JeMUer Il11l was we&ri.na· 

Q. Jro\ the one yau drew t'intt 



Robert .Pritts~ - Wendy Jh&tfer. 

A. I drew thU then you showed me a picture. 

Q. Then JOU drew another onet 

A. It 1s the same one. 

Q. llo :t'UJ'ther questions. 

BT Mr • lr1el'l"' 1 

772. 

Q. You sq tb&t u not_. the picture, the one you drew, 

wMell resemblea Jenni~er• ~ ear ring, ia th&\ correct 1 

A. !b&\ is correct. 

1J7 Mr. Ertela 

Q. Inc14ental]-7 1 10\l alao idanti.fied th&t ear ring 

being to-r a piu'eed oar • d14 :rou no"1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Than!t you, no rurtber questions. 

By 1U. J'1arro a 
step dotm. 

(ZXcusecl tras w1 tneas atand. ) • 

B7 Jb'. btel.l 

He 1s not ucuae4. 

1f0!1Pt Sl\Y'IP, beinc d~ avorn a.ccoriir.g to law, 

~ teni.t1e4 a.a tol.l.ow8 a 

l37 'l!le Court I 

Q. llow ol4 are Jcm, HJ.ast 

A. U. 

Q. Proceed. 



Robert Frias. - Wendy Jb&t"fer. 

A. I drew thU then you showed me a picture. 

Q. 'rh•n ,.ou dreif another onet 

A. It 1a the same one. 

Q. llo t'UrtMr questions. 

By Hr. lr1en-o I 

772. 

Q. You aq tb&t u not,. the pic-ture, the one you drew, 

wtd.Ch resemblea JeDD.l~er• s ear ring. 14 th&' correct 1 

A. !bat is correct. 

Q. Tha" 1s all. 

D7 Mr. Ertel& 

Q. Inc14ental~ 1 rou also identified that ear ring 

being to-r a p1ezree4 oaJ>, d14 :rou no"t 

A. Yea. 

Q. Thank l'OU• no t\lrtber questions. 

By 1U. J'ieno a 

step down. 

(ZXcuse<l tl"G!l w1tneaa at&nd.). 

Bt Jb'. ktel.& 

He 1s not excused. 

!!JD1t Slf.Alll!. beinc dul7 avom acco~.g to law, 

= tenit'1e4 u tollow8a 

'Elf 11M Couna 

q. How ol4 are '"• Hisat 

A. 11. 
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Wendy' Shaffer. 

37 Mr. F!erroa 

Q. What is yaur name? 

A. WencJ7 Sba:tt'tu•. 

Q. Where do y-ou Uve, Wendy'? 

A. 349 Clark stroet, South WUl.i.ar!Uiport. 

Q. Wenq. did you know Jenn1t'er Kill? 

A. In a ~. 

Q. Well. did J'OII knoW her when yo\1 S&W her • let I 3 

put it that~' 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yea. 

D14 you aee her on October 19th last year? 

Yea. 

Where was sbe when 70l1 saw herf 

On our .t'rant porch. 

'773· 

Q. When you say "on our h'ont porch", you mean where 

your ~her an4 Da4 llvesf 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yea. 

'1'be a44rass that yo.a Just told the Jury about 'I 

Yea. 

Ia tba\ correett 

Yea. 

Did you ~t a good lOOk at her7 

Yea. str. 

Are you sure TOll saw her there! , ... 
Yes. 
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Yendy Sh&f'ter. 

~. What ¥.U she ~ ·earing? 

A. 3he had a jersey on and she had a pair o~ blue 

jeans with hearta on the knees. 

~. A paizo ~ blwt jeans with he&rtfJ on the knees? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What color ._ .. ro those haArtaT 

A. aecs. 
Q. Jrow, the jen4t7 you saw, c:&n yon be more def'1ni.t. 

about that.. that 1a describe 1 t better? 

Q. Wb7 do ;you sa~ you saw re4 hearta on the knees 

o~ tbe jnnat 

A. Becawle I Uka patches and ::C noticed her patches 

Oil her panta. 

Q. You are aure they were ont 

A. Yea. 

Q. Abcut tlh&t time ~ tM dq would th1a have been. 

A. I don't know. 

Q. can you sq it vas be:tore lunch, naw ttith me lunch 

mean. around nooa, wa:a it be1'ore ll.Ulcb or attar lunch'l 

A. uter luneh. 

Q. And :fOtl ant sure ~ whaeyoa told us about the blue 

Jean..s and the reel heart a 'I 

A. Yes. 

Q. Cro.aa ex=lnat1oa. 

(:'~ \-
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B7 llr. Ertels 

Q. Wend7, when you SA7 she waa on your poreb, waa .YOUr 

Mother there? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Your Mother i"..estU1ed here, hun' t she? 

A. Yea. 

Q. W•nd7• they were there ror some time. 'tn!tre theT not? 

A. Yes. 

~. ..'\net, Veney • did you knov that Jenn.Uer had ·tom the 

back or her pant a 1 

A. tfo. 

Q. ~d &n70J18 uk tor a pin to pin those pants at that 

t!Mt 

A. 

Q. YOta don't racalltbat, do JOU knOW 1.t her pants 

~tere tomt 

A. Jro. 

Q. 

A. lfo. 

Q. Die! J•nnUu tell you where they h&d been p.la1'1ng, 

had they 'Nell pl.Ay1ngt 

A. Yea. 

A. lfo. 

Q. nut you live close to tho Super-Duper Lot? 

A. Yea. 
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Q. Had tbero been kids playing there that d~? 

A. Yea. 

776. ;-
Q. Do you mow if Jenn!t"er was one ot those children? 

her then? 

A. I don't know. 

Q.. Wu Ruthie with !1er when abe l."U there? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. I mean. I am sorr:y, on 700r porch, was Ruthie w1 th 

A. Yea. 

Q. Were tha Bricker kids there then.. it ycm recal~? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. But that wa.a .. llhs had cc=pl.eted p~1ng .. she was W 
st 10Clr poreh# 1s that right' 

A. Yes. 

Q. 'fhank you.. 

B7 Kr. J'ierro t 

'ftlank you. 3tep down. Ma7 aha be excuned? 

ay Mr. ErtoJ.a 

Certainl7. 

(lb.cu&ed .rras ld.tnus at.nd.} • 

J~ O!I}!Ep~ being du.l.7 swom e.ccordJ.ng to law, 

tes~~1e4 aa tollowal 

137 Hr. P1erroa 

Q. Wbat i:s TOV namer 

Q. Wbere do you Uve? 

l 
t 
! 
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Q. R&d thoro been kids playing there that day? 

A. Yea. 

tr6. ,,,_ 

Q.. Do you mow if Jermiter was one ot those children? 

hel" then? 

A. I don't know. 

Q.. Wu Ruthie witll i.'lftr when !Jhe \.'1!.3 there? 

A. I don't know. 

Q.. I mean. I am sorry, on -roo.r poreh, was Ruthie with 

A. Yea. 

Q. Were the Bricker kids there then, it you recall? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. au~ that wa.a, ilhs ha.d compl.eted pl.&y'1ng, she wa.s W 
st your poreh. 1a that right' 

A. Yes. 

Q. 'fhank you.. 

By Mr. .Pierro t 

'rbank 1'0'1• 3tep down. Mal' ahe be excwsed? 

By Mr. Ertol.s 

Certainl7. 

(Bxcuaed ~ ld.tnus at.nd.}. 

JAlfl:! G!I)tiS• being dul.7 sworn according to law, 

tes~~1e4 aa tollowaa 
l • l 

! 

J 
~ Hr. Pierro a - t 

Q. What i:s rou- namef 

A. Janet Grimes. 

Q. Where do you Uve? 
I 
'· 
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Janet Q:rimeB. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

'l· 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

'l. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

1024 We:st Central. 1\venue, South WUll~ort. 

Relative to the Hubbarda, where is that? 

Right next door. 

On tha ~&me aide ot the stre~t1 

Yes. 

To who:a are you married 1 

PM111p Grir:.es. 

Is he related 1n acme way to the llubba.rd3? 

:rro. 
You aref 

Yea. 

m. 

Wbat 1.1 ;your relatiONShip to either one o-r tho Hubb~l 

Kra. Hubbard is m::r sister. 

You have children? 

Yea. 

Hhat are theb" namea'l 

Canq, Mike and Mark. 

Do the7 llve at hans vitb 7ouf 

The two bOfS aN still at home. 

Who else 11 ves in year hou.ae 1 

l\Y Mother. 

Q. r:ov, Mrs. oru..:~. talking about your oon, J.lichael, 

or Milte, does he a.lao have another n .. that he is known by? 

A. B1s na.me 1a Phil.J.1p Michael. 

<t. Is he acme-tiM• call.e4 "Phll tt and sOCietilnes ca.Ued 

A. Yea. 



Janet Grimes. 
778. 

~. Let's talk about, I will use the name "Mike", oltey? 

A. Yea. 

~. Let's t&l.k about Mike Grimes and let's talk 

about October 19th last year? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you know what Milte waa doing on that artemoon? 

A. Yea, I do. 

Q. What vaa he doing? 

A. He waa workins on hi a car out f'ront of' the house. 

Q. Were you at home &11 afternoon? 

A. Yea, I wa.a. 

Q. Do )'1N have IU\J' idea ot what time he began to work~ 

what tiM he t1n1ahed? 

A. Well .. be started aamevhere right around 10:00 in the 

mom1ng, and, well, I called out to him at 5s00 to come in. He 

wanted me to call. b1JI at 5100 and be cleaned up hia tools then. 

you. d1dt 

Q. You aq be wanted ,-ou to call him at 5:00 and so 

A. Yea. 

Q. Bow do TO\l mo. you called b1Ja at 5s00t 

A. I looked at the clock. 

Q. Did &nJtbing happen betore 5z00 1 did you get any 

other visitors that ~t 

A. lo, I had DO Yiaiton that dq. 

Q. Do you mow a llr. Ponbergt 

B7 Mr. lrtela 

Objection, 1t 1a leading. 
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Janet Grimes. 

By The Court 1 

You may answer. 

A. Yea, I do. 

By Mr. Pierro 1 

ot tour. 

Q. Did you see him that day? 

A. Yes. 

Q. About what time? 

A. Well, he u~ comes to the house right around ten 

Q. Well, did you see Mr. Porsberg on October 19th? 

A. Yes, I did. 

Q. Was there a117one vi th him? 

A. Hla one lit t1e boy. 

Q. What is that boy's name? 

A. Brian. 

Q. How old would Brian be about? 

A. Around tour years old. 

Q. Bow, when you called Mike, did you go outaide'l 

A. I opened the door and stepped juat outside ot the 

door and called hill. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

What did Mike doT 

He said Ok.ey, and he started to clean up his tools. 

What did he do atter he got his tools cleaned up? 

Came in the houae. 

What did hi da atter th&t7 

A. Well, there was a quick waah-up and change ot clothes 

to pick up his g1rltr1end. 
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Janet Grimes. 

Q. Do you have any idea what time Mike lett the house 

to pick up hia gir~r1end1 

A. It was right around twenty - twenty-rive after five 

when he lett. 

Q. lfow, did you have &nY' visitors between 5 &00 and 

5a30 that ~ernoont 

A. Well, rq brother, he lett and then come back 

again. 

~- Is that Mr. l'orsbers? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You aay he lett and came back again? 

A. Yea. 

Q. When he came back was there anyone with him? 

A. Just his little boy, he left his, he got out of the 

car and his wife took the car. 

Q. In other words, hla wite did not come into the 

A. Hot at that time. 

Q. Did Mr. Forsberg come into the house? 

A. Yea. 

~. What I wculd like to know what happened tint, did 

M:r. forsberg coma into the house and Mike lett to pick up hia 

girl, or did Mike leave to pick up his girl and afterwards Mr. 

rorebers aame in! In other words, which one waa first? 

A. Ko, Mr. rorsbers came back in the house before Mike 

got in trom cleaning up his tools, and then he was there and then 

Mike sot ready and lett to pick up his girlfriend. 



Janet Grimes. 

Q. Well, when Mike lett to pick up hia girlfriend 

was Mr. Forsberg there? 

A. Yes. 

781. 

Q. Do you know whether or not you looked outside to 

see whether there waa &nyother ears on the street? 

A. I looked out o~t and on all dq. 

Q. I mean that arternoonf 

A. That aftemoon, yea, because I waa watching rny 

son 1110rk on his car. he waa climbing under it and that usually 

worries me when tbey climb under the car. 

Q. Well, d14 you see anyother cars parked near where 

Mike's ear waa parked? 

A. I aee Jtlm'a. 

Q. You S&V Ki!ll' a '1 

A. I seen him when he came home. 

Q. You saw K1a vben he came home! 

A. Yea. 

Q. You understand that you are under oath? 

A. Yea, I do. 

Q. Bow, you 8&1 you were watchinc the time conceming 

your son, do you h&Ye &'117 idea what time you saw Kim drive upT 

A. Well, I vas standing at the door watching out vben 

K1JI c ... heme, 1t waa a tn minutes a.f'ter tour. 

Q. Are you aure ot th1aT 

A. Yes. 

Q. What did Kim doT 

A. Got out ot hi a car and went into the house. 
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Janet Grimes. 

Q. Kow, aey time atter that, for example you said 

you wnt out and cal1ed your son at 5~001 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you aee Kim's car there? 

A. Yes. 

By Mr. Erte1a 

I object to the constant leading. 

By The Courtl 

Re:train t'rom leading your vi tnesa. 

B7 Kr. i'ierro 1 

Q. Are J'OU sure ot' that? 

A. Yea. 

782, 

~till 

Q. Were you tuaillar with Kim' a car, that is what it 

looked like bet'ore October 19th! 

A. Well, I know what he gets out o£, I seen it 

parked onr there. 

Q. Do ,-ou know it' there waa anything wrong with it? 

A. I know he had a smashed up t'ender, but I don • t know 

when 1 t happened. 

Q. Well, I u not asking about when it happened, but 

yeN clo know 1 t ha4 a smaahed up tender! 

A. Yea. 

Q. Bet'ore October 19tb, let's say tor a period ot & month 

bef'ore that • how otten would ,-au sq you aav that car? 

A. Quite otten. llow, I couldn't reall:f pinpoint out 

how maDJ' tiDia. 

Q. I d1dn • t hear the last part 1 
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Janet flrimea. 

A. I couldn't really state how JD&n7 times. 

Q. After 5a00 ot that dq 1 did :rou haTe &ny oecaaion 

to go outside? 

A. llo. 

Q. You did not? 

A. lfo. 

Q. Mra. Grime a, I want to a bow you marked as 

Commaranalth' s Bxhibit Ko. 115, eveeybodJ' knows it 1a a 1 'l.met, 

I want you to look at it. All ot the time did that, you knew 

:nm Hubbard's ea.r, 41d 70U ever see this helmet 1n tha-t car? 

A. llo, I have not. 

Q. Croaa examination. 

CllOSS EXAJIIliA1'I011 

By Mr. Bl'tels 

Q. I talr.e it that Mr. Forsberg vu there when you looked 

out the window and saw lt1Jit 

A. When he came home. 

Q. Mr. Foraberg waa there? 

A. Yea, he cGDea about ten ~ tour. 

Q.- Kow, what part did you see, whether or not the 

grill ot n.• a car vas d--.ged? 

A. No, the ~ he parks and the way the houses are, I 

onl7 seen the back and ot hi a car. 

Q. So you would not knOw 1t hll lrUl waa damaged or 

not? 

A. lo. 
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Janet Grimes. 

7~ ,., 
A. Well, I seen the fender dlrferent t1me3 we went 

Q. Was the grill damaged or not? 

A. I would not know, I never looked at it that cloae. 

Q. In other words, you never real.l7 looked at his 

car veey closel.7 at al.l? 

&nJ'one'l 

dqt 

A. No. 

Q. You diaeuaaed, have you discussed thia case with 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

In our home. 

Did ;rou talk w1 th Mrs. Hubbard about it? 

We han talked about it, yea. 

~times? 

Yea. 

She h&a discussed with you what you saw on that 

I have told her, yes. 

Q. She has discussed with you what you saw on that 

d&¥ on many occaa1ona1 

A. I would not aq we diacusae4 it, I told her what 

I have seen. 

Q. When wa.a the tirat time you told her llh&t you aaw? 

A. Well, 1t waa awhile afterwards, becauae nobody ex­

P*Jted lt1ll to be &rreated tor it, so it was sometime then. 

Q. low, JOU talked about the con.tlantl7, you talked :JI 
about 1t constant.l.7 since then, haven't you ,witb Mrs. Hubbard? 

A. lo, &ltbougb gbe Uves next door I don't see her 
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Janet Grimes. 

that much. 

Q. Well. Kill came over to you.r house on the d~ the 

Police O~t1cers came to his house, did he not? 

A. I think he did coma in. I am not sure. 

Q. Well. he spent the whole morning there while we 

were talking to Mr. and Mra. Hubbard? 

A. He wa. there tor &vbile • yea. 

Q. D14 you talk v1tb him then? 

A. I said a couple or words to him, but t&l.k to him, no, 

because he waa moreorless talk1ng to Mike, I guess. 

Q. Tal.ld.ns to M1lte at that time? 

A. I believe. 

Q. You 1mev be told you that the Pollee Otticers 

were over theN inveatigating the murder ot Jennifer Hill? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And were going to question him about it? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And he was talking to Mike at that time? 

A. He talked to M1lte and m.7 daughter was there, he 

talked to rq daughter. 

Q. Well, how lona; was he there? 

A. I dcm' t know, I didn • t real.l7 thinlc he W1U there 

that long, because he walked around awhile and le1't and went back 

\ 
~ OYe~ to his own heme. 

~ Q. Inc1denta.Ur, how vas lC1:a dressed on this d&T? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. How wa• he dreised on the 19th ot October? 
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Janet Orimes. 

A. Like h~ usua1ly 1a, blue jeana, I guess, and a shirt. 

Q. What ~~ind ot shirt? 

A. I would not know. 

Q. What kind ot shoes did he have on? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. But you knew that the Police Officers were 

Hubbard hauae when he came over there on the 31st or 
October and vas talking with your son., Mike Grimes? 

A. Yea. 

at the 

Q. They were investigating the death of Jenni.ter Hill? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did Kr. Forsberg see ltim· come in then? 

B7 Mr. r1erro1 

I object, it calls tor her conclusion. 

By The Courts 

Sustained. 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

Q. Did he make any indication to you that he saw K1m? 

By Mr. Fierros 

I object to that, your Honor, ws are soinC to call 

him. 

By The Court I 

Sustained. 

D7 Mr. Brtela 

Q. Vaa he standing next· to you at the window? 

A. llo. 



Janet Grimeo. 

Q. IncidentallJ, where was his e&r parked? 

A. He parked in trent ot Mike. 

Q. Right direct]¥ in .front ot Mike? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Where waa lOJ:l' s car parked? 

A. Up 1n t'ront o~ his, 1n tront o~, 'lfben he pulled 

in he pul.lecl in trent ot 'l'ltl brother. 

Q. Well. your house is quite some distance :from the 

Hubbard home, isn't it? 

A. I aa on the comer, there ia a ~ot and then my 

aiater'a hOJW. 

Q. Sow tar is that? 

A. '!'hat is a 45 toot lot, I believe. 

Q. Then on up la Kim's houae, is it not? 

A. Yea, right on tbe edge ot that lot. 

Q. lfo turt.her questions. 

By- llr. Hierro 1 

llo turther queationa. ~ she be excused? 

By Ml". Ertela 

Yea. 

:87 Kr. fierro a 

That means, Mrs. Grime a, you need not wait 

around. 

( Bxcuaect troa wi tneas stand.) • 
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NATALI~ iOBS.Bii\G1 being duly awom according to r:t,, 
teat1~1ed &a tollowaa 

DIRECT EXAMINA~IOR 

By Mr. i'ie rro 1 

Q. What is your name? 

A. Katalie Poraberg. 

Q. Where do you live? 

A. R.D. #3, W1111amaport ••••• I am sorry, it is R.D. #4, 

now. 

Q. ~o whom are you married? 

A. Richard foraberg. 

Q. Are you employed 7 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where? 

A. Carroll House. 

Q. Where were you employed last October 19th? 

A. Carroll House. 

Q. On that dq, do you recall that dq? 

A. Yea. 

Q. What were your hours ot work'l 

A. 9100 to 5aOl. 

Q. You said 5&01? 

A. Yes, I punched out at 5101. 

Q. You are that precise that you punched out at 5a01? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did &eybOCS, pick you up? 

A. Yes, 'llfl husband. 
'·j·.·. \ -,-, 

' .. 
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Natalie Forsberg. 

Q. Where? 

A. OVer at the Carroll House. 

Q. Third Street or Pine Street? 

A. I usually meet him there at the eorner of C-.rt 

court and Pine. 

Q. Did he pick you up that day? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where did you go trom there, that ia from the 

Carroll Houae? 

A. Over to f1J¥ Mother-in-law• a. 

Q. Who 1a your Mother-1n-l&w? 

A. M:ra. Ruth :Forsberg. 

Q. lira. Ruth J'orsberg? 

A. Right. 

Q. Where doea she live? 

A. 1024 West Central. Avenue. 

• • • • 

Q. There 1a a lady' who juat teatitied, Janet Grime a, 

1a that the same place where Janet Grimes Uvea? 

A. Yea. 

Q. So that your Mother--in-law lives with Janet Grimes? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I presume that your Mother-in-law 1s Janet Grimes' 

Mother1 

A. Right. 

Q. Now, what waa ~rattle oondith.ns like that i'ri~ 

nisht, do you remember? 
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N&t&lie Forsberg. 

A. I don't 1 ·• that particular night, but at 5:00 

it is usual.l7 heaV7. 

Q. Well, when you got to your Mother-in-law' a house, 

that la the plaee where Janet Grlmes lin a, what did you do w1 th 

reference to the car and your husband? 

A. 113' huaband got out and I took the ear and went to 

the groce17 store. 

Q. How, 4o you know wbat autOIIlObUea you aaw at, as you 

stopped your car in f"ront ot your Mother-in-law' a and parked 

on the aame aide of" the street? 

A. I saw Kim's car. 

Q. Were, are 70\1 ;tam111ar, were you familiar at that1~ 
time w1 tb K!DI' s car1 

A. 

banged up. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

I knew KiD's ear because I noticed the fender was 

How long ha4 you noticed that banged up tender? 

That was the 1"1rat time I noticed it. 

Rad you aeen this car bef"oret 

You mean bef"ore it waa banged up? 

Yes? 

Yea. 

Were you tamillar with it! 

Yes. 

What time do ;you believe it vas that you got to yo 

Motber-ln-law' Q house that 11r1~! 

A. Well, it could have been &DTtlme troaa 5slO to 5s20. 

I don't know Just how long 1 t took us to go over there. 

·:J 



Natalie Fornber3. 

Q. But you knov what time you quit work? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where did you go trom there t 

A. 'l'o the Super-Duper. 

191. 

Q. By the ~~ when ;rou saw JCli:a' s ear, 1n w-hich direct!or. 

w.a 1 t f&ein&T 

A. Ooing up Cattral Avenu.. it would be west. 

Q. Waa it racing towards Ma¥naJ'd or Market StreetT 

A. Towards Ma.Jnard. 

Q. When JOW" hu.band stopped hia e&r, which w.y ll&s 

it .racing? 

A. 'l'he same vq. 

Q. Did you see the back end ot X1lll Hubbard' s c&r? 

A. I ean't sq for certain. 

Q. Well, had you ever seen the back end of his car 

berore that darf 

A. Yea. 

Q. You ha.4T 

A. Yea. 

Q. I am going to show you that is m&l'ked for 1dent1.ficatia 

u Exhibit Ho. 1151 vtdcb everybody can see 11 a helmet, a.nd I 

want to &ale you, cUd JOU ever see thia helmet in Kim HubbaJl' s 

car at M7 time? 

A. Bo. 

Q. - the ~, a.tter you c&M back trom t he -:uper-Duper, 

'Where did JOU gof 

A. I went back to :q Mother-1n-l.&v' a. 



0 

Katalie Forsberg. 
792. 

r:,w 

Q. And did wht.t? 

A. Went in the house tor awhUe and then we lett. 

Q. When TOU went back into your Mother-in-law• s house, 

do J'OU knOw whether M1ke Grimea waa there or notT 

A. llo. he ..,..n 1 t there when I vent back, he waa 

out there when I stopped the tirat time. 

Q. lfow, when you went back, can ~ tall us whether 

K1Ja' a car waa there, did 70\1 pq attention? 

A. Yea, his car ,... then. 

Q. You say his car was there? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are ,-ou aure 0~ that! 

A. Yea. 

Q. You 'llWq eroaa examine. 

CllOSS EXAHilf.AnO. 

By Mr. B:rtell 

w 

Q. 1 1.111 aol'J7, I miasect something, you said when JOU f"1rs 

got to TOUr Motber-1n-lav' a houae M1ka waa out there? 

A. Yea, he was there wl"k1ng on the car. 

Q. Outa1de7 

A. Yea. 

Q. 'l'bia would be between 5:10 and 5a20 1n the at"ternoon'l 

A. Yea. poaaib~. 

Q. You aaid the tranto vas hea'Y7, you h&4 to e~ 

rr. COW"t Street, now d14 be tix, d14 he plck you up on the cori.~JI 

ot Covt and 'l'h1nt! 

A. The street there, the new road the7 put through, 
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Natalie Fornberg. 

is that Court •••• no, I have the wrong street. The street that 

is behind the Carroll houae. 

Q. All right. rtow, your hu.aband picked you up over 

there and you had to go across the Market 3traet Bridge? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Were70U able to get on or did you have to go around 

ac:.a va:r because ot canstl"UCtion? 

A. I don't resember it it waa open that time or not 

straight through uatna that wa,y, or it 'H h&d to go out to Third 

street and dcnm. 

Q. But it took you same time to cross the bridge and 

get over then! 

A. Well, that I am not certain how long 1 t took us. 

Q. Wu your husband pa.r1ted there or driving around 

waiting tor you to get on that corner? 

A. This. I aa not aUJ'e whetber he waa walting or 

whether I wa1 ted tor him. 

Q. But there wa.t at l.eut acme delq tram the tilne 

5 rOl yen. punched out, did you have to do some things 

attar ;you punched out T 

A. No, the t1.u clOCk !a on the ID&1n tloor. 

Q. You punched out and came outside! 

A. Yes • 

Q. You don't know how lens 7011 had to wait, ;you 

don. t mow how lons Jour buab&nd b&4 to wa1 t' 
A. lo. 

Q. So 10U can't tix any time on that at all, is that 
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Ifatalle Forsberg. 

what you are sayingf 

A. Wo. 

Q. You don't know it you had to came back out onto 

Third Street to go aerosa the bridge or notf 

A. No, I don't know 1£ that was during the ttme the 

street was not open Ol" not. 

Q. '1'ben you had to cross and go up J.larket Street. 

you would have to pa•s two trat't'ic ligbta? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yes. 

Do you knoW i.t they ware red or green 1 

That• I ean•t tell you. 

. ·~ 

fl. 
Q. Then 70\1 bad to go up Central AYenUe to the Hubba~ 

hom.? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How, Mike Grimes' car, where waa 1 t parked? 

A. Well., it waa parked up closer to the Hubbard home 

than to the Ortmes• home. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Was Mike underneath 1 t or undemeath the hood? 

llo, he t-'&8 3tand1ng out when I aaw him. 

Wbat do JCN .-an "standing out .. t 

He vaa there at the tront o~ the car. 

'1'ba hood vas up f 

res. 

Q. 

A. 

W&a tw 4oin8 azrr vork on the cart t. 

I think hevas, I mean he waa there aa though he wa:s :y) 1 
doinc somethins. 

Q. Bow long did JOU at&7 t 
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Natalie Forsberg. 

A. I d1dn' t go 1n. all I had waa have my husband go in. 

Q. Tour hwtband vas driVing at th1a time? 

A. He was driving when we pul.led up and we just 

switched driver• s seata. 

Q. Waa your ehild there w1 th you then 1 

A. He took the little one 1n the home. 

Q. You just slipped over into the driver's seat? 

A. Yea. 

Q. waa !41lut a till. there when you left 1 

A. What do ,-ou mean? 

Q. lw'hen 70\& le.tt that time? 

A. At the t!me I went to the store? 

Q. rea7 

A. Yea. 

Q. AD4 the hoocl was still up. I take it? 

A. Yes. 

Q. trow. J'0\1 S&J' the b&clt o-r the Bubb&J"d vehicle 

was to l'Wr's? 

A. Yea, I passed as I pull.ed on up. 

Q. Was it up 1n front o~ the Hubbard hau then? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Were 70U able to put your ear between M!ke Grtmea• 

ear ancl tbe B.abbal'd car? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Waa there quite a di.ltance betvea1 the two? 

A. Bnau&h to pan. 

Q. D14 1CN park there wben yow- husband came back 1 
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Hat&lie Forsberg. 

A. No, he stopped right in the ro&d. 

Q. 'l'h&t is the first time you notieed any damage on 

1t1:a Hubbard's ear? 

A. Yes, ,. don't go there that otten, it just 

happened to be the night I was going tor groeer1es. 

Q. Do you go tor groeertea eTery l'ricl&J' night? 

A. l'o, I vas soin3 there tor awbJ.le,. I was 

going nerr 'l'hurs4&7 night tor awhile. 

Q.. You were &1¥8¥• goins over to your ••••• 

A. !17 husband usually goes in there wblle I go. 

Q. Incidentally, did azvone tall you that Jennl.fer 

H1U -. .rd.aaJ.ng at tbls time, 41d your husband tell you? 

A. I tn.w it when I was up at the store. 

Q,. !bat ia the tirst you knew it? 

A. Yes, I d14n't know it be1'ore. 

Q. But 7CN know M1ka Or!.a.s1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Is he your Hepbew? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you know , you knew what he locked like? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Be •• working on that car! 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

A. Yea. 

Q. '!here is no question be, 1n rou.r mind 1 ws 

vor!tinc there on that car when you arnva4 thlare't 
--- -- --- -

i.:J·~.·1··.· i ' .. , l ~. . . ~ 



Natalie Forsberg. - Richard Fora berg. 

A. lfo, he was standing there at the car. 

Q. Did he have some tools in his handf 

191. 

A. 'l'b!a• I can't ten you. I mean, as I said, we jl.lat 

pulled up and he was standing there working. 

Q. What kind ot clothes did • waa he dressed in? 

A. I doD' t know, he u..ual.l7 baa Jeans on, I couldn't 

tell you what he hacl on. 

Q. '!hen 1a just no question he vas out there? 

A. llo. 

Q. llo :turthar quest1ona. 

By Mr. 1'1erroa 

Step down. Kq she be excused 1 

Aa f'ar u I aza concerned. 

(Excused t'roa witneas stand.). 

RI,CJWU) p,)Jt.SlJDG, be1ng dul.7 qom according to law, 

teatlt'1ed aa tol.l.on a 

B7 Mr. Fierro a 

Q. State your na.ne? 

A. Richard Forsberg. 

Q. How old are you? 

A. 43. 

Q. llbat 1• y-our occupation? 

A. K1gh School Teacher. 

Q. Where? 

A. Vlllt aaport Area High 3cbool. 
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Natalie Forsberg. - Richard Fora berg. 

A. llo, he was standing there at the car. 

Q. Did he have some tools in his hand? 

191. 

A. 'l'biJI• I ean•t ten you. I mean, as I said, we juat 

pulled up and be was standing there working. 

Q. What kind o~ clothes did • waa he dressed in? 

A. I cion'' know, he ~baa Jeans on, I couldn't 

tell you what he h&4 on. 

Q. '!here 1a Just no queat1on he was out there? 

A. llo. 

Q. llo turthar questtona. 

By Kr • Pierro 1 

Step dC*n. Mq she be excused 1 

Aa ~r as I aza concemed. 

(Excused 1"roa witneas stand.). 

RIClf.ARD ~ltSBEl\G, beina dul.7 qom aec:ording to law, 

testified as tollova 1 

DIBECT EXAMIIIATIOlf 

By Mr. Pierro 1 

Q. State your naa.? 

A. Richard Forsberg. 

Q. lJov old are you 1 

A. 43. 

Q. \lbat u your occupation? 

A. B1gb School 'reacher. 

Q. Where! 

A. Vlllt aaport Area High 3cbool. 
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Richard Forsburg. 

Q. A laey by the name o£ Natalia juat test1£ied, 

is that your wif'et 

A. She is. 

Q. Ot course, you are related to Kim Hubbard 1 

A. He is rq lfephew. 

Q. His Mother 1a Tour aiater, 1a that correct? 

A. That 1s correet. 

Q. llext door to the Hubb&rda 11 ves your Mother? 

A. RJ.gbt. 

Q. Your a1ater! 

A. Right. 

Q. Mra. Orlmlla? 

A. Yea. 

Q. llow, Mr. i'oraberg. let's go back to last 

798. 

October 19th, did 70'1 have 1.n7 oecaa1on to be on Vest Central 

AYeDUe l.&at October 19tbt 

A. I 414. 

Q. Where diet you got 

A. Went to ::q Mother' a to wait until 11t:f w1£e quit 

vork. 

Q. By 70lU" Kother we mean Mrs. Fonberg'l 

A. Yes. 

Q. Who UTes with Mrs. Grime at 

A. Yes. 

Q. That 1a the place where th& t is next door to the 

Hubbar4at 

A. Yes. 

'W L •. 
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Q. '!here is an empty lot in b etwen? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Both ot these houses are on the same side ot the 

A • 'l'hey are • 

Q., ICov, ·JOU atq ;rou want to ,-our Mo'ther's., lfh1'? 

\ A. I leave high school at 3130, I live in Nesbit 

Heightsl that is anen and a halt' miles alf8.7, I ptek rrq wii"e . 
~P 11. G 5 ~0, and to save gaa &nd money I don 1 t go home, I spend 

:q tlllle ~th rJJ7 }fother untU rq w11"e quits work. This ' is praetieal.l.y: 
! 

11. da.:Uy ~tivity. 

EYen thougb it may be dai~, let's go to 

did you visit ycur Mother'l 

I did. 

\. Did you h&ve &n7one w1 th yeN when you drove up 1 

1\,. M:f tour year old son, Brian. 

Q~ 01<1 you go into the hounf 

A •. fl did. 

~. \Do you. know, by the way, what time you got there 

f ~rox.U».t&ly what time you got there? 

A. Approxim&te]Jr ten minute a ot tour. 

Q. About ten minutes or tour? 

~. -4<1 you,.see Mike Grimes? 

re did you aee himf 

car in front ot the house. 
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Richard Forsberg. 

A. Positive. I $pOke to him, I made ~ comment ab,~t 

him t&ldng the car to the garage and having it done right. 

Q. You went into the house~ 

A. I did. 

Q. Did 70u leave the house anytime that afternoon? 

A. lfot unti~ it YI.S time to pick rq wi.te up. 

Q. What time voul.d that have been? 

A. Approxim&ta}7 quarter o.t five. 

Q. How do 70U know? 

A. I looked at the clock and time conacious.ly, I have 

to pick rrrr wire up. 

Q. Do rou know vb&t time 7our w11'e quit work? 

A. She is to punch out at 5100. 

Q. How often do 70\1 pick 7our wti'a up, or did you at 

that time? 

A. EveJ7 l\&7 she worlta. 

Q. EveJ7 dq? 

A. 'l'h!a is eveey da,- o.t the week except Wednesda,y .. 

~. It was then? 

A. It waa then. 

Q. Prasumabl.1' it stlll is? 

A. It is. 

Q. Did you pick your lti.te up? 

A. Yea. 

~. Who waa drl vingt 

A. I was. 

Q. Where did you go when you picked her up? 

martinis
Text Box
                PAGE 801 IS MISSING
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Richari Forsberg. 

A. I would say normal tra£t1c. We just be&t the 

5:00 tnttic by picking her up at 5:00. 

Q. When ;you got there, what time did you gay you 

think it ._., 

A. Approximately' ten to quarter ai"ter. 

Q. Was K1r.l Hubbard's car there? 

A. It waa. 

Q. Was M1lte • s ear? 

A. It was. 

Q. What did you do, ~1r. Forsberg, then? 

A. Since there was such a small spaca and r:ry w1t'e 

vas going to take the car, I just pu1led up beside it, slid 

out and took Bl"i&n and vent in the house. 

8o2 • 

~. When you vent 1n the house, you mean your Mother' 3 

pl.&ce? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you see llike in your Mother's place? 

A. He was still on tho car outside when I got ba.cit. 

(1. He still wasT 

A, Yes. 

Q. Do you hAve &.n7 idea what time your wife came back 

troa tbe ~e%'-Duper or ,matever the marketing plac:e 1-ras 1 

five 

A• Approximate~ twenty-t'ive to six. 

·~. l'here did ;you go, U you did, at that til:le? 

A. ~ell, we lett the houae approximAte~ qua.rter ~ 
to head t'tf hoa •••• quarter or siX, I am ;;orry. 

Q. J\.d la:rt t~r home? 

(:~ ~ 
'i!fillft 

j 

l 
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R1charU Fornberg. 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where !3 that? 

A. Nesbitt Heights, west of DuBoistown. 

Q. When you ~ay you le t't, you me&n you, your wi.te 

a.nd child? 

A. Yes. 

Q. At approximately quarter to six? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Well, would tha.t be heading west? 

A. t'lest. 

Q. Prom whers your J.tother lives? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you have to go by the Hubbard house 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you see K1o Hubbard's car? 

A. Yes, it waa there at that time. 

Q. A.re you sure ot that? 

A. Positive. 

Q. Was there anything distinctive about the Hubbard 

car that you knew at that timeT 

A. Yes, rq wi.!"a pointetl out the fact ot the .tender 

wbich she had not seen be :fore, she asked me it I knew when Ki=l1 

smaabed 1 t. I bad no idea. 

Q. Other tban the smashing ot the fencer, were you 

tsmili&r with the car? 

A. I knew it. was a green Cutlaaa, I had looked at it the 

d&y arter lUr1 rebuUt it or redone it over at the Community 
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Richard Forsberg. 

College. 

Q. Now, Mr. Foraberg, I a.m going to show you marked 

tor 1dentit1cation as Commonwealth's Exhibit lto. 115, 1 t is 

a helmet, I &m asking you did you ever see this helmet 1n 

~ Hubbard's car? 

A. Bo, Jir, I did not, never. 

Q. Did you ever see this helmet? 

A. I never saw that helmet befOre today. 

Q. Cross examination. 

CROSS EXAMIBATIOlf 

By Mr • Ertel: 

Q. Mr. Forsbers, you say it is a custom 

to go to your Mother'a? 

A. It is. 

Q. So you would go there every da7? 

A. Every dq. 

Q. Ine1dent&117, obv1oua}9 you didn't have 

:Jchool., where d.td you get Eria.n? 

A. I picked llria:.n up, I can't think of the 

or your 1 !J 

Brian at 

name of 

road~ it is the road that rollows the river into Duboistown, 

th~ 

you come out Valle7 Street, and instead ot making the loop to go 

over Arch, you coma back around the railroad track, Pat Lynn 

is the babyait~~r • 

Q. .lfli that Riverside Drive? 

A. Do. 

Q. It doea not matter. You had to go there a.nd pick 

up Brian? 
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Q. Did you have to get him dressed or anything, get 

his clothing? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

We have to put his coat on. 

What time do you quit at school? 

3:30. 

What do you teaehf 

I teaeh Bookkeeping and Data Processing currently. 

What time do students leave? 

They leave at 3:10. 

Q. Now, how was the t ra.f'fic that day- when you went 

over to WillJa:~aport, was it easter to get over to Williamsport 

than it waa to came baek? 

A. You mean vben I le:rt JB7 Mother's home? 

Q. When you le:rt the Forsberg home over there to come to 

pick up your wi1'e, waa it euler to come overt 

A. It va.s. 

wU'e? 

Q. In other words, the tratt1c was lighter? 

A. It was part1cul&r)3' coming rrol'! South Side over. 

Q. Do you recall how long 70U had to wa1 t for your 

A. Four or five !Unutes. 

Q. Where do you wait? 

A. I st&y' 1n rq ear, I pull 1n the parking lot 

d1rect}7 behind the C&l'TOll House. 

Q. It took her tour or five minutes toe:~ out? 

A. Fl"OI!l the time she punched out, I would say m.&¥be 

three, m.q"be tour minutes. 
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Q. How, when you first went over there, you parked 

yo\11" car right in front ot the Grime's car? 

A. In front ot Mike G~s' car. 

Q.. Now, which direction did you come from when 

you went to the Porsberg house initially. and I am talkinq about 

the t1.!!1e when you were, &f'ter you picked up your son and went the L'a • 

A. I had coma up Cllnton Street, which is a 1:t..:.de stre~t; 

to the corner where rq Mother live a, from Southern, made the l()Op, 

there was no parking places available and I went on up until I 

tound one in front or Mlka'a car. 

Q. Your car would have been pointed in what directior .. 

A. West. 

Q. ~owards ~rd Street? 

A. Yea. 

Q. What direction was J.H.ke' s car pointed? 

You were on the correct side ot the street 1 

A. On the right side going we at. 

Q. You were parked 1n the direction that you were 

suppoaed to'l 

A. Yes. 

~ 

i 
I 

~ 
l Q. You didn't see Hubbard's car a.t that time at all'f 

A. I did not. 

Q. Inc1denta111' .. your wU'e only' went to the grocery 
j 

store or soaething like that tor something llka twenty !!linutes 1 

A. 'lh&t is right. 

Q. She didn't do her weekJ.7 buying! 

A. No. she went a:t'ter :.cme neeeasities. 

I 
,A! _:;,I 

I 
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Richard Foroberg. 

Q. So that no~ll.y you would atop there and she trould 

go and get the groceries? 

shopping. 

car? 

A. That is true, Sir, I do not like to go grocery 

Q. You do this pretty much every week? 

A. Pretty much. 

Q. Your car l'I&S parked directly in f'ront of Mike's 

A. It was. 

Q. t-Tere there any-other cars on the street? 

A. There was two cars behind Mike' a, one was his Dad's, 

I don't know who the other one belonged to. 

Q. Mike was still working on hi.s car when you came 

back between 5:10 and 5:15 in the afternoon? 

A. He waa. 

Q. He waa still out front? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Was he underneath or on hi.s feet? 

A. He was moving around under the hOOd, moreorless, 

he waa not on the ground. 

Q. He was bending over like you would look? 

A. Putting something back. I didn't put :ny head 

under to see what he was doing. 

Q. Incidental.l1, you said that you knew that Kim rebuUt 

his car at the Community College? 

A. Yes. 

Q. t-lhen was that? 
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A. That was last .sumr:ler, beeause I had made 

arrangements vith Kim to rep•int mine a.rter school reopened 1n 

3eptember. 

q. 'l'hat ear., i'f&S it ~inted then? 

A. Back at that tir.le I think Kim sat~ he had painted it. 

Q. Wall~ it vaa pretty slU.ny then, a new paint'? 

A • I 'WOUld S&7 so, metall.ic • 

Q. Metallic green? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you aak Mike what he ll&S fixing on his car? 

A. I don' t know it I uked him "rha. t he was fixing 

or U' he made a camment as to working on the starter, I believe .ftJI 
Q. How about the battery term1nal.f 

A. I couldn't say,. I don't think the battery term1na.1 

was mentioned at that time. 

Q. Are you sure about what he talked about at 

that time or don't you hAve a speeU'ic recollection? 

A. I Ul not specific, al. though I thin.'!t 1 t \'ras :nore 

to the starter than the batter.y. 

Q. Incidentally, when you were 1na1da ot the house., 

where were you in the houae? 

me. 

A. Sitting at the kitchen table. 

Q. Where was your Mother? 

A. Sitting at the end ot the kitchen table opposite 

Q. Where was Mr:s. Qrlmea? 
I 

.A. Floating around the kitchen tX"O'lla tle :sink to the stove I 
I 
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to the refrigerator. 

Q. Is the kitchen towards the back o£ the house? 

A. It is in the rear or the house. 

Q. Did Mrs. Grimes make any indicationto you or 

seeing anybody? 

no. 

A. I can't say she specificallY said she saw anybody, 

Q. Did you see Kim that day at all? 

A. I did not. 

Q. At no time? 

A. 11o. 

Q.. llo turther questions. 

By Mr. Pierro: 

Ro further questions. 

(Excuaed trom witness stand.). 

BJ The Court: 

We are going to recess. The Defendant is excused. 

The Jury is excused. Everyone else remain seated until they 

leave. Court is recessed. 

(Recessed at 12r20 P.M., EDST, and reconvened at 1:30 P.M., EDST.). 

By The Court: 

May I see Counsel? 

(Side Bar consultation not made a part or the record.). 

By The Court: 

Would you have Mr. Forsberg come in? 
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RICHARD FORSBERG, previously 81t0rn, recalled to the 

witness stand and teatitied as tallows: 

CROSS BXAMnfA'fiOH 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Mr. Forsberg, I neglected to aak you, you returned 

to the house while your wire went to get the groceries? 

A. I pulled up, I got out and went in the houae and 

she went on to the store. 

Q. And you were in there, I think you said somewhere 

approximately a halt hour? 

A. To be approximate, yes. 

Q. 'l'wenty-1"ive minutes? 

A. Somewhere around there. 

Q. Did you see Mike in the house? 

A. He came in one time with something from the car, 

talked to hi a Mom and vent back out. 

b&clt out! 

anct lett. 

Q. So he waa still outside when you left? 

A • When I le:tt when f 

Q. The second time, at 5:45 or in that neighborhood? 

A. Ho, he was not there when I lett at 5:45. 

Q. But you don't know where he vent 'I 

A. I have no idea. 

Q. But he only came in to get something and went 

A. He eame in and vent upatalrs and eame back down 

Q. Ko further questions. 

l 
I 

Jl 
I 
i 



_() 

(w Nancy Stuempfle. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

No fUrther questions. 

(Excused from witness stand.). 

811. 

NABCY STUEMPFLE, being du.l7 sworn according to law, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Q. What ts ;your name? 

A. Baney Stuemptle. 

By Mr. Erte 1 : 

~ I have an offer? 

(Side Bar not made a part of the record.). 

By Mr. Ertel: 

H&s she been in the Court Room? 

By Mr. Pierro : 

Yes, she has been ln the Court Room. 

By Mr. Brtel: 

I move to disqualify her. 

By The Court: 

RefUsed, proceed. 

By Mr. Pieroz 

Q. Where do you reside? 

A. 222 Spring Street, Duboistown. 

Q. Kanc7, concerning last October 19th, did you have 

an occasion to see Kim Hubbard? 

A. Yes, I did. 

Q. Was he with anybody? 
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By Mr. Fierro: 

No further questions. 

(Excused from witness stand.). 

811. 

NAHCY STUEMPFLE, being dulY sworn according to law, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Q. What ts ;rou.r name? 

A. Haney Stuemptle. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Ma¥ I have an otter? 

(Side Bar not made a part of the record.). 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Has she been in the Court Room? 

By Mr. Pierro z 

Yea, she has been in the Court Room. 

BJ' Mr. Ertel: 

I move to disqualify her. 

By The Court: 

Ref'used, proceed. 

By Mr. Piero: 

Q. Where do you reside? 

A. 222 Spring Street, Duboistown. 

Q. K&nc7, concerning laat October 19th, did you have 

an oceaa1on to see Kim Hubbard? 

A. Yes, I did. 

Q. Waa he with any-bod7? 
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A. Yea, Colleen w~itenight. 

Q. Where did you see them? 

A. At the Hum-Dinger. 

Q. Do you have any idea what time you saw them? 

A. Well, approximately between, I arrived at 

around quarter after eight, 8:30, and they came in after 

we were there. I waa w1 tn rq boyfriend. 

Q. Do you haTe an idea how long they were there? 

812-

A. Well, I think they lett, well, lTe were there longer 

than the7 did and I lett, we got in the car at five or, the five 

or nine neva was pla¥1ng on the radio. 

Q. Cross examination. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

Ho questions. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

MAT she be excused? 

By The Court z 

Any obJection? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

llo obJection. 

(Excused troa witness stand.). 

RU'l'H HUBBABD, being du4" a worn according to law, 

testified as tollowaz 

DIRSCtt EXAMINATION 

BJ JC:za. Pltrl'O a 

Q. What is your name? 

A. Ruth Hubbard. 
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A. Yes, Colleen w~itenight. 

Q. Where did you aee them? 

A. At the Hum-Dinger. 

Q. Do you have any idea what time you aav them? 

A. Well, approximately between, I arrived at 

around quarter after eight, 8:30, and they came in after 

we were there. I was 111 th rq boyfriend. 

Q. Do you haTe an idea how long they were there? 

A. Well, I think they lett, well, 1-re were there longer 

than the7 did and I lett, we got in the car at five ot, the five 

ot nine neva was pl&Jing on the radio. 

Q. Cross examination. 

By Mr. Ertel 1 

Ho questions. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

MaT she be excused? 

By The Court 1 

Any obJection? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Ho obJection. 

(Excused troa witness stand.). 

RU'l'H HUBBARD, being dul.7 sworn according to law, 

testified as tollowsa 

DIDC'f EXAMINATIOH 

B1 Mil. Plerl'Oa 

Q. What is your name? 

A. Ruth Hubbard. 



_() 

~ 
'--

l) 

~f!tll 
"'-..../ 

813. 
Ruth Hubbard. 

A. Yes. 

Q. You are called "Ruthie", aren't you? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You knew Jennifer Hill? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Bov, did she stay" at your houae on the night of 

October 18th? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Coming to October 19th, 1\lthie, will you tell us 

what you and Jennit'er did t'rom the time you got up that morning? 

A. We woke up and we were kind ot bored, we were in 

our night clothes, and we went downstairs and had breakfast, 

and then we went upstairs and got changed into our clothes 

and vent up to the Brickera. The twins were not home, well, they 

were not up., ao we came back down to ~ house and we kept on 

loat'ing around and rq Moa said, "I:t yau want- &n7thing to do, 

I will g1Te you some work. 11
, so we hurried baek up to the Brickers 

again and they weren't home then, so we came back down and went 

down to the Hum-Dinger. We met the twins down there at the Hum­

Dinger. We ate and then we came back out and had a grape battle, 

we threw grapes at each other, and then we went on to the 

Catholic School playground and we pl4¥ed kickball, and we teased 

a couple little kids and then we came on home. We got a drink 

ot' water. and vent on up to Michelle Hurley's house to get the 

tootball and vent down to the 1\lper-Duper tield to pl.q. 

Some bo.JS came alone and took the field &¥a7 tr~ ua, so we went 

over to Mrs. Shatter's and we stayed over there a little bit and 
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went up the street and said ":stiya" to Terry 3haffer, and then 

we wal.ked down to my house. Nonna called •••• 

Q. Who is "Norma"? 

A. llo:rm& Hill. 

Q. How do you know when she called? 

A. When we walked in the house, we were upstairs 

playing and the phone rang and I answered the phone and I talked 

to lforma and she said, "Is Jennie there?", and I go "Yes.", ao 

I handed her the phone and I stood right next to her, and she 

atarted crying, she said, "Well. I have to go on home now.", and 

she kind ot snittled and cried a little, and I asked her 

1f'h7 she had to go hcae, and she said• ''I have to clean out my tfw 
drawera.". We talked about going to the football game, and 

so when we came downstairs, fi rat we played around in my 

bedroom., and I packed her bag with &11 her clothes in it, and 

then we came on downstairs, and we walked out front ••• well, we 

stopped and talked to rq Moa whll.e she waa cleaning the floor, 

and we talked awhile, and she had her bag and her coat and she got 

ready to laave, and it was about quarter ot tour when she lett, 

and when she walked out, I came out to the porch with her and 

I watched her on down, Just across the street reallY, and I came 

back into the house. 

Q. •ow, all during the time that you and Jennifer 

were in the houae that artemoon., did you see your brother, Kim? -

A. Hot in the house, but down at the Super-Duper 

when w were p].qing, we aaw him go past two times, one to the 

3uper-Duper and one back. 

;,,,...,., 
~, 
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Q. Now, back to this question again, when you and 

Jennit'er were in the house during the a.rternoon, wa.s Kim ever 

present when you and Jennit'er were there? 

A. Ko. 

Q. Do you know, can you describe the clothing that 

Jennit'er wore that da,-1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Tell us? 

A. She had one pair ot light blue pants, she h&d one 

pair o£ jeans, they are kin4 ot long with hearts on the knees 

and laced around the bottom, with little heart patches • 

Q. What color, do you know, around the bottom? 

A. It was tbe same color ot the hearts. 

Q. What col.or was that? 

A. Red, and little designs on it. 

Q. What? 

A. Red with little designs on it. 

Q. Using your ringers and hands, give the Jury an idea 

ot hov big these red hearts were? 

A. About that big, they covered the knee cap. 

Q. What else was she waring? 

A. Sbe had a jerse7 on with the number "33" and 

her sneakers, which were black and white, and that is all, her 

, underclothes. 

Q. Did abe have a Jacket ot &n7 sort? 

A. Yes, she, it looked llke a light black Jacket, but 

I guesa it was really blue, I couldn't tell :'t'_Q\1· 
----~---~~ ----- ---
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Q. Did it have ~Y markings on the jacket? 

A. Yes, it had ' 

red and vhi te • 

Q. Called what? 

-patch called "Free Spirit", it was 

A. "Free ·p1rit 11
, then she tore off a. "SWA" over it, whic 

she took ott at our house and put it in her pocket. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Did you see her do that? 

Yea, I saw her do it. 

What ~ did she do this? 

October 19th. 

Now, is that all you remember about clothing? 

Well, she had this light blue pants and her 

pajamas with her. 

Q. Was she carrying aeything? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What? 

A. She had a Glick shoe bag which was pink and wh1 te 

vi th "Gllclts" on 1 t. 

Q. I imagine there were some things in there that 

belonged to her? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What time do you think it was that Jenni.t'er le!"t? 

A. Quarter o.t' four. 

Q. low, attar Jennifer lett, do you have an idea, or 

it you know, either one, as to when you saw your brother, Kim? 

A. Yes, a little bit atter 4:00. 
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A. Yes. 

Q. For how long? 

A. Juat for a little bit because I went out front 

to talk to the Bric:lters and he drove up and walked in. When I 

came in I didn't see him because I went upstairs. 

Q. When did you next see your brother, Kl.m? 

A. 4a30. 

Q. Why do 70U sq 1t was 4a30? 

A. Well, because Linda Ranck c:alld and I had to look 

at the clock to see what she wanted, and I looked at the clock to 

talk to her, because the clock 1s there, and I just sat and 

looked at it. 

Q. Was there &n7tb1ng you were going to do with the 

Ranoks that dq or night T 

it was at. 

A. Yes, we ware going to go to a footb&l~ game. 

Q. Where was that? 

A. 'l'hat was up in Muncy, I don't know exactly where 

Q. Wel~, you you, you oay you got a ca11 from Linda 

Ranck, what was your brother doing? 

A. He waa butting the floor. He told me to get 

ott ot the phone, he waa waiting tor a call, for Colleen Whitenight 

to call. 

Q. He told you to get ott ot the phone? 

A. Yea,and ott hia tloor so he could butt it. 

Q. What did you do atter that? 

A. I vent on upstairs to get ready, and I heard the 
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phone ring and when nty brother yelled in that Ja.ek waa on the 

phone and he wanted to Xnov where Jennie W&S, so I put on my 

Dad' a bathrobe &nd came on dcrrmstairs, my Mom said 1 t -~.s Jack, 

she lett ••••• 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Objection. 

By 'l'he Court & 

Sustained. 

By Mr. Pierro& 

Q. You heard your Mother ta.l.ki.ng to somebody on the 

phone? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Without sqing what was said, did anybody mention 

at that time, the time? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Objection. 

Can you ask her it' she knew what the time was? 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Q. Do you know what time it waa when you heard your 

phone • what waa the time 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. What time waa it? 

B7 Xr. Xrtels 

I obJect, that is just a backhand way ot getting 

in hearaq. 

By 'the Court s 
Ovtn• rn 18" • 
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By Mr. Fierro: 

Q. What time was it? 

A. Quarter or t!ve. 

Q. How do you know? 

819. 

A. Because My Mother. said, ''Jack, Jennie lett an 

hour ago.", and she left at quarter of four to quarter of five, 

it would be an hour by quarter ot f'1 ve. 

Q. Ruthie, did you see Jennif'er at any time atter 

she lett your house that day? 

A. lfo. 

Q. You did not? 

A. lfo. 

Q. Ifow, at'ter J'OUl" Mother had a telephone call, do 

;you know if' M70ther phone ca1ls, and just say ''Yes" or "No"? 

A. Yea. 

Q. How m&J1T more? 

A. Quite a tew. 

Q. Did you answer any of' them? 

A. Just one at 4:00 and 4:30, yes, I answered. 

Q. How, I am speaking now of' the one at 4:30, I 

a.m speaking now w1 tb reference to the Hills, did you answer any 

phone calla tram the Hills? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Who d1<f7ou speak to? 

A. Jaclt1e. 

Q. Is that a daughter or the Hills• 1 

A. Yea. 
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Q. About what time li&S that call? 

A. 4zoo. 

Q. Now, going all ot the ~ past thia phone call 

that your Mother had, that you ea:,r waa quarter ot five, after 

that did you answer the phone? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How many times did you answer the phone after 

tlat ttm., le't' s say ~er quarter o~ t'1ve? 

Hllla? 

Hills? 

A. Do you mean for the Hills? 

Q. Yes? 

A. Ho, I ~idn't answer any then. 

Q.. You got phone ca.lls from, but it was not fror.t the 

A. Right. 

Q.. What happened after 5:00 With reference to the 

A. At 5:30 we wa1ked down the street. 

Q. Who is "wen? 

Q-

A. ~ Mother and I. We walked down the street to the 

Catholic, and we met Jack and Norma Hill there, a.nd we walked 

on up to Clinton Street. 

Q. Was there any conversation between the Hills and 

your Motber? 

A. Yes, a.nd Jack talked to rq brother. 

Q. Jack talked to your brother! 

A. Yes. 

Q. You mean Kim, this is your only living brother, 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yes. 

Where was Kim when Jack talked to him? 

Clinton Jtreet, right around Clinton Street. 

How tar away from hitt? 

821. 

He was pretty close to him, about from here tohere. 

Where are you pointing to, Ruthie? 

Right there. 

The edge ot the Jury Box? 

Yea. 

From where you are sitting? 

Yes. 

You sa:r that ia how close Jack was to Kil!l? 

Yes. 

Q. Now, arter that, I mean a1'ter seeing Kim and Jack 

talk and &.t'V you and youz Mother seeing Mr. and Mrs. Hill, now 

what did you and Kill and your Mother do? 

A. Well, Norma and m:1 Maa walked down through tha 

alley and Jack went down, I valked on up to the house to wa.1 t 

tor Li.nd&, for her to come to pick me up and I was supposed to 

stick by the house, rq brother was, on account or any phone calls, 

it &n7 phone cal.la at all, concerning Jennie. 

Q. Whe ra was Killl? 

A. Kim -.s out front. lie said he would stick 

right around the houae, he was just out f'ront on hia bike. 

Q. D14 you aee him on the bilteT 

A. Yea. 

Q. What was he doinfJ with it? 
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Q. Let's pick. it up rrom there now, seeing your brother 

onhis bike 1n front ot the house and your waiting for somebody 

to pick you up, what else went on, if anything? 

A. We walked on into the house, rq Mother came up 

a.nd we were all 1n the house. 

Q. Who is "all"? 

A. My brother, my Mother and I, we were in the house, 

then we vent b&ck out, I forget why, but we went baek out and 

Rosa Smith, I mean Captain Ross drove up, a.nd we talked to him 

!"or & little while, ey brother and my l.fother and I. 

Q. Talked to Captain Ross? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Then at ••• go on? 

A. About 7:00 Linda Ranck picked me up and we went· to 

the game. 

Q. You went to the football. game? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And thia is what you know about October 19th 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. Cross examination. 

By The Court 1 

Mr. Ertel? 

CBOSS EXAMIHA'fiOII 

BJ Ml-. Ertel a 

Q. Ruth, when in the moming, when you went to the 

Ru:l-Dlnger, you went there around noon, ia that correct 1 

A. Yes. 
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A. Yes. 

Q. And Jenni.t'er had & "Cosmo" and a milk shake. didn't 

ahe, or a "submarine"? 

A. A hal1' ot one. 

Q. And a milk shake? 

A. Yea. 

~. She had some f'rench triea ot the Brickers? 

A. Well, we nre there and the twins of'teJ-\.. _ 10me 

and we took aome. 

Q. So she had some french tries? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Then you went hom there up the al.ley and had 

a grape battle? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you recall, don't you, th&t Jer11U.fer ate a grape? 

A. A couple, yes. 

Q. You aav her do that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How, you would l"eeognise Jenniter' s clothing 11' 

you saw thea, wouldn't you 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. Inctdenta~, didn't Jenni:f'er tear her dark blue 

a lacks 'rith the red heart a, down the back? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You had to get her a pin som.vhereT 

A. I don't think I had a pin to give her, I am not 

3\lre. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

3ha:f":t"e rs ' 1 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Did she get that at the Shatters', do you know? 

Ko, she didn't get any at the Sh&fters•. 

Well, they were torn by the timayou got to the 

Yes. 

Were they pretty well split down the rear? 

Just somewhat. 

Would you reeognize those it you saw them? 

Yes. 

Q. I show you m&rked as Commonwealth's Exhibit rro. 67, 

are these the pants she tore? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Are they &J11m0re torn now than they were then? 

A. Slightly. 

Q,. Well, that pin there, do you know who put the pin 

there? 

A. lfo. 

Q. But those are the pants you were talking about, 

is that right 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, when you went upstairs with JennUer, you 

remember being at the Shat'ters' for aure, don't you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You remember tallting to Mrs. Sh~ter on the porcH? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You talked tor quite awhile, I gueaa'l 

A. Just awhile. 
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~. And Mrs. Shatter testified that was 3:30, would 

that be right? 

A. Ho. 

Q. You think that is wrong? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Have you talked ove rthe timea in th1a case "'ith 

anybody? 

A. llo. 

Q. You mean you hava not talked to your Mother about 

this case at all? 

A. Bot much. 

Q. Heverf 

A. o-r course. 

Q. You mean your Moth•r didn't sit down and talk to 

you about times? 

A. Not too much at all.. 

Q. Well. 1an•t lt true that you got back to your 

house just about quarter of f'our tl"''!S the Sha1'fers •? 

A. No. 

Q. And isn't it tl'"Wt that is about the time 

you got the phone call 'l 

A. At 4:00 I got the phone call. quarter or tour 

Jennie lett. 

Q. Quarter ot four. isn't that the time you got the 

call troal Mrs • Hill f 

A. llo. 

Q. And isn't it true atter you got the phons call from 



Ruth Hubbard. 

Mrs. Hill that Jennifer didn't want to go home and she 

fooled around? 

A. Could you please repeat that question? 

Q. Atter you got the phone call from Mrs. Hill, 

isn't it true Jennirer didn't want to go home? 

A. Yes. · 

Q. She tooled a~d tor aWhile? 

A. In ~ upat&ira. 

Q. You p~ed around, and you got the bag out and_, 

the Gliek bag out and put the corn in the bottom of it? 

826. 

A. Yes~ I don't know where I put the corn, but it wa~ 

1n the bag. 

Q. That eom ahe brought with her, is that ri~ht? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Then a.t'ter that Jennifer was going to leave, but you 

made arrangements with Jennifer, didn't you? 

.\. We talked about going to the toot ball t;&me, but 

we were not sure about 1 t. 

Q. You were trying to make an arrangftMtnt you would go 

to the football game together that night~ weren't you? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Jennifer waa to try to talk her Parents into allowing 

her to go or you go with them .. right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You were not goins to go with the R&nclt girl? 

A. lU.ght. 

Q. And you had arranged this that she vould try to 
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Ruth Hubbard. 

talk he~ Parents into taking you to the footb&11 3ame? 

A. Yea. 

Q. But Jennif'e r didn't want to go home, she wanted 

to stay at your house at that point? 

A. Yea, t'or dinner, her Parents could come up and pic:;;. 

U3 up to take us. 

Q. Then it was sometime later that Js.ckle Hill called 

and wanted to know where J'enni1'el'" was, a he was not home yet? 

A. Yea. 

Q. lfov. how long does it take tor you to walk down 

to the R1l.l house trom 7fllr place? 

A. 10 minutes to 15 minutes. 

Q. And she told)'ou Jennifer was not home 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. Linda Ranck called at 4:30, didn't ahe? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And Linda wanted to know what happened to Jenn11'er, 

and you told Linda that Jenni1'el'" was m1.aa1ng, didn't you? 

A. Yes, but Linda called a tev tlmea, more than once. 

At 4a30 n ll8rehot t&.l.k1ng about that. 

Q. At 4r30 didn't you tell her that you were not sure, 

~be you would not go because Jennifer vas missing? 

Q. You didn't? 

A. Bo. 

Q. It is tl"Ue Lind& called you at 4r30, she called 

you between 3 r 30 and 4z 001 
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Ruth Hubbard. 

Jennire~ &nd me got home about 3:00. 

at 3:00? 

Q. You are sure about that time? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you look at a elock.'l 

A. Right there, the radio has a cloek right on it. 

Q. You looke4 at the r&dio and you saw you got home 

A. Yea. 

Q. You had been at the Sh&:t':t"era• just be:t"ore that? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You are sure of that? 

A. Positive. 

Q. Bow. dieS you discuss the time that you got home 

~tb your Mother? 

A. Ho. 

Q. Ko turther questions. 

Dy Mr • Pierro 1 

ThAt is au. 
l-.b.Y she be excused? 

By Mr. Ertel& 

Yes. she 'tt!A7• 

By Mr. Fierro& 

That means you don't have to came back, but don't 

- be in the Court aoom. you can go out. 

(hc\~Md troa witness atand.). 

··~ 

:_j,.l. 
, .·. I 
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Colleen Whitenight. - Ruth Hubbard 

By Mr. Fterros 

Q. Didn't I bring up to you and the group that I 

wanted roa to tell the truth about this matt.rt 

A. Yea. 

Q. Haven't I eonatantq said that? 

A. Yea. 

By Mr. Ertell 

Objection. 

By The Court I 

I w1l.1 permit it on the record. 

By Mr • Pierro I 

'l'bat is all. 

B7 Mr. Brtels 

Nothing :turther. 

(Bxcuaed 1"1'0111 the witness stand.). 

1182. 

RUTH HUBBARD, being previous~ sworn, recalled and 

teatU'iect aa tollovs r 

By Mr. Ertel a 

M&7 I approaeh Side Bar, your Honor? 

By Tbe Cou.rta 

Yes. 

(Side Bar eonaultatlon not made a part ot the reeord.). 

DIRm'f EXAMIHA'l'IOII 

BT Kr. Fierroa 

Q. Now, you haft been awm betore, and you are 

R. ~hie Hubbard, to identity you on the record? 
• 

martinis
Text Box
Recalled
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Ruth Hubbard. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Ruthie, on October 19th, ot cour:ae you know Linda 

Ranck? 

A. Yes. 

Q. On October 19th, how many phone calls did you get 

:from Linda? 

A. About tour. 

Q. And can you tell ua ••••• 

By Mr • Ertel: 

I object to anything turther, the offer was ••••• 

By Mr. Fierros 

Time period is all. 

By The court 2 

Proceed. 

By Mr. Fierroz 

Q. Can you tell us between what time periods you got 

those :four calla? 

A. Main4' between 5 100 to 6: 30 • 

Q. Cross examination. 

By Nr. Ertelz 

No questions. 

(Excused from witness stand.). 

(~ 

WILLIAM HAKES, being duly sworn according to law 1 

testified aa follows: 

' I l 
i 
i 
f 

By Mr. lrtel z y, 
' i 

Side Bar. 

(Side Bar consultation not made a part of the record.). 
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Mich&al DeNino. 

B7 The Court to Michael DeRino: 

Q. How old are 7ou? 

A. 9· 

Q. Do you know what it means to tell the truth? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you go to Church at all? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where? 

A. Faith Tabernacle. 

MICHAEL .DeNDIO 1 being du.l..y sworn according to law 

b~ the Court, teat1:f1ed as follows: 

mREC'r EXAMDIATIOK 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

Mq we have an offer, please? 

(Side Bar consultation not made a part of the record.). 

BJ" Mr. Fierroa 

Q. Now, tell us your name? 

A. Michael DeNino. 

Q. How old are you, Mikef 

A. lfine. 

Q. Where do :rou llve? 

A. 390 Clark Street. 

Q. Is that in South WUliam.sport? 

A. Yea. 

Q. What sehool do you go to? 

A. Central Elementar:r. 

Q. That ia 1n south Williamsport? 
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Michael DeNino. 

Q. Now, did you know Jennifer Hill? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You knew what she looked like? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You heard about that she disappeared last year, 

didn't you? 

A. Yea. 

830 
)1:11 

Q. Do you remember being ott ot school one day last 

year in October? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Ro, I was playing football with her. 

You were? 

Yes. 

Do you remember what day that was? 

lfo. 

Do you remember it that was the day she disappeared? 

I think. 

You think so? 

Yea. 

Q. Well, it you were pl~ing football with her, who else 

was with her? 

A. M7 brother, Michelle Hurley, the two Br1cker3, Cindy 

and Sherey, and I think Lee Miller was there, and one or the 

S~ra was there, I ain't sure. 

,~-4 Q. AOJother g1rl!r1enda? ·y! 
A. I don't know. 

Q. Mike, do you remember what she Y&s wearing the day 

she was playing_ thi~ fQQtb•llt 
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Michael Delfino. 

A. Yes. 

Q. What was she wearing? 

A. She had a pair or blue Jeans on wtth two hearts 

on her knees, and then one in the back or her pants. 

Q. Do you remember what the bottom of her pants 

looked like? 

pinUah. 

wearing? 

A. I think they were cuffed. 

Q. Do you know what the color or the hearts were? 

A. They are 11ke red with white polka dots, 

Q. Do you remember what else she might have been 

A. She was wearing, I think it was a red or blue 

sweat shirt that had number "33" on it. 

Q. You are sure or that, that it had number "33"? 

A. I &JI not that sure about it. 

Q. You think that is what you saw? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Cross examination. 

CROSS :&XAMIBA'fiOll 

By Mr. Ertel: 

831. 

Q. Do JOU remember where you were playing football? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Where was that? 

A. Super-Duper field. 

Q. Was that in the early artemoon, do you know? 

A. I don 1 t remember what time it vas. I l 
1 
1 
1 . 
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Michael Delfino. 

Q. Did Jennifer tear her pants there, do you recall? 
A. Yes. 

Q. Did she get a pin somewhere to pin her pants? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. You just remember she tore them? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Well, I show you marked as part of Commc~ lth's 

Exhibit No. 62, and ask you ir they look like the pants you saw, 

do you remember? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You think they are the same ones? 

A. I think, I am not sure. 

Q. How about the rip, do you remember if the rip 

was in the seat? 

football? 

A. Yes, that is right about where it was. 

Q. Do you know Kim Hubbard? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Have you ever seen his car? 

A. lfo. 

Q. You never saw his car at all? 

A. lfo. 

Q. You don't know what kind of car he drives? 

A. Mo. 

Q. You don't recall what time you vere playing 

A. llo. 

Q. Bo you know, was it atter lunch or before lunch, 

do you remember that? 

f 
r 
' 
~~ 

II ,. 
I 
; 
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Michael DeNino. - James Delfino. 

A. I don't know. 

Q. How do you know Kim Hubbard 1 

A. Betore I was swimming down the river and I saw him. 

Q. That is the only time you ever saw him? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okey, thank you. 

By ).1r. Fle rro: 

May he be excused? 

By Mr. E'rtelt 

Certalnl)". 

(Excused tram the witness stand.). 

JAMES DeHIBO, being duly sworn according to law, 

teatitied as tollovaz 

DIRECT EXAMIKA'liOlf 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Q. Te 11 ua your name? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A • 

Q. 

A. 

J.imlllr De!lino. 

The boy that was ln here is Mike? 

Yes. 

That is your brother? 

Yes. 

Where do you live, J1m? 

390 Clark Street, South Side. 

Where do you go to school? 

Central Elementary on West Mountain Avenue. 

Jill, do you, did you knov Jennifer Hill 1 

Mot well, I lmev her, but not nry good. I 
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Michael DeNino. - James DeHino. 

A. I don't know. 

Q. How do you know Kim Hubbard? 

A. Before I was swinuning down the river and I saw him. 

Q. That is the only time you ever saw h!Jn? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okey, thank you. 

By t-1r. Fierro: 

May he be excused? 

By Mr. F.rtels 

Certainl.¥. 

(Excused trom the witness stand.). 

JAMES DeHIBO, being duly sworn a ecording to law, 

teati~ied as tollovas 

DIRECT EX.AMilf.ATIOlf 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Q. Tell us your name? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q,. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

J~ DeM1no. 

The boy that was in here is Mike'l 

Yes. 

That is your brother? 

Yes. 

Where do you live, Jim? 

390 Clark Street, South Side. 

Where do you go to school? 

Central Elementary on West Mountain Avenue. 

Jim, do you, did you know Jennifer Hill? 

Not well, I knew her, but not nry good. I 



834. 
Jsmes Delfino. 

Q. Did you, when you saw her did you know that it vas 

Jennit"er Hill? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you remember any occasion last October when you 

played games with her and othe~ children? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Por example, can you tell us who some of those 

children were? 

A. Pardon? 

Q. Who were some ot the children that you were 

pl.a.7ing with that included Jennifer Hill? I mean who else was 

there? 

A. Michelle Hurley, Ciney and Sherry Bricker and Dann:y 

Maggs, Wendy Shatter, and I think Ruth1e Hubbard. 

Q. What kind ot game were you kids playing? 

A. Football. 

Q. Do you know it" that was the day that later on 

you either read or heard about that Jennifer dioapppeared? 

A. Mo. 

Q. You don't know? 

A. lfo. 

Q. Did you see Jennifer at any' time atter that day that 

you played that game with her? 

A. lfo, Sir. 

Q. You neYer didf 

A. Ifo, Sir. 

Q. On this da7 that you and these other children you 
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James Delfino. 

mentioned played this football, do you remember what Jennifer 

was wearing? 

A. Yes,she had on a pair or blue jeans with Hearts 

on them on the rear end and on her knees,and she had a jer~~Y 

on with the 'number "33". 

Q. You are sure about the jersey with numbe ... · "33"? 

835. 

A. Well, not very sure, but I think that is what she 

had on. 

on them? 

Q. How about these pants, you say they had red hearts 

A. Yea. 

Q. You are sure ot that? 

A. That is one thing I am sure of. 

Q. Cross examination. 

By The Courts 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. 

da,'? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Mr. Ertel? 

CROSS EXAMDIATIOH 

Can you tell us where you were playing on that 

On the Super-Duper field. 

That is •••• 

On Southern Avenue. 

Is that pretty eloae to the Shaffer home? 

Yes, right acroaa the alley. 

Do you recall it it was afternoon when you were 

playing there! 



James Delfino. 

A. Yes, it was between 11:30 and 12:00. 

Q. Did you pLay with her later that afternoon? 

A. Well, we started, I started to pl.&y with her 

around 11:30 or 12:00. 

Q. How do you get those times, do you remember? 

A. Well, 1 t is approximate. 

Q. Did the big boys k1ek you ott that place? 

A. Well, they were not really big kids, there was 

just a lot of thea, that was all. 

Q. In &n1 event, they kicked you ott? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you know it Jennifer want over to the Shat"ter house, 

:_~ dOJ'OU know? 

() 
~. 
f,_ 

~ 

A. Yea, well, we went over to tell her Mom, and she 

vas talking to her tor about five minutes, well,almoat five 

minutes, and I guess she just got friends with her and stutr, 

and then the dos came out and the7 they le:ft. 

Q. Did Jennie pat the dog and stuN'? 

A. I think so. 

Q. That was at the Shatter house? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You talked to Mrs. Shatter, didn'tyou? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Or she talked to Jennifer? 

A. Yes. 

Q. That is the last time you saw Jennifer? 

A. Yea. 

Q. llel"e you at the "~rane battle". by a.nv chance. do 
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James Delfino. 

you know anything about a. "grape battle"? 

A. No. 

8~7 

'1r 

Q. Do you know if Jennifer tore her pants that day? 

A. Yea, because she had & hole in her crotch because 

she said she would not "hike" the ball. 

Q. She what? 

A. She had a hole 1n the crotch. 

Q. She would not what? 

A. She woul.d not "hike" the ball. 

Q. Do you know it she got a pin for that anywhere? 

A. Ko. 

Q. You don't recall anyone getting a pin ror her 

pants? 

A. Ko. 

Q. Okey, thank you. 

By Kr •• Fierros 

You ma1 step down. Ma7 he be excused? 

By Mr. Ertelz 

Yes. 

(Excused from witness stand.). 

PJm.T.JP M. GRIMES 1 being duly sworn according to law, 

testitied aa tollowaz 

DIRECT EXAMIIIA'l'IOll 

B7 Mr. Pierro t 

Q. '!'ell us yov name? 

A. Philllp MichAel Grimes. 

Q. I would like that you speak & little louder, say it 
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James DeNino. 

you know anything about a "grape battle"? 

A. No. 

8~7 

···~ 

Q. Do you know it Jennifer tore her pants that day? 

A. Yea, because she had & hole in her crotch because 

she said she would not "hike" the ball. 

Q. She what? 

A. She had a hole 1n the crotch. 

Q. She would not what? 

A. She would not "hike" the ball. 

Q. Do you know it she got a pin ror that anywhere? 

A. Ho. 

Q. You don't recall anyone getting a pin ~or her 

pants? 

A. Ko. 

Q. Okay, thank you. 

By Kr •• Fierros 

You may step down. May he be excused? 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Yes. 

(Excused from witnesa stand.). 

PJJT.T.T.tp M. GRIMES, being duly sworn according to law, 

testitied as tollowas 

DIRECT EXAMIIIA'fiOlf 

By Mr. Pierroz 

Q. Tell us yov name? 

A. Phillip Michael Grimes. 

Q. I would like that you speak & little louder, say it 
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Phillip M. Grimes. 

again? 

A. Phillip Miehael Grimes. 

Q. Hov old are you? 

A. 17. 

Q. Do aom.e people ca11 you "Mike"? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Mike, that is what I will call you, Kim Lee 

Hubbard ia your cousin? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. How, what is your Mother's f'trst name, is it Janet·? 

A. Yea, 31r. 

Q. Janet Grimes is your Mother, and you may not know 

tt, but she testified this Morning, and what is your address? 

A. 1024 West Central Avenue, South Williamsport. 

Q. Who Uvea in that house, Mike, name all of the 

people who live there? 

A. 117 Mother and 'llf3 Dad, Phillip Grimes, my 

Grandma the r, Ruth Forsberg~ rq brother, Mark, and that is it • 

Q. Now, going immediately to October 19th, you 

remembezo that day, don't you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. When was the 1"1rat time that you saw Ki.m on 

October 19th? 

A. He waa ott and on all day. 

Q. All right, tell us ab<Nt 1t, haw many times you saw 

him, whether it was betore noon, attemoon, how many times? 

A. I saw him ott and on all day, atarttng, the tirst t 
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Phillip M. Grimes. 

I sav hill1 was around noon. 

~-
A. 

Q. 

what time? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A • 

Q. 

A. 

Did you talk to him? 

Hot then I didn't. 

When was the next time you saw him, approximately 

About 4:00. 

What were you doing around ll:OO? 

Working on rq car. 

Where was your ear? 

In front ot rq house. 

When do you think you starte d working on your ear? 

About 11:00 that moming. 

What waa lfl"Qng 1d. th 1 t 1 

My starter went out, it needed new brushes. 

Q. How do you know that it was around 4:00 tha.t :jou 

saw JtU and you are, and )"'U were out there working on your ear? 

A. At 3&30 1 vent in the house to get same tools 

and I talked to rtr:t Mother and I come back out at quarter ot tour, 

and ~ Uncle, Richard Foraber1 come a couple ot minutes after 

I went back out of the house, and Kim came in right after that. 

Q. You say lC1:a ea. in right atter that? 

A. Yea, KiJa pulled up. 

Q. Where did JUra park his ear? 

A. Out in tront ot me. 

Q. which W&J vas your ear he&ded1 

A. Up towards llqnard Street. 

<;}. And when Kim parked his car, you said in front 

,..~ ... ~, ... ,.., . ,. ,. 9>HI<W , .. ,. 4 • ha•.4a,.9 
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Phillip M. Grimes. 

A. Up towards Maynard. 

Q. Were both of these cars on the same side of the 

street? 

A. Yea. 

Q. How far away would you say Kim's car was parked 

:t'rom where you had your car parked? 

A. 15 or 20 feet maybe. 

Q. Did you clea~ see Kim and his car? 

By Mr. lrtela 

I object to leading. 

By The Court: 

Refrain from leading. 

By Mr. Pierroa 

84o. 

Q. Are you positive you saw Kim's car at that time? 

By Mr. Ertel& 

I object, the same objection. 

By The Court: 

Reword your question. 

By Mr. P1erros 

Q. Mike 1 are you familiar w1 th Kim's car? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can you describe it to the Jury? We are talking 

about October 19th, what his car looked like? 

A. It was green, it had the right front fend•r,or 

the lett front tender was crunched, pretty good, from an accident. 

It waa an OldsmobUa cutlass, tour door_, hard top, I think. 

Q. Do you know about how long X1m had that car? 

A. I couldn't say. 
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Phillip M. Grimes. 

Q. Do you know about how long Kim had that car? 

A. I c 'lUldn 1 t say. 

Q. Do you have any idea? 

A. A halt a year. 

Q. lov, when Kim pulled up and parked his car, 

was there any conversation between you? 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. What did you see Kim do? 

A. Oot out ot the car and went directly into hi 

house. 

Q.. What did you do? 

A. I continued on wol1ting on rq car. 

Q.. Can you tell us how long you had continued to 

work on J'OUr car, that is from that point on? 

841. 

A. It waa after 5a00 when I t!nal.l,y cleaned up my tools 

and went in. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

timeT 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

B7 Mr. Fierro: 

Q. 

When you vent in, did :rou learn what time it wu? 

Yes, Sir, quarter after five. 

Why would you, why were you ao, so an.:tious about the 

ObJection. 

Were :rou anxious about the time? 
! 
t 

A. Yea. \:~I 
Q. What tor? 

A. Because I had a date that night. 



Phillip M. Grimes. 

Q. What time was your data? 

A. 5r30. 

Q. When you went in you said it was quarter e.f"ter 

five, how did 70u learn this? 

A. I looked at the clock, the clock was rip;ht 

inside ot the door. 

Q. Now, Mike, between the time ot 4aoo and quarter 

a.tter five, did 7ou see lC.1m at any time in between those times? 

A. Yes. 

Q. When? 

A. About 5sOO he came out ot the house and ha spoke 

to me, because rq Mom had called me ~d told rne it t:ao 5:00 

842. 

and I started cleani.ne up rq tools and asked me it' I got my car 

t1xed and I said "Ho. ", and I asked him where he was goin~ 

and he said to go to look for the Hill girl, and he got in his 

car and drove &vaT• 

Q. Mike between 4 aoo and the time you say that you saw 

Kill drive away, you aa.1d it was 5:00, vere you aJ.waya outside 

at your car? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. All ot the time? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Can you tell us whether or not Kim Hubbard was there 

, '"" or, whether or not his car was there or moved at at17 tlme 

""""'' ~ between 4rOO and 5:00! 

A. It was there and it did not move. 

Q. Ire you sure? 
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Phillip M. Grimes. 

A. Yes, Sir. 

~. While you were working on your ear that a.ttemoon, 

did anybody you know stop and speak to youf 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Who? 

A. Paul Bubb. 

Q. ~b~ else? 

A. The two Sampsell boys were in the car with him. 

Q. Bow, do you have any time relationship, that ia 

&bout what time they may have ;::one by? 

A. It was right be:tore Kina came home a. t 4:00, I would . 

~ sq it was approximately five or tour. 

Q. Did &nJ"other boy that you know go by? 

A. Rick Koch drove by a 11 ttle a.rter tour and he 

tooted the hom. 

Q. Bow, you mentioned your Uncle, I think it is 

Richard Forsberg, do you know what time Mr. :rorsberg came that 

day? 

A. ~~roximatel.y about ten minutes ot four. 

Q. What did he doT 

A. He got out ot the C&l" w1 th one ot his boys and 

vent in our house. 

Q. Did you have a conversation with him at that pointf 

A. Y•s, he made moreorless a wise crack about rrry car, 

me it I would take it to & garage I vould not have that problem. 



Phillip M. Grimes. 

Q. Nov~ when did you next ~••a your Uncle~ Richard, 

he went in~ but llhen did you next aee him now? 

A. About ten minutes or five he vaa, he came out 

of the house to go pick up his w1te from work. 

Q.D1d you see your Uncle drive away? 

A. Yes. 

Q. When did you next see your Uncle? 

A. When he come back at about quarter after five. 

Q. Who was with him? 

A. Natalie. 

Q. Is that his wi.te? 

A. Yea. 

Q. What did 7our Uncle and Natalie do, especially 

with relationabip to the car? 

A. Richard got out o~ the ca.r and Natalie went 

on up the street with it,. drove it on up the street. 

Q. Where did Richard go? 

A. Into the house. 

Q. Nov, at the time that Richard came back w1 th his 

wif'e,. can you tell us \lhere Kim's ear waa? 

A. In tront ot his house. 

Q. It vas? 

A. Yes,. Sir. 

Q. Are you sure? 
-

A. Yea. 

844 

Q. llow. what time did you say that it was that Richard 

and his wit'e came to your house? 
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A. Between ten atter and quarter o.rter five. 

Q. Bow, a1"ter Richard aDd his wite came up, what 

did you do, Mike? 

·.~ 

A. Well, I waa cleaning up rv toola, and I followed 

Rich on into the house. 

Q. 1rlbat did you do? 

A. Went on in and cleaned up and about twenty-five 

&tter five I lett. 

Q. ~do~ say twentT-five after five you ~t, 

do, how do you knr.M it vas that 1 

A. I looked at the clock on the way out the door 

to ••• what time it was. 

Q. Wh7 voul.d ;you want to look at the clock, did 

you have a reason tor it? 

A. Yes, I wanted to get over to m:1 girlfriend's 

houae at 5:30. 

Q. What time waa ;rour date? 

A. 5 z30. 

~. Did you keep your date? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you see Kim at anJother time that evening? 

A. Ho. 

Q. YO\l did not? 

A. Ho. 

Q. D14 you have a good look at Klm 1 s car while 

it waa par1ted there between 4aoo and 5&00? 

A. Yea. 

\ ,c!:J 
.,:;, j 
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Q. You did? 

A. Yes. 

Q. lfow, Mike, I want to show you m&rked ror 

identi~ication aa Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 115, and as you can 

see it is a white hard helmet? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you ever see this pa.rticu1ar helmet before? 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. What? 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. Did ;you ever see this or any helmet like it in 

Kim's car at &n3' time? 

A. Jro. 

Q. Are ,-ou sure? 

A. I am positive. 

Q. Croas examination. 

By 'rhe Court I 

Mr. Ertel? 

CROSS EXAHIMATION 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. I u interested, Mike, who is your girl.triend 

you went to? 

A. Bonnie Derr. 

Q. 'Where did you go with her? 

A. I staJed at her house part ot the night and then we 

vent CNt. 

Q. Went out? 
------
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A. Yes. 

Q. Where did you go? 

A. Bowling. 

Q. Where did you go bowling? 

A. ABC Bowling Lanes. 

Q. How long were you there? 

A. Two hours. 

Q. What time did :rou get there? 

A. About 6roo. 

Q. St~d until lfhat'l 

A. About 8:00. I guess. 

Q. Then where did you got 

A. Back to her house. 

Q. How long were you there? 

A. Until midnight • 

Q. In other vords. you spent the whole evening 

with Bonnie Derr, is that correct 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are you sure o~ that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now • you are poa1 tive that this is the day-

you aaw Kim's car there between these hours was the night 

you took Bonnie and went bowling? 

A. Yea. 

847. 
··-~ 
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(l. Did you watch a movie at her house on 'N or &.n1thL.:.J 

A. We W&tched some '1!'1. 

Q. What 'tV program wu it, do you remember? 
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A. I don 1 t remember. 

Q. But you are sure this is the day you saw~ Hubbard'~ 

ear, is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. llo question in your mind when you spent that time 

troll 5:30 to midnight with Bonnie Derr? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You coul.dn 1 t be mistaken on it? 

Q. You are absolutely sure? 

A. Yes. 

By .Mr. Fierro: 

That is the .tourth time, and I object. 

B7 '!be Court 1 

Sustained. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I want to malta sure. 

By Nr • Pierro I 

Ifot tour times • 

By The Court: 

It wa. answered, Sir. 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

Q. How. where do you workf 

A. I waa working with Michael Stuempble as a cleaner. 

Q. Was E1Dl Hubbard working there? 

A. At &ft earlier date. 

Q. What do you mean b1 "earlier date"? 

A. He h&ct quit work, he wonted tor him tor awhile and 
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then he quit. 

Q. 

A. 

Did he quit r.ruch before this day you saw hil!l? 

I don't remember when he quit. 

84g. 
( 
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Q. But yott are, you and Kim are pretty good friends, 

t\ren't you? 

A. 

Cl. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

I guess 30. 

You are not only cousins, but you are friends? 

Yes. 

You worked at the same place? 

Yea. 

Who got who the job? 

I got Kim thejob. 

You got K11l1 the Job there? 

Yes. 

Q. Bow, I am curious about th1a time you 3&W the 

Sampsell boys on the Street along with this Paul. Bubb? 

A. Yes. 

Q. It was very shortly therea.tter you saw Kim? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What was it, five minutes, three minutes? 

A. About tive minutes. 

Q. Are you sure about that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 'l'hat 1s the time he arrived there? 

A. Yes. 

Q. !here is no quest1onrj)out that either? 

A. lfo. 

Q. Five minutes after you saw Bubb, K!.a arrived? 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Well, you didn't see Kim then, did you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You didn't see hi a raee, did you 1 

A. Ho, I didn't see hia raee. 

850. 

Q. The onl7 reason you say you think 1 t was Ki.r:t is the 

~ the car drove up, isn't it? 

A. I saw the car drive up and park the car and go 

1n the house. 

70U'l 

Q. You ware undemeath the c:ar, your car, weren't you'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. You wre underneath and you didn't see Kim? 

A. Yes, I did. 

Q. You knoWltil!l drive's tast, don't you, all or the ti.r..e1 

A. Not all ot the time. 

Q. But you heard it pu11 up in a loud noise, didn't 

A. Ho. 

Q. Now, when you looked and you saw these leg a, 

you saw legs, didn't you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You didn't see anythina above the waist, did you? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You did? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Underneath this car, you looked out and :Jaw above 

his waist! 
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A. Yes. 

Q. What did you see? 

A. I saw Kim. 

Q. What did he wear? 

A. A pair ot blue jeans on, a pa.ir of sneakers 

and old OTershirt. 

Q. How, Mike, y-ou talked to the Police in this . ·~-o _ , 

didn t t 1'0Q 1 

A. Yea. 

Q.. And you tal.ked to them about how you sav Kim 

Hubbard come up there, allegedly Kim Hubbard 'l 

A. Y'ea. 

~. Didn't J'OU tell them the tirst time that you 

saw blue jeana and Ct)mb&t boota, and then you hesitated 

and said 11or DUQ'be sneaker~"? Inn•t that what y-ou said? 

A. I don't rema!lber. 

Q. You don't re!IIII!UIIber what you told the Police? 

A. Nope. 

Q. Well• you tal.k.ed to ttwm just January 11, 1974, 

d1dn 't yon? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You talked to the Pollee on January ll, 1974, and 

you can't even tell ua what you told them, yet you remember 

what happene4 on October 19thf 

A. Yea. 

Q. And th•T went over this entire ep1aode with you, did 

thq ClOt' 
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Q. You know that the combat boots are 1mporta.nt 

in this case, don't you 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. That !a why you hesitated a£ter you s&id coabat 

lstots to the Pollee? 

A. I didn't know at that time. 

852. 

Q. Now, didn't you also tell the Police that Kim parked 

right square in tront or your ear? 

A. Yea, he was in f'ront ot me. 

Q. Yet the Forsberg automobile was right in rront 

ot your ea~. wasn't it? 

A. Yea. 

~. so there was the Forsberg car and then K1!!1' s car? 

A. Yea. 

Q. so you didn't see Kim's cal" all ot the time you 

were underneath that car? 

A. Yes. I can see his car. 

Q. What was it, your starter that was the problem on 

your ear? 

A. Yes. 

Q. That i.s all TOU worked on, on that day-? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You put in bushings in itf 

A. Brush••· 

Q. That 1• the onl.y problem you had, was just putting 

the bl"U.3MS inf 

A. Yes, I put the brushes 1n the next day though, tha.t 
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n1!ht I ntUl didn't have my car fixed• I had to .·sc ey Dad' a 

car to go over. 

Q. Isn't it true you had a problem with -rou.r battery 

terminals? 

A. No. 

Q. It i~ not? 

A. Mo. 

Q. IneldentallJr, who helped you on that car? 

A. Well, ey friend, Dave Frantz, he was down earlier 

in the da7. and l!rJ' brother. they just talked to me, my brother 

and bis fri.end. 

~. Did anybody help you with that cn.r that day'? 

A. Dave helped me a little bit. 

Q. That is all? 

A. 'l.'hat is all. 

Q. Nobody else? 

A. Nope. 

Q. You sq you got up that dq at around 11 zoo or 

started on your ear around ll :007 

A. Started on r:rq ear around 11&00. 

Q. Nobody helped you on the c&r except the 

Frantz boy'l 

A. Ko. 

Q. Ho fUrther questions. 

Step down. 

(Excused rrom witness stand.). 
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cox,r.EEJf L. WHI'l'ENIGlfr, being duly sworn aecordin!~ to 

law, test!rted as rollowa: 

DIRECT EXAMilf.ATIO lf 

B;y Mr. l'ierroz 

Q. What is you.r nane? 

A. Colleen L. Whitenight. 

Q. Mqbe we didn't all hear you? 

A. Colleen Whitenight. 

Q. How old are you., Colleen? 

A. 18. 

Q. Wbere do you llva? 

A. 237 Spring Street • .DuBois town. 

Q. Do ·;you know K1l:l Hubbard? 

A. Yea. 

Q. How long have you known hi.m? 

A. Since when I waa in about 8th and 9th grade. 

Q. Haw you been called, what is eal.led "keeping 

eomp~" going steady with him for any period of time? 

A. Yes. 

Q. For about how long? 

A. 'lhree years. 

Q. I auppo1e sometimes on and o~t, you break up, did 

you ever 'bre..U. up1 

A. Yes. 

Q. Colleen, I want to talk about october 19th of l3..at 

)"ear, rou. ~ course, know all about that date, don't you? 
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A. Yea. 

Q. Bow, with reference to you a.nd Kim, when wa.s 

the first time, and we are t&l.lting about October 19th, when 

was the first time that you spoke to him, either in person or 

by phone? 

the call.? 

A. That afternoon, in the late afternoon. 

Q. Late G.t'ternoon? 

A. Tea. 

Q. Where did you, was it 1n person or by phone? 

A. By phone. 

Q. Where did you c&l1 fran? 

A. MT Dacl' s store that I wa. wol1d.ng at that day. 

Q. Wb&t is the name ot your Dad's store? 

A. Clearview TV. 

Q. H&cl you bun working there for some time? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do ,.ou know it your Father was there when you made 

A. lfo, he waa not. 

Q. You a&J' he waa not? 

A. Bo. 

Q. Were you, did you reach Kim? 

A. I called his houae and samebodlf ans111ered the phone. 

Q. Did ,-ou talk to h1Dl b7 phone at that time? 

A. did or not. 

Q. Did you call him againf 

A. lfo. 
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afternoon? 

A. One. 

Q. Did you reach h1Jit 

A. I •••• 

By Mr. .Brtelz 

I object. 3he stated ahe can't remember. 

By Mr. Vierror 

Q. ~ did you talk to him by !)hone that afternoon? 

Dy Mr. Ertel z 

I object, it was answered. 

By The Court I 

You may answer again? 

A. I can• t remember it' I talked to him or not. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

Q. Is that the onl.y call. you made to him that day? 

A. That is the onJ¥ time I cal.led him, he called 

me later that night • 

Q. About lit. t time? 

A. 6soo. 

Q. Did you l"eeosnJ,se his voice f 

,\. Yes. 

Q. Are you sure 1t was around 6:00? 

A. Yea. 

~. Where were 10\l vhen he called you? 

A. At rq house. 

Q. lias that the on.l1 other call. that you and he h&li that 

a.fiernoon or night? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. ~ d you see him that afternoon or night? 

A. That night I did. 

Q. About what time? 

A. About quarter &tter seven. 

Q. Where did you see him at that tilr.c? 

A. Well, I came down to hia h~e in my car and I met, 

he was standing at the al1ey, and we parked my ca.r and •••• 

Q. And what? 

A. Then we went up to his houae. 

Q. Row, when you got to his house, and by the way, ~.,he. t 

time do you say that wasT 

the reT 

A. Quarter a:rter eaTen. 

Q. When you got to hia house 1 do you know who was 

A. Yea. 

Q. ~oT 

A. His Mother. 

Q. Do you know · what his Mother wa doing? 

A. She was buffing the floor. 

Q. What did you and Kim do when you got to his house? 

A. Well, l'te went into the door, ainee they were btd"fing 

the floor we took our aboes ott and we helped bu!'t' the floor and 

move the tumiture ~k 1n place. 

Q. When you ,;q " .... we helped butt the floor ••• ", does ~ 

mean JOU too! 

A. Yes. 
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Q. You s&id that you took your shoes off? 

A. Yes. 

~. Did you aee what Kim was wearing? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What wa.a he w.aring on his feet? 

A. 3nealters. 

Q. Do you have any idea how long you and Khl 

helped with the t'loor? 

A. About a hal!' hour, 45 minutes. 

Q. Whatever time that was, at'ter you and Kim 

got through helping with the f'loor, ,.,hat di.d you and KL'"l do? 

A. We ataJ'ed at the house until about 8:00. 

Q. Then what did ;you do? 

A. Well, Mr. Roaa came, he is the Polleeman, and 

we talked to him. 

Q. That would be Captain J.osa? 

A. Yes. 

858. 

Q. You S&7 you tal.kecl to Captain lloss, were you present? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You say "you talked", does that mean KJ.m and 

Mrs. Hubbard aa well? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Captain Roaa came, ;you t&l.ked tor about how long? 

A. About 10 minut.s. 

Q. What happened next? 

A. well, he told us a stor,y •••• 

Q. Well, we don't want you to tell us vhat Captain 
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Rosa told you. 

A. We wanted to t1nd out what he wa:a talking about. 

Q. By the ~~ this convers&tion with Captain Ross, 

was that inside or the house or outside ot the house? 

A. Inside. 

Q. Now, a.t'ter C&Jttain Rosa left, what next did you and lC: 

or inelude Mrs. Hubbard, it she was included, what did you do? 

A. We got in 1C1m' s c::a:r and Mrs. Hu.bba·,·i and Ki.~ and 

and I, we went to find this guy he was t&lking about. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

You mean that Captain Rosa was talking about? 

Yes. 

In other wonta, you vent to s. certain plac:e? 

Yes. 

Can you name the pl.&ce? 

!fo, but 1 t 1a down along where nay-o-:J&c is • 

Did you get into the house or not? 

No. no, I didn't, Kim went to the house. 

Did theT get 1nto the house? 

No. 

Where did you go next? 

We vent back to the house and ~~ dropped Mrs. 

Hubbard ott and then Ki!!l and I went to the Hum-Dinger. 

Q. Old you see &nrbod7 there th&t you knew? 

A. Yes. 

~- Who? 

A. ~ girlt'riend. 

Q.. Hb&t_ 1s_Mr n.._t 

f ., 
·~ 

\,:J I 
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A. R&nc7 Stuempfle, and her boyfriend. 

Q. Tom Bryan. 

Q. Anybody else? 

A. Rick Koch. 

Q. Did you reeom-tlze anybody else? 

A. No. 

Q. How long do 70u think that you and K1m stayed 

at the Hum-Uingerf 

A. About 10 or 15 minutes. 

Q. Did you have something to eat or drink? 

A. I think we had cokes. 

86o. 

Q. Haw, be:tare you lef't the house, that is Captain 

Ross 1 you sa:t, eame :md talked to you tor about ten minutes 

and then you, Mrs. Hubbard and Kim lett to go to a certain place, 

did you watch Kim as he put something on his £eet? 

B7 Mr. Ertels 

I object to le&ding questions. 

By The Courts 

The objectionis over ruled, you may anslter. 

A. Wel.l, w. put our shoes back on, and I got them •••• 

By Mr. Fierro a 

Q. You wl".a t? 

A. I got-the shoes. 

Q. You got the !hoes for whoT 

A. For Kill and I. 

Q. Well, what did you get tor ltim1 

A. H!a sneakers. 
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Q. Are you sure? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You s~ that you are the one that got them? 

A. Yea. 

Q. How, atter you came hack from the Hum-Dinger, 

where you s~ you had been there about 10 to 15 m1nute3, where 

did you and Kim go? 

A. We went parking down the De 11. 

Q.. You want parking dcnrn the Dell? 

A. Yea. 

Q. About how long were you there? 

A. About an hour • 

Q,. Where did ;rou go :tram there, Colleen? 

A. We vent back to Klm' s house • 

Q. What did you do, and how long \J-ere you there'? 

A. Well, wa just oat around on the couch and the TV 

Y&s on, and hia siater came home then and then we decided to 

take r:rr ear back up to rq house, that vas about 10:30. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

About 10: 30? 

Yes. 

You took your car baclt to your house? 

Yes. 

Who vent with you? 

I went by mJSel.f, but Kim followed me home. 

What next did rou and IiJI do, if anything? 

We came back down to his house. 

In whose car? 

I 

::,, 
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A. In Kim's car. 

Q. In other words, you left your car at home? 

A. Yes. 

Q. In other words, you went b&ek rlth Kim? 

A. Yes. 

Q. To where? 

A. Tohia house. 

Q. What did you do when you got to his house, I am 

talld.ng about you and Kim? 

!110V1eT 

do? 

A. We watched a movie th&t night. 

Q. Do :you remember what the movie l·l&s? 

A. It vaa abou.t motorcycles. 

Q. I didn't hear you? 

A. About motorcycles. 

Q. Is that all you did while you were there? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you leave there at any time during or after this 

A. No. 

Q. Well, what time, or llh&t next then did you and ~ 

A. Well, I lett at 12:30, he took me home. 

Q. You aq 1 t waa about l2 s 30f 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do rou have &n7 idea v}IJ you sq 12:301 

A. lfo, but I deeided to get haae, when I went home, 

I Juat knew the movie waa not over to 1 lOO, and I left be tore 
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the movie was over, and I watched a good ~art or the ~ovie 

be tore I lett. 

Q. Now, when you got home, what did you do with 

re£erence to Kim, if' &J1Tthing7 

A. I called him. 

Q. About what time? 

863. 
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A. Between quarter of one and 1:00, before the movie 

waa OYer. 

Q. Did you talk to Kim? 

A. Yea. 

Q. \las that the last you talked to K1.m then? 

A. Yes. 

By The Court 1 

Mr. Pierro, this might be a good time to take 

a recess. 'l'he Det'endsnt is excused. The Jury is excused. 

Court is recessed tor 15 minutes. 

(Reeesse4 at 2:45 P.M., EDS'l, an4 reconvened at 3z00 P.M., EDST.). 

(Colleen Wb1 tenight returned to w1 tne sa stand. ) • 

By Mr • Fierro I 

Q. Colleen, were you tamill&r w1 th Kim's car? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Had you been 1n 1t much? 

A. Yes. i 
Q". Like betore October 19th, about how often had YO'l 

been 1n 1tf 

- J 
. ~ ·. . ~ ' . i 

A. Almost ave rr night. 

Q. Now, I 8Jil going to show you as, marked for 1denti.f'1ca.t 
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a.a Commonwealth's Exhibit Ho. 115, which 1:s a. white helmet, 

look at it, did you ever see this or any helmet like it in 

Kim's car? 

A. No. 

Q. Are you sure? 

A. Yea. 

864. 

Q. All right, you say you were in it almost every night? 

you? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Well, ~ou were in it on Oetober 19th too, weren't 

A. Yes. 

Q. Were y-ou in the car the next d&1'1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Where did ;you go the next day with Kim? 

A. We took some food down to the Hills • • 

Q. You what? 

A. We took sane food down to the Hills' • 

Q. '87 "we", meaning? 

A. Kim and his Mother and I. 

Q. Anyone else? 

A. I don't think so. 

Q. Do J)U happen to know vhat kind ot good you took? 

A. It vaa a. roast. 

Q. Did you go into the houae? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Who did you see in the hUl howse? 

A. Mrs. Hill, and the Grandmother. 
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A. Yea. 

Q,. How long did you folks stay? 

A. Just a couple or minutes. 

Q. From there llhe re did you go? 

A. I can't remember. 

Q. Now, come back to the previous d47, October 19th, 

y-ou said you saw 11m at around 7:15 and you described all 

activities right up to about 12&30 - ltOO, whatever it is, 

to ask you this question, what was ~·s behaviour like? 

By- Mr. Ertel: 

Objection • 

By The court: 

o'f 

I 

The objection is over ru1ed. You may answer. 

A. He just acted like he always did ~rith me, just 

normal. 

By Mr. Fierros 

Q. Did you have occasion on the night or 

October 19th to see his face and hands? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you notice anything W'lUSU&l about them? 

A. Iio. 

Q. Cross examination. 
\1 

By nte Court r . ~ 

Mr. Ertel. 

i 

the 

want 
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CROSS EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Colleen, you were interviewed by the Police 

Officers in this case, were you not? 

A. Yes. 

866. 

Q. And you were interviewed on the 31st of October, 

1973, were you not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, on that occasion you were interviewed in the 

presence ot your Parents, wwre you not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you immediately began to lie to the Police 

Officers, did you not? 

By Mr. Pierro: 

I object to that statement. 

By The Court I 

The objection is sustained. 

By Mr. Ertels 

Q. Did you tell them m!struths? 

By Mr. Fierroz 

I object to th&t. 

B:r The Court: 

Reword your question. 

By Mr. Brtelr 

Q. Did you tell them the truth? 

By M:r. Pierro t 

I object, let's tind out what was asked and 

answered. 



Colleen \11t1tenight. 

By The Court 1 

Reword your question. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Did you tell the Police you had not seen Kim 

ror about two weeks prior to that time? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you admit that was not true? 

A. Yes. 

867. 

,;> 

Q. Did you then break down and say you were telling 

them the truth? 

A. What was tha question? 

Q. Did you then say you would tel.l them what you knevi~ 
~~ 

A. Yes. 

Q. And didyou tell them you had gone on and off 

trl.th Hubbard for about two years? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are you in love with K1nl Hubbard? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you tell them you h&d called the Hubbard 

residence about 3 :45 P.M. on Otober l9th1 and the reason you knew 

that, you were watching a ~e "One L11"a To Live"? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You stated Kim's ~fother a.n.wered the phone? 

A. Yes. 

Q. She said K1JI was butting the noorf 

A. Yes. 

Q. You did not talk to him? 
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A. I said I didn't remember whether I did or not. 

Q. You never called Kim' a home from. the, you were 

at the store working that day, were you not? 

A. Yea. 

Q. That is your Father' a Clearviev TV? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And you never called Kim when your Father was there, 

would you f 

A. llo. 

Q. You didn't call hilll on this occasion while your 

Father w.a 1n that store, did you? 

A. On what oecaaion. 

Q. On the 19thf 

A. I didn't call him when my Father was there, no. 

Q. You didn't talk to him while your Father 11as at the 

a tore, would you f 

A. Bo. 

Q. And you know that you st~ed in the store until 

5&20 that night, isn't that true? 

A. I probably stqed unti~ it waa closing. 

Q. You don't have the key to tum ott the burglar 

alarm a~atea, somebody else has to turn it ott? 

A. That is right. 

Q. Were you in the car &ttar the 31st of' October? 

A. Waa I in a carT 

Q. In itt 

A. Yes, I can't remember whether I vas or not. 
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Q. After the 31st of October, up until the time he 

was arrested, from the time the Police talked to you until the 

time Kim waa arrested? 

A. I don't thi~~ ao. 

Q. You were never in his car between those two times? 

A. I don't think I was. 

Q. Now, you dated K1me for how long? 

A. About three years. 

Q. I aa going to have to ask you some embarrassing 

queatiana ••••••• 

By Mr • Fierro I 

~. 

By Mr. Ertels 

Q. Have 7'0U been having sexual intercourse "nth hi!:l 

tor that period ot time? 

A. Yea. 

Q. D1d :rou have a.n abortion by him! 

By Hr. Fierro t 

I object to this. 

By 'rhe Court z 

Side Bar, please. 

(S14e Bar consultation not made & part ot the record.). 

By The Court: 

The objection 1• 3u.at&1ned. 

a., M.r. Ertel a 

Q. On the night in question you s&id you went down ln 

the Dell, is that right! 

; 1 

•' 
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Colleen Whitenight. 

A. Yea. 

Q. Nov~ when .rou went down in the Dell you didn't 

go down in the eorntield, you went down on Sixth Avenae, did 

you not? 

A. Sixth Avenue? 

Q. Where did you go, down by the railroad tracks? 

A. Yea. 

Q. But not down into the eorn~ield? 

A. No. 

Q. In raet 10U have never been in the corn£1eld 

in the Dell, have you, ldth the Detendant 'l 

A. Mo. 

870. 

Q. And yO\lr rel&ticnsbip, sexual. rel.ationahip with the 

Detendant baa been a 10113 standing one? 

By Xr. Pierro a 

Your Honor, I object. 

By Mr. irtela 

I think that is the question you said spee1~ieal.cy 

I could aak. 

By Mr. Fierroa 

Should w go to Side Bar again, he keeps making 

s tatemcmta. 

(Side B&Jt conaultat1on not .made a part ot the record.). 

By )(r • Brtel 1 

Q. Row long have JOU been dating the Defendant 

s~c1t1e&ll.T, can you give us a beginning date, Colleen? 

A. I said 8th or 9th Grade. I d&ted him bef'ore he 
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went in the service. 

~. Before he went in the service, did you date ~· 

while he was in the service? 

A. Ho. 

Q. How about when he came out of the service? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You have been going w1 th hl.!n on and off to the 

present time? 

A. Yes. 

~~7 

'~:;;... 

Q. llow old were you when you lt"'ere in 3th or 9th grade? 

A. About 14 or 15. 

Q. tlo turther queat1ona. 

By The Courts 

Mr. Fierro 'l 

By Mr. Fierros 

Q. Colleen., the District Attorney asked you about 

a statement that you made to the Police in front or your 

P&rents, ~ course that includes your Father, can you tell the 

Court and Jury, wh&t, it anything, your Father said to you or 

indicated to you concerning that interview? 

A. Well, rq Parents didn't know I was seeing Kim up 

unt11 then, and I bww the7 had to t'lnd out, and I was really 

upset &t . .the time because the Pol.ice vere sitting then and rr.r 

Parents were sitting there, and I wa.s just real.l,y upset. ~ 

Q. You 8&'1 you were upset? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. Did you have t~e to think over those events 

from the ttce you gave that interview? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I object, that is now leading. 

By The Court z 

Reword your question. 

By .Mr. Fierro : 

Q. D1.d you think about these matters a.fter that 

interview? 

A. Yes. 

872. 

Q. Has your Father speci:f'ieally said anything toyou 

with re:f'erence to testi:f'ying on behalf' o:f' Kim? 

A. No, juat to tell the truth. 

Q. What? 

A. Just to tell the truth. 

Q. How long was it you said that you ware thinking 

about this thing a:f'ter that interview, without telling us what 

you tin~ thought of, how long a period ot time went by after 

you had this interview w1 th the Police that you :finally came 

in your own mind as to what happened on the 19th? 

By Mr. Ertel z 

I object, that is implying she came to some othe~ 

conclusion, and it is leading. 

By Ml". Fierroa 

Q. Did you come to some other coneluaion a:tter you 

thought about it, atter that interview? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How long did it take you to think about it, I 
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whether it was hours or da7s or li'Geks, tell us? 

A. Probably about a couple o-r weeks. 

Q. Wb7 did it take you that long, tell us what 

your mental otate waaf 

By Mr. Ertelz 

I object to this. 

By The court 1 

Sustained. 

By Kr. Pierro z 

Q. Diet you tell the truth here today? 

A. Yea. 

Q. That ia all. 

By The Court I 

Mr. Ertel.? 

RE-CROSS EXAMilUTION 

By Mr • Ertel z 

Q. Did you receive a letter trom Kin? 

A. Yea. 

Q. How did you get that letter? 

A. I picked it 'I;P at his houae. 

~- Prom his Mother? 

A. Yea. 

Q. His Mother gaTe it to you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I have no turther queat1ona. 

Dy 'l'he Court I 

Is that the one you are talking about that is in 

avidencef 

'-"' 
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Colleen ~.fhi tenight. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. 3peci:f'1c&l.l1' what 1s marked as Commonwealth's 

Exhibit Bo. 116, is that it? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you gave it to a girl~r1end to keep ror you, 

is that right'l 

A. Yes. 

Q. fou didn't want anyb~ else to get hol.d or it, 

is that correct 1 

By Mr. Fienoz 

I object to that, whatever her .!!lOtive was. 

3uataine4. 

BY' Xr. .Krtel.z 

Q. You didn't, did you tell har you didn't want your 

Father to get 1t1 

By Mr. J'ierro a 

I object to what she told somebody else about it. 

By Tho Court: 

Switained. 

B7 Kr. Ertel : 

Q. There are other letters too. are there not? 

A. Yes. 

By Mr. 11erroa 

Prcm whoat We would l1lte to know and whether they 

are in eY1c!ence, and ther are the best evidence, I ~d like to see 

thea, 



()· 
r'> 
\.. ...... / 

Collsen Whitenight. 

By The Court 1 

over ruled. 

By Mr. Ertela 

Q. You got them from Kim? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Through his Mother? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Where are they? 

A. At his home. 

Q. But these two letters you singled out and gave 

to a girlrriend? 

A. Yes, but I had two ~there at home too, so I took 

them down to her house so my Parents didn't know I was writing 

to Kim. 

Q. That is all. 

By The Courts 

Mr. Fierro? 

By Mr. Fierroa 

Q. You say you took these le~rs to your girlfriend 

so your Parents would not know about it? 

A. At the time she was with me and I didn't have a 

place to put them and so I said, "Here, will you keep these 

tor me?", and she put them in her pocketbook and had theo ever 

s1nee, 

Q. No turther questions. 

By Mr. lrtell 

That 1s all, 

(Bxeused tram witness stand.). 
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Dori~ann Hubbard. 

By Mr. i'ierro s 

~ she be excused? 

ny Mr. Ertel s 

Yea. 

OORISAD HUBBARD, being du~ illtOm according co 1~~.,, 

test1~1ed aa ~o1lows: 

D~ EXAMiltA'liO.U 

Q. State your name? 

A. Doriaann Hubbard. 

Q. You are K1.m Lee's Mother? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Where do J'OU llve'l 

A. 1030 We at Central Avenue, 3outh l.Jillia.l:lsport. 

Q. How old ia :nm now? 

A. He is 20. 

Q. Mrs. Hubbard, there waa a girl. in here by the 

name ot Colleen Whitenight uho testU1ed, do you know her? 

A. Yes, I do. 

Q. Do you know whether she h&a been keeping coapany 

with your :JGn? 

A. Yes, she has. 

Q. Mrs. Hubbard, before we get into thia thing, what 

I would like to find out, were you famil.1a.r with your son's car, 

dJ.d J'OU mow wbat it looked like! 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do :,rou know it there ws &nJthing wrong with it, 
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Dorisann Hubbard. 

I am talking about October 19th? 

A. Yes. 

"· What waa wrong with it, what could you see? 

A. X know it was banged up. 

Q. What part ot it was banged up? 

A. The lett :render a.nd llght. 

Q. I want to shew you marked as Commonwealth: a 

Exhibit No. ll5 and eYerybody' in this Court Room knows this 13 a 

hard hat type or helmet, you can see it.J can't you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you ever 3ee this Exhibit bet' ore in your li:f"e 1 

A • Never. 

Q. Kever! 

A. I have never seen it. 

Q. Mow. o~t~ide of this particular Exhibit, have 

you enr seen& bard hat type ot helmet in Kim's car ot any kind? 

A. No. 

Q. Does :fOUr huaband own &n7 hard hat type helcet? 

A. We have never owned one. 

~. Never owned one? 

A. Neve:r. 

Q. Have you ever had a helmet like this in your bouse~ 

that ~ know otf 

A. Haver. 

Q. You knew Jenni.ter Hillf 

Q. For how long d1d ;rou know hert 

A. From the day she came tram tha Hospital, her lite. 

I 
I 
I 

:;ii 
i 
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Carl Fenstemacher. 

Q. That is all, I have no t'Urther questions. 

By Mr. Fierros 

'J.'han1t JOU1 Mra. Hub bard 1 you 111&1 step down. 

May she be excused? 

By Kr. Ertel a 

She r!J&7 be excused. 

By Mr. Pierro a 

You '1!!111.:'1 be excused. Your Honor, may we ccme to 

Side Barf 

t~cuaed trora wttneaa stand.). 

( Sidll Bar not macle a part o~ the record. ) • 

B7 'l.'be Court 1 

Tbe De1'enclant ta excused ~or 15 minutes. 

excused. CCNJ't is receaaed. 

(Recessed at 4a15 P.K. and reconvened at 4a55 P.H.). 

TheJ~ 

CARL l'EliSTEKACBER, :prev1oua]7 nom, recalled to the 

witneaa atand and teattned aa tollowaa 

DIR!Cr EXAMilfA'fiOB 

By Kr. Pierro a 

Q. We ha4 your name before, please repeat tt tor the 

recordf 

A. Carl Fenstemacher. 

Q. What ia .,ou.r occupation? 

A. Office Manage.r. 

Q. Ot whatf 

A. Strollzlann Brothers Ccmp&l)7, the Roll Plant. 

Q. Where ia that located! 
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A. 3375 LJcoadng Creek Road. 

Q. You "" mbpoenaed to bring certain records 

concernina K1a lilbb&J'd, weren't you? 

A. Yea .. that is correct. 

Q. Did you bring thoae recorda? 

A. Rigb't here • 

Q. Are theT the oft1c1al copies, ot'ficial records 

o~t!Mtc~t 

A. 'l'heae are notarized copies o~ the originals. 

Q. Are thq ard were they under your supervision as 

Plant Manager? 

A. 'I'bat 1a correct. 

Q. Do they show when K1.al Hubb&rcl went to work 

at Stroehmann 1af 

A. 'l'he7 do so. 

Q. Will you tell ua by looking at" the record, unleaa 

70\l haYe a ..017 ot it, would you plean tell u when lC1al Hubbard 

nnt to wom at Stroetu.nn Brotheraf 

A. At 4&00 P.M. on October 24th. 

A. 19'73. 

Q. Bow, Hr. Fenatemacher, aa the Plant Manager, do JOU 

tnow whetber certain equipment 1s 1s.ued to empl07eeaf 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do 10'1 know what emplo,.nt 1ttJa na given on 

October 24th! 

A. He vaa to vo11c as a Bater's Helper 1n our 3wet!t 
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Rolls De})artment. 

~. In that IMpartment, aa, do you know as Plant Manager 

whether equipment is issued to thoae emplQrees'l 

A. It is issued to all. employees. 

~. 'ro &ll'l 

A. To all. 

Q. Let 1 a just talk a bout Kim, ot eourse he was one 

o~ the emp~•• now what equipment on OCtober 24th ot l&at ;rear 

was issued to X1JI Hllbbal'd or &rrT rtew employee that went to work 

at 10UJ" Plant 'l 

A. lfoJ~m&llT • when a person is put to work he is given 

a hel.Mt and a unU'cma and that is it. 

Q. When you sq "a unJ.t'Ol"!!l" • what does that mean'l 

A. Pants and shirt. or dress in the cue ot a woman. 

Q. llov• I ara going to show J'OU marked for identittation 

u C~th's Bxhibit Ko. 115. and I want J'OU to look at 1~. 

1~ ;you wish 7011 'll'l1q remoYe 1 t trom the bag. unless you don 1 t need 

to, that ia up to ,-our 

A. That la the brand. 

Q. That was, that la what brand? 

A. 'lbe brand we isaue at ou.:r Plant. 

Q. You han juat said this 1s the brand, that 

COIDIDOI1Walth 1 s Kxhibit Jlo. 115, that 1a the braad helmet that 

ia la.ued at ,-our Plant? 

A. That 1• eorreot. 

Q. Ia that correct? 

A. That la correct. 
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Q. Cross ••• I am sorry. do you know lfhether or not 

this equipment is issued when the man goes to work or be"foN he 

goes to wortt'l 

A. I cannot de:t1n1tel.7 aq, it could be either time. 

llorm.al practice is when a man goes to work. 

Q. Oka,-, croaa examination. 

CROSS EXIJ.IIKA'fiOlf 

B7 Mr. !rtell 

Q. Mr. F'anatemacher, I believe we do have one part 

or ,-our record that is not there, 1a that correct? 

A. Yea, the Empla,ment Al=illle&tion. 

Q. Do yo~~ know when he applied to stroehmann' s? 

A. I bellne the .Appll~ated wu dated lGl0-73. 

Q. You don'' know, o-r course, who interviewed him 

or wbeD tbia w.a made out do you, or did you do it? 

point. 

Plalltt 

A. I ~ have .. I cCNl.dn 1t truth1"Ul.l7 sa;v at this 

Q. You don't ltnowt 

A. No .. we get too mAft7 peop1e 1n, I don't recall.. 

Q. Inc14entall.7, do 10\1 know what ti.DI he quit your 

A. His last day ot work 70U mean 1 

Q. Yea! 

A. llo, not w1 thout loold.ng 1n the :tile. 

Q. WCNl.cl JO\l looltf 

A. I would guess the Wednead&J' after he started) the 

tollowinl We4neactq. 
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Q. Will you check 'l 

A. sure. 
Q. Pleue'l 

That 'tf'OUld have been October 30th at h&U'-p11.11t 

~... That waa his l&at dqf 

Q. Ia it you.r normal. pollq when a man quits to have 

b:L. '" his un1tora ancl helmet t 

... . He diet not quit aa au:h, that waa his last day o-r 

Q. He juat never came baclt'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. You don't know 1.t he surrendered his helmet and 

. ~ 'ro rq knowledge • he did not. 

Q. But ;you didn't receive itt 

A. I d14 not receive it. 

• 

Q. Do you know 1t ~od7 else could have received it? 

A. Very poaa1ble. 

Q. Bow, tbia he~t, do ,-ou have serial numbers on th .. ? 

A. lo. 

Q. so there 1a no wq to know that particular hei.t 

came troa ;yw:r particular e stabliahment f 

A, Juat b7 the brand name. 
/'.·.·.~. ~~~ 

Q. Do yO\l know how maJ1T helmets w1 th that brand name are 

diatributed 1n this area! 



Carl Penstecaeher. 

A. In our Plant probably 200 a year. 

Q. Do you get them &ll back 1 

A. lot neceaaari~. 

912. 

Q. How about other establishments in the area, does 

anyother establishment have them? 

A. I know the other two Stroehmann Plants have the 

same brand. 

Q. You don't h&Ye the records t"ram the other 

stroehmann Plants, do you? 

A. Ko. 

Q. You don't know it he worked there at them, do you? 

A. Ko. I do not. 

Q. Did be gi-n 8Z17 previc:Na emp1Q7ment on 

Commomreal.th'a Exhibit Bo. ll.8 which you had with ywr tiles? 

there. 

A. I don't bel18'Ve, no, there is nothing marked on. 

Q. Hothing at all? 

A. The u.s. Arrq is the ~ thing that w.a shown 

Q. I have no tu.rther questions. 

By Kr. Fierros 

I don't either. Mq he be excused! 

B7 Mr. Krtel z 

(Excused tram witness stand.). 
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ROBERt P. SDI)K, being dul3 awom according to law, 

teati~1e4 as tollowaa 

DIBEC1' EXAHIHA'fiOll 

By Mr • Fierro I 

Q. State your name? 

A. Robert P. Simon. 

Q. Where do you live? 

A. 18o4 Princeton Avenue. 

Q. Where do yw work 1 

A. stroem.nn Brothers• c~ Roll Plant. 

Q. That is on Lycoming Creek Road? 

A. Yea, su. 
Q. What is your position there! 

., Procluct1on Manager• 

• Mr. Simon, do ,-ou know Mr. Hubbard? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

• Do you mow when Mr. Hltbbard went to work 

~o-- :-oehmann' a? 

A. Hot until I talked with Mr. Fenstemacher and look.ing 

over the recorda. 

Q. And vtwn was it when you looked at the reco:nlaf 

A. On the 24th, Sir. 

Q. The 24tb ~ what? 

A. October. 

Q. Wba t JIUT 

A. 1913. 

Q. low, I think Xr. Penatemacber said he went to work 
i; 
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Robert Simon. 

somewhere around 4:00, is there a 4soo shU't'l 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. W&a that like 4100 to ll:OOf 

A. 4aoo to 12130 or 1n that area. 

Q. Who wa.a, at least on October 24th, in charge 

ot that shift, or was there more than one man? 

A. It would probabl.)' be Kr. 'rerr,r Andrews, that is 

the man that is 1n ch&rp ot that ahifi. 

914. 

Q. Wbat do you know conceminc what equipment, it any, 

is issued to an emp~e at that particular Plant! 

A. When a man starts wol1t he is isaued a pair ot pants, 

a shirt and a vbite hat, a helmet. 

Q. YO\& sq when he starts work he gets it? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. I want to abow 70U what haa been identified 

u Co.onveal:th1 a B.xhibit Bo. 115, U you wiab ,-ou m/1..7 remove it 

troa tbe bag, it is up to rou, but I want J'O\I to look at 1t'l 

A. Yea. 

Q. What is that f 

A. 'l'bia is the tn»e ot helmet we use at the baker,y. 

Q. Look at the brandt 

A. Yea. 

Q. Wbat brand is 1tf 

A. SCalp-cap. 

Q. Do 10'1 know wbether that 1a the brand you 

u.ae at the bake17f 

A. I would not swear to 1t, but I u pretty sure it i3 
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Q. But this is the type ot helmet that you issue~ is 

that correct? 

A. Yea. 

Q. When you aq clothing, what do you mean? 

A. Pair ot white pants and a white shirt. 

Q. Cross examtnation. 

Kr. Ertel? 

CROSS EXAMDIA'!IOB 

B7 Mr. Erte.ll 

Q. I take 1 t you were not direct~ responsible tor 

Mr. Hubbard at &11• I •an 7ou wre not right 1n contact with 

h.tm during his empl.o;rment 1 

A. Well• I hired hilll. 

Q. You hired him? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you take his Application! 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Do you remember speci:tieal.l3' having him f'111 out 

hia Application? 

A. Outaide ot seeing quite a tew Applications, I would 

beUeTe that vould be the one. 

Q. Coq],cl it baTe been Mr. hnatemacher that took his 

appllcation rather than :rout 

A. Well, it is kept 1n the office, once I hire a. man, \..J' 
tben lt ts g1Ten to the otttce and put into hia recorda. 

Q. Well, that ls dated the 10th ot October? 

A. Yea, Sir. 



·~ 

916. 
Robert Simon. 

Q. Is that when ~ hired him? 

A. I believe, looJting at the reeorda, there ia times 

that soawtbocly can come in and put an Application in and not be 

hired tor a ,...lt, a dq, a month or a couple ot months, depending 

on the need tor people, so it is quite liltel.T that he could have 

put 1 t 1n on the lOth and not been hired right away. 

Q. You don't know about thia'l 

A. llo. 

Q. You don't 'know when be vaa hired f 

A. Juat tram going OYer the reards, it was the 24th. 

Q. That is the dq he started worSt! 

A. Yea, Silt, the 4q be started work. 

Q. But when -.. he hired? 

A. 'l'bat, I couldn 1 t tell J'OU, Sir. 

Q. Could it ha'Ye been before the 24th and told to come 

in on that p&l"t1cular date, is that true! 

A. Yea. Sir. 

Q. An4 at that time you would have issued his helmet 

and h1a wh1te clothinaf 

A. CoamK)n practice ia to be given to hila when he start3 

worJting, the d&7 he atarted work. 

Q. You don't know spee1t1call7 whether Kim Hubbard 

got it when he vaa hind or when he started work., ia that correet'l 

A. Xo. Sir, I don't• 

Q. U Mr. reutemaeher sa14 When he applied and 1t hs 

hirecl then, it Dllght ban been given then, or when he started vork, 

JOU den •t know &bout that? 
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A. Ko. it is eammon practice to give it whenever the 

man start a his work • hi a shit't • 

Q. You don't know who issues tbia. do you? 

A. At the time that it waa being lasn.ted b;y 1D.7'Belt 

and b:r tbe supervisor on dut7. 

Q. You have not talked to Mr. Andrar:t to ask him 

1~ he •••• 

A. Ve diacuasact lt but hs doesn't remember and 

I dOD' 't ~r. At the tiDI there waa a constant turn-

aver o~ employHa. 

Well. 70ll were looking tor people back around 

• 1~< that l'igbt • aemabocf7 eam. in you 1Mre re&ll.y t. 
... . ~ p&l'ticul..&r ttq. yea. 

Q. Ir.!14entall7• there is red ink on there whieh 

ba the same handwriting. do y-ou know whose red inlt 

h.-. •" voul.4 be the person that wrote 1 t • and he 

wrote a "20" • I belleYef 

A. l.'bia vould posaibl7 be the Seeret&1"7 and 

'lelepboae Operator. 

Q. What woW.4 the !2011 indicate 1 

A. 20 yean o~ age. That is 1r1 hand"Wri. ting on top • 

"'l'be MCOD4 shift Sweet RoU. • "• 

Q. -'rben yw ban up here "start 10-2911 
• I believe. 

D1d rw mte that! 

A. I h&cl written lo-28. I don't remember wh7 the "9" -~~ 
l; 
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was on there, I don't recall changing it to "9". 
Q. Do rou remember writing that "start 10-28" 

was that betore, was that back, waa that back at that time or 

was that juat reeentl.7 you wrote that, itt you know? 

A. Ko, it had to be the time I hired him, at the 

time I hired hill. I don't reca11 1fh7 it was put on here. 

Q. But that is row- writing? 

A. Tea. Sir, that 1a rq writing. 

Q. Incident~ 1 this helmet, this eype ot helmet, 

do J'OU mow where 70U purehaae them? 

A. llo, Sir, I don't, that is I don't even know who 

purchases thea, whether Hr. r.n.atemacher would or whether it is 

purch&nd thl'Ougb O.neral Of'tice. 

Q. Could you baTe put that on there that he was 

auppoaed to come on the 28th when 70\l first interviewed him 

on tbe lOth, that that waa the date he waa gi~ea t~ came into 

VOJ'Itf 

A. I would aq 1 t is llkel7, there is occasions that 

sa:aebod7 cw.s 1n &ft4 puts an Application 1n and ~~. "I cannot 

cc:.e to work tor tvo ...U. 11
, aD4 U I think the man 1a, woul.d 

be a &ood .-plo,ee, then I wU1 aq ''WbeneTttr ~ can come here, 

it JOU n"4 tvo weeks to get straightened out, then it is o1te7, 

I will bire 70'1 ldleneTer 10\l come. •. 

Q. You tnaw lo-28 is exaotl7 tvo weeks trom 10-lot 

A. I juat uaed that u an 1natance, I have a man that 

juat c ... 1n todq that waa here tive dqa ago, I belleve that 

he 8&14 he ha4 to get thincs straightened out in Kentuclq. 
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Q. We can't talk about other men., wa have to talk 

about this one, but that is a poaaibUity- also, rou Just don't 

1mow1 

A. Ko, Sir, I 4on1t. 

Q. lfo turther questions. 

RB-DlliEC'l' EXAKIHA'nOK 

B7 Mr. Pierro I 

Q. When an Application is aublld.ttecl, is a medical 

exam1nation requirecl1 

A. Yea, S1r, be:tore they start work a medical 

exandnation ia requJ.red. 

Q. That Application is dated what? 

A. 1o-1o, I bellne. 

Q. An4 do rou know when the medical examination 

wu subldtte4, would it show there? 

A. It would not ahow on here, but according to the 

recorda o:t Mr. renatemacher it was on the 18th that the 

Doctor W the exutnatlon. 

Q. And that 1a required before he goes to work 1 

A. Yea, Sir, theJ' h&Ye to have an examination betore 

the7 ccae into tbe Plant. 

Q • '1'.bank 70U• 

RI-CllOSS EXAMiliAi'IOI 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

Q. Can be be hired au~jeet to hill paaslng the 

me41cal. exaas nation 1 

A. Yes, Slr. 

.. 

I 

t 
i 
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Q. 11o ttarQar .-atiGDa. 

- ... fter:rot 

"** ,.., that u au. 
(....._. ,._c-... .tud.). 

B7 !'be CO." I 

•• 

Jhe~ e1ae II Ilia• the Deftadeat 1s e.xcule4. 

fte Arl:7 1a ....a •t11 ~ ~ at 9aOO. Court 
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